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VISION

To emerge as a dominant B2B player in the area of trading with
particular emphasis on Steel Industry.

MISSION

MSTC will endeavour to organize and expand a market for various
commodities handled by it making transactions as transparent as
possible through extensive use of e-commerce.

OBJECTIVES

a) To emerge as a diversified trading house with particular
emphasis on bulk raw materials for steel industry sourced
both indigenously and internationally and towards this end
gradually build up tie-ups with international trading houses,
develop warehousing system and logistics.

b) To plan and organise disposal of scrap and secondary arisings,
unserviceable stores, etc. of organisations, both in the public
sector and private sector and to popularise e-auction.

c¢) To promote e-commerce/e-transactions in above areas and
also in transactional sale of prime products.

d) To undertake these activities so as to ensure an optimum return
on capital employed and to attain a return of 15% on the net
worth.

e) To ensure customers' satisfaction by providing prompt and
efficient dealing with customers, principals and other business
associates.

f) To develop and maintain a competent, dedicated and motivated
workforce.

g) To achieve the aforesaid objectives, promote joint ventures
with selected domain experts in the area of mining, logistics,
warehousing, value addition to the merchandise etc.
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AT oe ARa d e o We 9 WA U R 39 SO @ 9 FHErt 6. 57.20 9@ WX gd @ @l
IE GYad: RO Hual ¥ ged e Bl THTUSRI e Afi-ue @ A I Ardeife &1 &l SUhH gl I8 SUrd
AT & WeRIE oeel € doue 2l

THGEERT fAfHTS &1 767 1964 # o o7 | Us SIS ¢fST St ol Ua 9gScurs o Ul § 98t ga! | I8 WRA™
SEIT b U Ud et & & srarfad iR i dw A’ @ Wi ) & wu A g qfier et R I8 2 |
TATHEAT BT TET BRI PIABI H 2 | TADT AT 8T BRITAd rerdrd, faeet, o9s R a8 § 2| IR Sy SR,
gelel U4 faema=9 4 21 IR fhos wrfed 2, 9iure, fevEr iR foeufy 4 21

THTIERT 3o fARaR o S arell duet § 1 3399 g & U o <1fid foham € 1 oien, &x 3R oY & 919 | 59 39 &6
JISRG H U1 IR f&ar 81 2011-12 § 59 $Ul BT RPTS BRYd o9 3.176.15 HRIS 8 3R 3D fRIEC RN $.593.86
RIS ¢ |

TAGESR ®hd & JEEaHU § FEAW HRAl 8§ Al Sl $ed A $ wU H MEfe SuET 8 6Fl sHY dra
g4 FH B SN 2| WIpiade AAIEE, SHoil Bl WRem Bl 7 SR 3w § wiaRu @ jenm g B

TATEER TR % S & Uiy ufveg § iR e amiiie qifi & fafs ok wqfud St & wemm 9 dfva ARt
F Sfilg @F TUrE B W AT B T

THUASRN & U IR ydgdl ) Ufag iR e 9 § iR Bidl, 7R Rfdra vd guaer) 316 SHARAT B S dUl &
faftrsr Rt 4 ®1

TAYHERT 35T | MSTC TODAY

MSTC Today, is largest standalone e-commerce company in India with a PBT of Rs. 57.20 lakh per employee which is
possibily highest among the Indian Companies. MSTC is a category [, miniratna Public Sector Schedule B Company under the
administrative control of Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India.

Incorporated in 1964, MSTC Ltd., a small trading company has grown into a large multiproduct diversified trading company
serving the Indian industry by being a prime catalyst in sourcing of imported/domestic raw materials for the steel and allied sector.
Headquartered at Kolkata, MSTC today is having regional office at Kolkata, Delhi, Chennai and Mumbai with branch offices at
Bangalore, Vadodara, and Visakhapatnam. Four field offices are located at Trichy, Bhopal, Hyderabad and Tirupati.

MSTC today is a continuous profit making company creating wealth for the nation by a large contribution with its dividend, taxes
and profit. Company ended up the year 2011-12 with all time record profit before tax of ¥ 176.15 Crore and has created a reserve
0f% 593.86 Crore.

MSTC facilitates in recycling of scrap for industrial use of raw materials and thereby reduces input cost, conserves energy and
natural resources and ultimately protects the environment.

MSTC is committed to the upliftment of poor and improving the quality of life of "under privileged citizens" by various CSR
initiatives and appropriate services.

MSTC has a committed and competent team of senior management and a small but qualified and effective team of 316 employees
located at different offices of the company.
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Recycling Waste

Protecting Environment

Promoting Growth
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Shareholders,

I extend my heartiest welcome to you on the occasion of 47th Annual General Meeting of MSTC. This has
been another year of surpassed records, healthy performance and increase in profits for your company.

It gives me immense pleasure to address you every year during this occasion. I am overwhelmed with joy
to inform that MSTC has made a record profit before tax of ¥ 176 crore and per employee PBT comes to
% 57.19 lakh which appears to be more than any blue chip company in India or abroad especially in Service
Sector.

In the year 2011-12, the business in marketing was ¥ 5746.15 crore compared to ¥ 5933.02 crore in 2010-
11 and volume of business in selling agency was I 16,005.03 crore compared to % 8,167.75 crore year before.

E-commerce is a sun-rise sector and your company has taken it as a priority area. MSTC has launched the
year 2012 with a new and inspiring slogan called “e-Assuring India”. Your company has devoted itself in
providing a transparent and trouble free platform for transacting business deals in the country.

In agency business, company added a few first time customers with new lines of business such as e-auction
of human hair, tea, iron ore, chrome ore etc. Your company has become the largest standalone e-commerce
service provider in the country. We are still trying to get to the new areas of business included in our port
folio. In order to render better services we have strengthened e-commerce infrastructure with substantial
investment, recruited young officers and have streamlined the systems and procedures. Legal department has
also been strengthened by recruiting three new legal officers. This will take care of legal cases that sometimes
your company is made to fight.

Company also made e-auction of a Govt. plot of land which fetched very good price to the satisfaction of
our customer. This type of business have huge potential and we expect to identify real estate e-auctioning
as a niche area. I am also happy to inform you that MSTC has signed an agreement with Govt. of Andhra
Pradesh for giving them e-procurement, e-auction and e-sale services for one year which is likely to be
extended further.

MSTC is in the process of establishing first automatic shredding plant in the country which will prepare steel
scrap out of rejected automobiles and white goods for ultimate consumption in steel making process. The
detailed Project Report have been prepared and we are in the process of implementation. By this, your
company will be introducing recycling of steel for auto manufacturing industry for the first time thereby
making of auto steel cheaper and more efficient for the industry.
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5 RrawR, 2012

I am pleased to announce that Board of Directors have recommended
issue of bonus shares at the ratio of 3:1 i.e. 3 fully paid equity shares
shall be allotted against one equity share held by the shareholder, by
capitalizing reserves to the extent of ¥ 6.6 Crore. The details are with the
notice of meeting and the same shall be placed today for approval of
shareholders. It may be recalled that MSTC also issued bonus shares @
1:1 in the year 1993.

In today’s commercial world there cannot be absolute good news. There
are areas of concern also. Our business model in marketing compels us
to take up some kind of exposure against the materials which have been
imported for the customers and customers have not lifted the materials
and therefore are delaying payments to us. The volatility in steel market
forces the customers to take up a flexible production schedule which
leads to non-lifting of the raw materials on strict schedule basis. To that
extent we have to hold the stock which however remains pledged to
MSTC.

e WaIgH | CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

I have mentioned last year about recovery against export of gold made
in the year 2008. Though we could not recover any substantial amount
from our associates in Mumbai and buyers in Dubai and Kuwait, but we
have been awarded favourable judgments in some cases in Dubai, Singapore
and Kuwait Courts. We have faith in the judiciary of our country and the
neighboring countries and believe that justice will prevail and we would
be able to recover the amount. However, no timeline can be established
at the moment. Country’s premier enforcement agencies such as CBI and
ED are also hard on the heels of defaulters and are likely to achieve
breakthroughs.

Your company has excelled in all the parameters set by the Govt. for the
year 2011-12 and hope to get “excellent” MOU rating from the Govt.

Company believes in ethical and best governance practices and have
complied with all Govt. guidelines including guidelines on Corporate
Governance. Transparency with stakeholders remains to be the thrust
area of the company. When I say stakeholders, it includes shareholders,
customers, bankers, employees and suppliers.

Various social upliftment projects have been taken up by MSTC under
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives of the company. We have made
a community centre in U.P., school building and other infrastructure,
drinking water facilities, renovation of primary school, old age homes
etc. in various parts of the country.

We have also taken up solar energy project as sustainable development
initiatives. In the year 2011-12, few schools in remote villages have been
provided with solar energy for hostels and reading rooms. This year i.e.
2012-13 we have substantial budget to implement various sustainable
development projects.

I express my heartiest thanks and gratefulness to all the shareholders
particularly Govt. of India, being the major shareholder, for trust and
confidence reposed on the company and support extended to me and my
team who are committed to work for the company using their extended
capacity and create wealth for the nation. Since this company does not
out source its work to outsiders, it remains greatly dependent on sincerity,
knowledge and skills of its employees and reposes immense faith in them.
I am equally thankful to sister PSUs, our valued customers, suppliers and

bankers. @)\92/

Best wishes for Puja and Dipawali.
S. K. Tripathi

Jai Hind!
Chairman and Managing Director
47th Annual General Meeting
5 September, 2012
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MSTC

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Shareholders
MSTC Limited.

Directors are pleased to present the 47th Annual Report on the
business and operation of the Company together with audited
accounts and auditors report for the year ended 31st March 2012.

A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
Rs.15925.91Cr., against Rs. 8133.56 Cr. in 2010-11. Break-
up for the year 2011-12 vis-a-vis 2010-11 is as follows:

TN &= RGN Pl AT (6. BRIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Ty ol T oY onfe & R 3147.68 2568.08 Sale of Scrap & Manganese Ore etc. 3147.68  2568.08
P B 8560.05  5565.48 Sale of Coal 8560.05  5565.48
IRIT 31 4218.18 - Iron ore 4218.18 -
Pl (D) 15925.91 8133.56 Total (A): 1592591  8133.56
W) 3-UNRRAT B) e-PROCUREMENT
IR &7 TETT B HIEAT (B, BIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
3-NRIRAE 79.12 34.19 e-Procurement (B) 79.12 34.19
Bl (P+9) 16005.03 8167.75 Total (A+B) 16005.03 8167.75

¥ 2010-11 &P $.5933.02 PRIS & [Ivg 39 a9 AUR TYFT
T P FAIAT B AT B, 5746.15 FRIg 2| ¥ 2011-12
& G- 2010-11 BT dH-3g = gowiar 7131 8:

The performance of Trading Division shows a total volume
of business of Rs. 5746.15 Cr., against Rs. 5933.02Cr. in
2010-11. Break-up for the year 2011-12 vis-a-vis 2010-11 is

14000

as follows:
TUIY &5 G B T (. eI J—‘?) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
e ATl BT YIaRRAe Procurement of:
SIRISCASIEPI] 2076.00  2580.77 Imported materials 2076.00  2580.77
ERINSIEE 3670.15  3352.25 Indigenous materials 3670.15  3352.25
P (7) 5746.15  5933.02 Total: (C) 5746.15  5933.02
TERRT (F+3T+7) 21751.18 14100.77 Grand Total (A+B+C) 21751.18 14100.77
g3 S&88§ 8@ & o 88 $85
a8z £=8 RV A% D
22000 — | || | |
20000 — ‘
fra urm aut ® 18000 — Volume of Business
AR B AT 16000 — Last Five Years

12000
10000
8000
6000
4000
2000

VMLV Y

2008-09

o
|

2007-08

2009-10

(v axrs #)

(Rs. in Crores)

B Trading
O Agency
O Total

2010-11 2011-12

TATESA/MSTC



faa

fod a9 %. 99.16 TRIe & [Ivg 39 9§ TRIWIT oW %. 118.39
IS 7, i f st af A 2010-11 & g # 9.19.23 aRIg
e B |

g 2010-11 Td 2011-12 & fqg Hueit &1 fo<fr oRoms A=
fear ma & -

e-assuring

=
FINANCIAL

Profit after tax stands at Rs. 118.39 Crore as against Rs. 99.16
Crore last year, which is Rs. 19.23 Crore more than last year. i.e.
2010-11.

Financial results of the company for the year 2010-11 & 2011-12
are given below: -

(%. &g #) (Rs. in lakh)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
FIART DI ATAT 2175118.00 1410076.83 Volume of Business 2175118.00 1410076.83
PRYE T 17615.00  14940.43 Profit before tax 17615.00  14940.43
R 5776.00 5024.01 Tax 5776.00 5024.01
FRIGRIT TH 11839.00 9916.42 Profit after tax 11839.00 9916.42
yed goit (sfFae) 220.00 220.00 Paid up capital (Equity) 220.00 220.00
SINER] 59386.00  50301.00 Reserves 59386.00  50301.00
ATHE (%) 1077 100 Dividend (%) 1077 100
I ¥RR AT (3.) (@ifba geu ©.10/-) 538.14 450.75 Earning per share (%) (Face value Rs.10/-) 538.14 450.75
Uiy Bt SRy oH 57 47 PBT per Employee 57 47
e DIVIDEND

g4 & IR Rl 7 800 % SfARH e @ €Ivon e yard
P gal g1 Rt 7 31 A7, 2012 @ 9w a9 & forg fw
277% T4 BT FTAIGT PR D! & | I IWREARBI Pl ATHIY]
e fear srem, e 7\ arffe aemer 997 &) 9o fafer

BT e IR § SfeetRad &

268.45  340.17

600

406.25

The directors have already declared and paid an interim dividend
of 800% during the year. The directors have further recommended
a dividend of 277 % for the year ended 3 1st March, 2012. Dividend
shall be paid to the shareholders whose names will appear in the
register of members as on ‘record date.

503.00  593.86

5507

5007

Rféra fAfer

31 971d, 2011 B TN H AT
RfEE Y . 50,301 &g o | 9%
& SRE o § F 5. 9085 @
TR T fvam T vd 31 A,
2012 &1 AMT IR . 59,386
e Rl

200
15071
100

507}

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11

RESERVES

General Reserves of the Company
stood at Rs. 50,301 lakh. as on 31st
March, 2011. During the year Rs.
9,085 lakh. have been transferred to
General Reserve from profit and as
on 31st March, 2012 the General
Reserves stand at Rs. 59, 386 lakh.

(¥ RIS #) (Rs. in Crores)

2011-12

farg o= aut § emRfea

Reserves in last five years
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THTIEIRAT BT M FAWTT ST+ SMTYHT FHA TH-ad! WX
TR SR AT B | ST UraR RS 570 |dR Bl 3R
e wifeRTemel MEdivA uraR AR 740 IR & g5
& a7 ¥ &R Ug e Wk a8

SYSTEMS DIVISION

MSTC’s IT Department keeps itself always equipped with the
latest state of the art technology. The earlier IBM Power Series
570 servers have been replaced with more powerful IBM Power

Series 740 Servers which is capable

B BY &I XGdT 2 | g AT
IR SOl & WX TR BTHT [&H
g, R oot & g g

of taking more loads. The new
servers are also more energy

efficient leading to saving on power.

MSTC is also concerned with

THOHERT g TJoq STQC IT Certification Services . . L
o @ i Minisery ..r?.(jnmxmmund Information Technology, information security issues and has
= Government of India .
| JfereTH IRET UTed Eauiiy P N 100 Comin. e o 10003 left no stone unturned to achieve
gﬁ a f Inf ion S ity Manag, System Certificati . . . .
frg e, ' @ertificate of Re ist:atimi i maximum security by installing
M @} LAY HF GRET H Bl a Firewall, TIPS, MMDOS, etc.
EFFﬁ :l_gﬁ ?Eﬂ' %l Regustration Number ISMS/08/2014

Tgal & T edd STRRUIT A,
ey vd Wi @ R arcaftie

has hed and is

It is heveby certsfied that the ergensation
MSTC Limited

H.0. 225 C, AJC Bose Road

Kolkata-700 020
g

All earlier network equipments like
routers and switches have been

replaced with more sophisticated

It is vertfied that this

Security Sysik

MYFTh SUHRVI A gAY T
& 5 IRT WRER &
FeTgaR amEU-4 | EW-
6§ ST T GReN T SR BRIAT,
Irhivw onfe & ereraw e
T gl

SRIGT IR § GRadT drefara
ST Hew R H{ag & feomex
Readt wdew + foar a7 2|

TACEERN § Te BRI & A
Tt &g BT 3R AT BTy B SieT & fay
e eraifd o @ fesn § 1

TATECRT &1 ARl §RT MU 27001:2005
T THIOR fham T 8 | STed WR 8l 38 Ud BRI
F AR F31 & forg vas St AfeRe ga &t e
B Mg | fodl ff aRE A gaP N B gwifad el b
ST | B

TATASRA &1 §-HiAd fI9ET +t SMSTHai 9001:2008 IoTd
THIOI 2 | GATECT 7 A TeT SR HHIRT TR0 & HTeaH
q gren gHfRaa a2l

AU I8 gfea ff @xar & & srer aeiiel o1 ufleror
U HHATRAT BT I |

TATECTT @7 JMECT Rl 39 H A nYFid RS-
e S g ol uReH a¥ts @ @I 7 W g

system fulfils the reg
IS0/ IEC 27001 : 2005

Information Security Management System
Refer Annexure 000066 for Scope of certification

This certificate is valid up to : 0105-2014

T & R/ A S v
STQC IT Certificate
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of the stonda ones keeping in mind the

government directives of migrating
from IPV4 to IPV6. Security

Appliances like Firewalls, IPS etc

(S Wy SR |

have been replaced with the latest
Chief Executive O°C

versions.

The said infrastructure change has
taken place both at Kolkata Data
Center and at Mumbai Disaster

Recovery site.

MSTC is also in its way to
implement VPN connecting HO to all other regions and branches.
This will enable the centralized internal applications to be used

by all in a more secured manner.

MSTC has also been re-certified by STQC for ISO 27001:2005.
A DB Monitoring tool has been installed to check each and every
activity on the database, the log of which cannot be manipulated

by any means.

MSTC e-commerce division is also ISO 9001:2008 Quality
certified. MSTC also ensures security through periodical penetration

and vulnerability testing.

MSTC also ensures to train its employees with the latest technology

trends.

MSTC’s IT infrastructure is by far the most sophisticated in the
country to take up ecommerce services in a secure and transparent

manner.

TATESA/MSTC
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5 PAY &

ACCOUNTS OFFICER MIN

AT SEA HA §RT UATHSRN @ SR W e WIS @Rd Y
Hon'ble Minister of Steel receiving dividend from MSTC

11

e-assuring

— INDIA

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD)

In 2011-12 the Company has performed well and achieved
admirable growth representing the accomplishments of the
employees. Motivation and training of staff is one of the important
prerequisites for achieving sustainable growth in an organization.
MSTC being highly technical and IT savvy organization requires
continuous training of staff for updation of service related issues
and for keeping abreast with cutting — edge technologies.
Technologies in IT sector are
evolving regularly and need
to be adopted to maintain the
lead of MSTC. During the
year 2011-12, 22 executives
were nominated for relevant
Institutional and In-house
training programmes,
seminars, workshops, etc. The
~;~ MOU target for training for
( the year 20011-12 was
successfully achieved and 13
executives were sent for
training on e-Commerce,
Systems and Logistics. The
Annual Training Plan for
© 2011-12 was also executed
and most of the programmes
were conducted effectively.
Besides, 10 Management
Trainees were exposed to a
well designed orientation
training for over a month,
constituting classroom
training on the functioning of the organisation as well as conceptual
inputs on various fields of Management, departmental training
and industrial visit to a Steel Plant and Port.

WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS

The Presidential directives issued from time to time pertaining to
policies and procedure of the Government in regard to reservation,
relaxation, concession, etc for SC/ST/OBC/PWD candidates have
been duly complied while taking any decision on any matters
therein. In matters concerning recruitment and promotion, best
efforts were made to comply with the government directives.
Adequate representations of these sections were ensured in both
the Departmental Promotion Committees as well as Selection
Committees (in case of recruitment).

During the year 2011-12, out of 22 executives exposed to training,
1 ST employee of the Company was sponsored for an extensive
training programme on women empowerment. Apart from this,
relaxation in standard is given for the purpose of granting
scholarships to the wards of the employees belonging to SC/ST
community.

In addition, all possible cooperation and assistance were provided
to the MSTC SC/ST Employees' Council, which functions primarily
to safeguard the interest of the reserved section of employees of
the Company.

AT H/MSTC
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MSTC
Freraa afey siferfrm, 1995 &1 wr<=A
2011-2012 (31.03.2012 &} fRATY & 3rgAR) F IR Freraa aafewy siftifres 1995 & st &t Rafa
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 1995
Status of implementation of the Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995 during the year 2011-2012 (As on 31-03-2012)
FHATRAT IRNESEIESEI P freraa afwmal @1 % Il Dl 4 H Aids FH DI R B
calkre)| P T U+ TN+ TeTST (e 3 U 1) 3% ¥ &9 Bl T &1 TS BRAE
Al SR FaTg
Number of Number of Total % age of In case figure in Action taken to
Employees Disabled Persons BL+HI+LD disabled persons Col.4 is less than  fill up the short fall
(Col. 3 & Col.1) 3% reasons therefore
Ju/Group TIRIE/HI | Tarsl/LD
/A 156 - 3 3 1.92
9/B 60 1 1 2 3.33 *
s/C 78 - 3 3 3.84
/D 14 - - - Y=I/NIL
Pei/Total | 308 1 7 8 2.59

*FE df § HIS WA A1 PI S @1 © I/*No recruitment being done in Group B
gR¥TT: diUd-3fea sreraT B gfte, YHsIS-s1e WeTadl/Legends: BL-Blindness or low vision HI-Hearing Impairment

31.03.2012 3t fRufar & AR T @it s
MANPOWER STATISTICS OF MSTC AS ON 31-03-2012

BRITeTH/EX 68 14 20 16 11 9 9 1 8 156
IR-PRIUTATR/NEX 64 17 18 15 10 9 10 3 6 152

31.03.2012 @I fRIRT & IFAR YA SR/l sonfa/les av/emiRe wu 4 Rfed/qagd e @ Rafa
SC/ST/OBC/PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED/EX-SERVICEMEN (STATUS AS ON 31-03-2012)

/A 156 24 (15.38) 8(5.12) 24 (15.38) 3(1.92) IRI/NIL

a/B 60 11 (18.33) 3 (5.00) T/NIL 2(3.33) I=I/NIL

@/C 78 21 (26.92) 2(2.56) 13 (16.66) 3(3.84) IRI/NIL

a/D 14 6 (42.85) 1(7.14) 1(7.14) IRI/NIL IRI/NIL

e/ TOTAL 308 62 (20.12) 14 (4.54) 38 (12.33) 8 (2.59) IRI/NIL
12
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31.03.2012 @I qou/Afeel @1 fRufd/ MALE/FEMALE AS ON 31-03-2012

qoY/MALE
BRITTAR/EX 131
IR-BRIUTAR/NEX 125
$/TOTAL 256

die Rrera Faro

TSR & BRURE Ued W s Riaradl & fog v fos TR
g 3R S9! UMY A TS 31avd 81 Fahd € | I8 uicd Riard
ol PR R RIRCH IPA TP BIS Ua ST 8, R Siferrs
Tl fby U Rreral @ R | o/ gon o1 waar g1 b
RIeRId S/ gRT dard Rierd w& a6 ugad ¢

fafts Rrerdl & @RT froem ik 396 wfua geem & foag
i i wrfery vd wRaT drafe § Rerd wet b1 Ted
7 | Rl W gid dRarE 3 SR 2 3R Ue gEars & iR
SAF o @1 & A BIRE @ o g 1 ey drife 8
IR Hrafer & w Wt @R ueH & fog dud s=mar S 2

forprad @& AW, S A9 WM W SAE 9wy 9 afad R,
P e & forg amafie siavt W e 21 weme A
B yra/Ruer/afad Rrerd @ Rufy w @i RaE FediRa
yoF # Aol S & R

¢ JfIREd F3ed ¥ Ui feen-fewl & AR v $E
AT Ao Rived 9918 it 21 sHS W9 39 P b
fore =1fie oY gRT @1 9Tl 21 39 ughoal 9 el &
AT 3fees aRd T & R g9aemel &7 I &I el 2
g % 39 ASHRYATH W U R fell ¥ ok Sz siffard
o1 iR 9977 & Hiav saeT SR A9 T[T 7

TR BRURT JeTse W) Addq Rrerad o gofd ff Ryfes amex
R ST T R

HHATRIT gRT Ut Rrerral w9 v qen s/ e
ERT PRATS &I STl & | ST Srafery e d SHaRal gRT
i fafe shueaRe/srmaRe Remdal w favria v, <iw
e, S STEt Sfd a9sn S 7, 9 W 3R$ FifiS faHeT
e 2

I AT $ A $ IR PR R Afgerali & aRiRes
SIS Bl JPAMH & T BRATS Bl Sl 2

I B

THUHCIAT <1 Ueb RAISATEal SR U WAall Uer eraferd o &
g 3R 9l i/ e Fraferd # A v disresil 3R v giamsai
RTINS P TET YT SAAGHT DI YHTGRIA UHHA0 F AU a=mm
T B | SRS e, 2005 & TEd UK Sidedl H IS
FaaTe IffRM & sgd UsH @ € £1 01 31die, 2011 9 31
A, 2012 &6 Pl 72 IMMAST U §Y MR T A & I
AR AT & argge sae g 7|

Afe/FEMALE Pd/TOTAL
25 156
27 152
52 308

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

An exclusive corporate portal www.mstcindia.co.in has been set
up integrating a link to facilitate the Public Grievances, where the
Buyer/ Principal can register their grievances and those are
monitored through online. The portal provides for a unique system
generated code for the complainants to lodge and view the progress
of the grievances registered online. Some of the grievances are
also received at the Central Grievance Cell by post.

For proper monitoring and quick redressal of various grievances,
Grievance Cells have been constituted at all Regional and Branch
Offices. Any grievances lodged are attended immediately and
utmost efforts are taken to settle/ resolve the cases within a fortnight.
Regular follow-ups are also done with Regions/ Branches for
expediting settlement.

The Grievance Cells meet at periodical intervals to review case
which are pending for more than three months. Quarterly and
Monthly Reports on the status of grievances received /disposed/
pending are being forwarded to the Administrative Ministry in the
formats prescribed.

Moreover the company has also instituted a Centralized Grievance
Redressal Mechanism System (CPGRMS) as per instructions
received from the Ministry which is monitored by the officials
nominated for the purpose. These measures provide for a prompt
and effective redressal of grievances online. Till date, one (1)
grievance was registered on CPGRMS and that was subsequently
replied to the higher authority within the scheduled time frame.

The development of sevottam complaint Citizen’s Charter has
been put in place in our corporate website also.

Grievances received from the employees are taken care of by the
HODs’ and Regional/ Branch Managers. Moreover the HR Dept.
attends to various formal/ informal grievances received from
employees in day to day running of the office in consultation with
the HODs' and Staff Union, wherever necessary.

Prevention of sexual harassment of women at work is also taken
care stoutly as per Supreme Court order.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

MSTC has nominated a CPIO and a PIO in the Head Office as
well as every region/branch has a PIO and an APIO for effectively
processing the RTT applications received at various locations of
the company. Information sought under the RTI Act 2005 are
provided to the applicants complying with the provisions of the
Right to Information Act 2005. During the period 01 April 2011
to 31 March 2012, total 72 applications have been received under
RTI and replies of all the applications/requests have been given
as per the provisions of the RTT Act.

AT H/MSTC
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RTSTHINT
THUET IS 3T 1 Sgered 14 Ryawr, 2011 @1 far
T o | 3 Jafy § &1 fE) ufernfirarent iR wrfvmenen &
AT U< BRI, &3 T IR Sl § fear |
Y & SR 03 AGIREY/FHaRar 7 & Rieror Ao, o
T, YR IWHR gRT Farferd usietel § Awadr urd &7 g |
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DI B g AT Bl TR |

AT R U8 PR AR a8 HrIferg H1 FReror fear 1|
ety & forg it \efda A< Suerey o1 ¥ 3R W drifery
P eIl 7 e dRieH § v forn | s J3rerd &Y
forrEt qen arfifer Rad Jon g | 3ol | 7 qan &< | sivh
AMILIGATTAR AJATE BT Y | ST HATAT T TR ISTHT
HrITgA AT B Sob H W T TRIT | T SR &
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T ST Aoy qe St B waeer Ay @ A fem-
e o gyl

JAMSTHI 2008 &I Y. TAIUMA

P TS |

b ) =

e H YT, IrEedn 3R ~
FHTIITAAT BT IEQ WA F
fov yse=rR &1 Zero Tol- &
erance I &1 TATACTAT
# FRAR srguTer far St
T 39 fore Aaear favmr
I YR 9 FEY B P
T RIS PRATS BT UTae™
T T WA & B AR

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

MSTC Rajbhasha Trimas was inaugurated on 14.9.11. In this
period, two Hindi competitions and workshops were organized
in Head office and in regional and branch offices. During the
year, 03 officers/employees have passed Hindi examination
conducted by Hindi Teaching Scheme, Official Language Deptt.
Govt. of India. Shri S.K. Tripathi, CMD distributed prizes to the
winners of the Hindi competitions and the successful candidates
of Hindi examinations. OLIC meetings were held. This year,
Protsahan Puraskar has been provided to 10 executives and non-
executives.

Unicode system has been re-installed in computers of WRO,
Mumbeai and Vizag branch office.

Ministry official inspected our Head office and Mumbai office.
All the issues related to inspections were made available and
officials of H.O. attended the inspection programme. Hindi
Quarterly and Annual reports have been submitted to the Ministry
of Steel. English-Hindi and vice versa translation have been
provided as and when required. Ministry meeting and TOLIC
meetings were attended. Implementation of Official Language
Act has been complied with properly. Ministry of Steel and its
Hindi Salahkar Samity continuously provided their guidance about
implementation of Official Language Act.

Re-certification of ISO 2008
has been done.

VIGILANCE

MSTC has been consistently
following the policy of Zero
Tolerance on corruption for
the maintenance of purity,
integrity and efficiency in the
organization. For this
purpose, the emphasis of
Vigilance Department has
been to have in place effective
preventive measures to fight
against corruption and also to

A @_ . A / increase transparency and
g B Y| e == ~ accountability in the
T G T & AN W AP SIFGHAT A<E &1 Grjfed o func.tiolning _Of the
qoTe & EF 3707 UTEHI B Group photo taken during a Vigilance Awarness Programme organization. The increased
Ugol ¥ g} 94U ¢ U7 ¥E use of technology in the

2 aRUTTEwY FU FT AR e gen § &R wr &
S-S W UREEr A 931 €| g-sifee, g-9ad sifeee SR 3-
YA b HIEEH el daie 1 99l g el 5 e den
IRefSar &) grcaed fhar § iR 9t Resleed o) 39d1 a9
ff ugan 3@ 21 94 & SRM Bud Fqbdl AN §RT SI-T f=m-
e & orga rfard M-fos SihfET & do-wer g-aifaes
AT, YoTel oI gfoagaa oo ufhansdi, ok JsX @l uftrar o
URERTT d & forg fRIY 91 STl T ® | wHeedRet §RT uge
B S U i AT fopar T B

organization has resulted in continued customer support resulting
in all round improvement in the business besides bringing greater
transparency in the transactions. Through e-auction, e-reverse
auction and e-payment, IT was leveraged in key areas for promoting
fairness and transparency and also for deriving advantage to all
stakeholders. During the year, special emphasis was also laid on
updating trade related drills/manuals including e-auction manual,
streamlining of systems and procedures, transparency in tendering
process including mandatory pre-bid conferencing in line with the
guidelines issued by Central Vigilance Commission. Integrity Pact
has already been adopted by MSTC.

TATHCRYl Y<ER & A& f&cis 8 ® MSTC has zero tolerance for corruption
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During the year, Vigilance Department was instrumental in
organizing “Vigilance Awareness Week” from 31st October to 5th
November, 2011 wherein stress was laid upon Participative
Vigilance leading to increased Vigilance awareness amongst
employees and business associates to bring enhanced transparency
in public dealings.

COMMENTS BY COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG)

Comments of CAG on the Annual Accounts of company in terms
of section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956, shall be deemed
as part of Directors’ Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, Board of Directors state that:

In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31.03.2012 and of the profit of the company
for the financial year 2011-12.

Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities;

Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2012 on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, has appointed M/s.
P.D. Rungta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Centre Point, 21,
Hemanta Basu Sarani, 3rd Floor, R.N. 317, Kolkata-700 001, West
Bengal, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2011-
12. The report of Auditor is attached to the annual accounts of the
Company.

DIRECTORS

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri S.K.
Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K. Basu,
Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director(Commercial),
who are whole time Directors. Shri J.P. Shukla, Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Steel, Government of India, is a Government nominee
director. Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Director, Ministry of Steel,
Government of India was the other Government nominee director
upto 18-8-2011.

Shri D.B. Singh, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Government
of India was appointed as director from 18.08.2011 in place of
Shri L. Siddhartha Singh. On 24.04.2012 Shri Suraj Bhan, Economic
Advisor, Ministry of Steel, Government of India, has been appointed
as director in place of Shri D.B. Singh. Shri G.S. Chugh, ex-
CMD, Western Coalfields Ltd., Shri K.L. Mehrotra, ex-CMD,
MOIL and Shri D.P. Singh, IAS(Retd.) & ex-Secretary(Textiles)
are independent directors in the Board.
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MSTC

AEED BU-I-h1 why A forfies
<1 auf &1 aRere aRome i fear s et 8-

Fgexad 89 & gg¥ I H AT

A village Primary School funded by MSTC under CSR initiative in a remote
village in Sunderbans area

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In line with Government of
India’s policy, MSTC is
committed to social
development. During the year,
MSTC has taken various
initiatives for social
infrastructure development,
development of poor and
backward children of the
society, providing
infrastructure for primary
education, medical facilities
for the poor etc. These
projects have been taken up
at various places in India. A
community centre project has
been taken up during the year
at a village near Barabanki,
U.P. Company has taken up
few small solar energy
projects in rural Bengal as
sustainable development
initiatives. Further such projects on social development and
sustainable development shall be taken up in future.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

gﬁﬁﬂiﬁfﬁﬁ@ﬂmﬁw

Separate details on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis are attached herewith as Annexure-II and
forms part of this Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY - FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

The operational results of the two years are given below: -

(%. Fre ) (Rs. in Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
i fafde Afe<d a1 ged vd 37 39 174.49 168.47 i) Service Charge including misc. 174.49 168.47
(%. BT W) receipts and other income (Rs. in Cr.)
i, BRI AT (5. PRI H) 1.38 1.12 ii) Profit after Tax (Rs. in Cr.) 1.38 1.12

CININECINE]

e ded, af & SRM U B QU T eI FEAT vd
Artet™ & fow A s #40, afue (swr), ofeea |fia
Td UHT (SWTA) UG ST HATAT & 31 AfABIRAT, eT HTerd,
fafie o1 Fd e Jaredl, T WaR, fOfve adwife
FRAT & | Feereor ofu e iR SMyfiadisi §RT AT-a=-ATe
St & ufa feEg T R 9 e & oSS a2
3MAch FRIHIToT HHATRAT & e iR gRsm @t W sifcs
3R ST 9T HWa ga g |

Fd vd FRwd ded @ IR ¥

(T & )
T Uq g9y fAe9E
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The Board of Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to
the Hon’ble Union Minister for Steel, Secretary (Steel), Additional
Secretary and FA (Steel), and other officials of the Ministry of
Steel, Defence Ministry and various other Central Government
Ministries, the State Governments, various public sector
undertakings, private companies, the bankers and others for their
valuable assistance and guidance extended to the Company during
the year. The directors are also thankful to customers and suppliers
for the trust and confidence reposed by them on your company
year after year.

Your Directors also place on record their appreciation of the sincere
efforts made by employees which has resulted in excellent
performance of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)

Chairman - cum - Managing Director
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Annexure: I

Annexure to Directors Report

Particulars of Employees in terms of Sec.217 (2A) of the
Companies Act. 1956

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, number of employees whose remuneration
is not less than Rs.5 lakh per month is nil.

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per section 217(1) (e) of
the Companies Act, 1956, as read with the Companies (Disclosures
of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

Since the Company is a trading concern, considering the nature
of activities there is no technology absorption and conservation
of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The total foreign exchange outgo during the year 2011-12 for
import of goods and others was Rs.142748 lakh as against Rs.
346338 lakh in the year 2010-11. The company has earned Rs.
NIL in foreign exchange during the year 2011-12. In the previous
year i.e. 2010-11, the foreign exchange earning was Rs. NIL .

Annexure: I1
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
MSTC’s POLICY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

MSTC believes that effective corporate governance should provide
for a enabling environment and structure of the organization for
achievements of the objectives of the company.

MSTC strives for transparency and integrity at all levels of
management. It believes in timely disclosures for continuance of
the confidence reposed in its management by the stakeholders and
persons connected with it in any other capacity.

Apart from compliance of mandatory guidelines on Corporate
Governance MSTC aspires to follow high ethical standards,
commitment to values while doing business, maintain transparency
and best practices which would result in implementation of a
Corporate Governance system of the highest order. The guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
as issued on May 2010, have been complied with in the year 2011-
12 and shall be complied with in future also.

AT H/MSTC
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
COMPOSITION

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri S.K.
Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K. Basu,
Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director(Commercial),
who are whole time Directors. Shri J.P. Shukla, Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Steel, Government of India, is a Government nominee
director. Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Director, Ministry of Steel,
was the other Government nominee director upto 18-8-2011. Shri
D.B. Singh, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Steel was appointed
director from 18.08.2011 in place of Shri L. Siddhartha Singh. On
24-04-2012, Shri Suraj Bhan, Economic Advisor, Ministry of
Steel, has been appointed director in place of Shri D.B. Singh.
Shri G.S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western Coalfields Ltd., Shri K.L.
Mehrotra, ex-CMD, MOIL and Shri D.P. Singh, IAS(Retd.) & ex-
Secretary(Textiles) are independent directors in the Board.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS

Shri D.B. Singh

Shri D. B. Singh who was appointed director during the year as
Government of India nominee is Deputy Secretary, Ministry of
Steel.

Shri Suraj Bhan

Shri Suraj Bhan who has been newly appointed director in place
of Shri D.B. Singh, is Economic Advisor, Ministry of Steel,
Government of India.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
There were five meetings of Board of Directors during the financial

year. Details regarding Board Meeting number and date is given
below-

9IS B 8B AT 9IS do% @i [y Board Meeting No. Board Meeting Date
243 30.06.2011 243 30.06.2011
244 26.07.2011 244 26.07.2011
245 12.12.2011 245 12.12.2011
246 30.12.2011 246 30.12.2011
247 21.02.2012 247 21.02.2012
2ot & ailRsiffe REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

wad Fews o uiReafre & afert 78 €1 9 Fada I8
& Y U ged $ ANGRY €| 986 Yob BRI ad Bl
=&l e Sirar 21 srege wd ydy e e |1 o wrfey
freere guierfas wHar) da1 wal & gy TiRsife o &
AfIHRY 2 |

Y 2011-12 & IR HTHS! T & FRGRT Fqwrd -7 399 iR
T % BY § %.56.00 oG BT TIRAMAG ured fbar 71 it 3
oy Ay § %.5.00 g &1 IRTeE fHar € der %.1.00 oG
o1 fafeea aRgfd @1 g1 duh @1 R A diwae! wd Fewe
(anforSa) @t emar vd BR WY few v 1 fAewre (o) @ dust
ERT ST & | 9 IR F feen-frdwl & ey deiRd &
AT £ |
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Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration other
than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Government Directors.
CMD and other two functional Directors, being in whole time
employment, are entitled to remuneration as per terms of
employment.

Remuneration received by CMD and two functional directors as
salary and allowances is Rs.56 lakh, company’s contribution to
PF is Rs.5 lakh and reimbursement of medical expenses is Rs.1
lakh for the year 2011-12. CMD and D(C) are also provided
accommodation and car by the company. Director (Finance) is
provided car by the company. They are also entitled to Performance
Related Pay (PRP) as per DPE Guidelines.

TATESA/MSTC
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD

Record of Attendance of the Directors during the Board Meetings
of MSTC Ltd held in the F.Y. 2011-12 is placed below. CMD was

present in all the board meetings during the year.

st var Rigref R 1 St oa g9

Board Meeting No. Board Meeting Date. Shri D. P. Singh ~ Shri J. P. Shukla  Shri L. Siddhartha Singh ~ Shri. G. S. Chugh
243 30.06.2011 v X X v
244 26.07.2011 v v 4 X
245 12.12.2011 X v = v
246 30.12.2011 v v - v
247 21.02.2012 4 4 - v
€ 98& B AT IS 98F Bl ARG 2 St R MY P aY 2§ e Al & Tl HEI
Board Meeting No.  Board Meeting Date. ~ Shri D. B. Singh ~ Shri A. K. Basu Shri B. B. Singh Shri K. L. Mehrotra
243 30.06.2011 - v v 4
244 26.07.2011 v v v v
245 12.12.2011 v v v v
246 30.12.2011 4 v 4 v
247 21.02.2012 v v v v
=R PR ar Hufrat § Frdere ue ue DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTORS

s v & Furel, oener ud udy frawe, wauad fafics, R
oy fam fofies, taTadRh fafies & dagr™e SuHl, & s
2180 &t ff g, Fowe, a1ftfSus, wavad=i 51 why fm
fafiice, Tauaee @ Fere U, § TITEERT & A1 Aeers
21 st St v o, TAvEd & @ e, B whu e
fafics, tAvaeR @t wEre $udl, & s £ st & T
ABTANT THUERT & Was eerd, YRa sEfe fafies,
TR foafies va e vare fafies 9 w@os e 2
st $t § R1g, WRT WHR & TG Fews, TATASRT BRIl why
A fafics, TIUaeRi @ WERIE Sul, § R WRGR & I
e ot 21 it S Y graen, IR AR & AIha e,
wgEe, s U & g, feee, O, vroadie o s €
&, wda Freee, uadl o 5l dufal o fewe ug
R e E
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Shri S.K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC is also Chairman of Ferro Scrap
Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri B.B. Singh,
Director(Commercial), MSTC, is also nominee director of Ferro
Scrap Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri G.S. Chugh,
Independent Director of MSTC, is a director of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri K. L. Mehrotra, Independent
Director of MSTC, is an independent director in Bharat Dynamics
Ltd, NBCC Ltd and Facor Alloys Ltd. Shri D. B. Singh, Government
Nominee Director, MSTC, is also Government Nominee Director
of Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri J. P. Shukla,
Government Nominee Director of MSTC, Shri A. K. Basu,
Director(Finance), MSTC and Shri D. P. Singh, Independent
Director of MSTC, are not holding Directorship in any other
company.

AT H/MSTC
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INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

* Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.
» Capital budgets and any updates.

» Financial results for the company and its operating divisions
or business segments.

* Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees
of the board.

* The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment or
removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

» Show cause; demand prosecution notices and penalty notices
which are materially important.

» Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material
effluent or pollution problems.

* Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by the
company.

* Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability
claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order
which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
company or taken an adverse view regarding other enterprises
that can have negative implications on the company.

* Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

» Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill,
brand equity, or intellectual property.

» Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any
significant development in Human Resources/Industrial
Relations Front like signing of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

e Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets,
which is not in normal course of business.

* Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps
taken by management to limit the risks of adverse exchange
rate movement, if material.

* Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory requirements and
shareholders service such as non-payment of dividend, delay
in share transfer etc.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board viz, Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer Committee
and Sustainable Development Committee.

(i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of Shri G.S. Chugh, independent
director, as chairman with Shri K. L. Mehrotra, independent
and Shri Suraj Bhan, Govt. nominee director as members. Shri
L. Siddhartha Singh was third member of the Audit Committee
upto 18-8-2011 and was replaced by Shri D.B. Singh, who
was member of the Audit Committee upto 24-4-12. The Audit
Committee complies with the guidelines issued by DPE on
Corporate Governance.

TATESA/MSTC
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ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS IN THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS OF MSTC LTD HELD IN THE F.Y. 2011-12

Meeting No. Meeting Date. Shri K. L. Mehrotra Shri L. Siddhartha Singh ~ Shri G. S. Chugh Shri B. B. Singh Shri D. B. Singh

21 30.05.2011 -

22 25.07.2011 v

23 29.08.2011 v

24 23.12.2011 v
(ii) urR=iferes wfafa

qRsifies |fify & 189 # s S w9 g9, w@dd s
egel O ud 8N ua Rugred Riz wew 91 uiRsifs affa
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1

2 Sl g g MA e NS a R
v 4 X -
4 4 — —
- 4 - 4
= 4 = 4

reT—

(ii) Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee was constituted with Shri G.S. Chugh,

independent director as chairman and Shri L. Siddhartha Singh as

member. The committee was

\ reconstituted on 26-7-2011

il with Shri D.P. Singh,

= II independent director as

. chairman, Shri G.S. Chugh,

A independent director, as

| member and Shri J.P. Shukla,

Government nominee

director as member.

Subsequently, Shri D.B.

Singh, Government nominee

director replaced Shri J.P.

Shukla on 30-12-2011 as
member.

(iii) Share transfer
committee

In order to render better
services to the shareholders

. |

(A1) &R &t & § Rys, Fews
(aforfSae) €1 @ wfif
guferde Ud favTom 2R T
U qAT IR YHO-US SINT
BT BT foly off aa 2
(iv) o« faera afafa
SIE & feen-freel & R e wad e affd &1 76
e ded & WR ) R W g1 i S O R, wdd Fewe
9 AT & oreder € 91 30 U & 9, v, o vd st @t @
g, e, afticue 3 aftfa & 9w 21

(v) Frrfr |rfore el (RTwemR) &1 |fyfa

T aE v o affa T2t §, 39 afbfa & oremer € s St
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T IR AfERY Aaw & wU H €| a7 affa @ afafafry &
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TR g
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3egel g

feos vd wfoa (@) a9 2012-13 & forg
TS, BRIER hRA §Y

CMD, MSTC and Secretary (Steel) signing MOU for the year 2012-13
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Board has constituted a share
transfer committee
comprising of Shri A.K. Basu
Director (Finance) and Shri
B.B. Singh Director
(Commercial). This committee also decides on issue of duplicate
and split share certificates.

(iv) Sustainable Development Committee

As per DPE guidelines, a board level committee on Sustainable
Development have been constituted with Shri D. P. Singh,
independent director as chairman and Shri A. K. Basu, Director
(Finance) and Shri B. B. Singh, Director (Commercial) as members.

(v) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

Though not a board committee, this committee is chaired by Shri
G.S. Chugh, an independent director, with three senior officers of
the company as members. The committee examines various
proposals for CSR activities and recommends the same to CMD
/Board of Directors.

CODE OF CONDUCT

A Code of Conduct for all Board members and designated senior
Management of MSTC Ltd. has been laid down in accordance
with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance by DPE. The Code
of Conduct is available on the website of the company
www.mstcindia.co.in All Board members and designated senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) to this effect is enclosed at the end of this report.
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WM W91 @ 96& / GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
i.fora < aut & wenvor @ @Y [4fY, A T R / (i) Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings

feAie/Date 73/ Time I/ Venue
1. 20 fgawR, 2011 (FAaR) 11.00 &< U BT Uiigra wrarerd / Registered Office of the Company
20 September, 2011 (Tuesday) 11.00 A.M. Tdr-/ Address-
THgEe R fafics/ MSTC LIMITED
225-H1, AR SR I 99 IS, BIABEI-700 020
225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020
2. 27 RIawR,2010 (AHAR) 11.00 ¥ -q%a-
27 September, 2010 (Monday) 11.00 A.M. -do -
3. 16 TR, 2009 (FHaR) 11.00 g -q%a-
16 September, 2009 (Wednesday) 11.00 A.M. -do -
i. g 9= e 9y 9§ 9T ey e (ii) Special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings
o A RUSGRERLICESIC) Meeting No. Special resolutions passed
464} P8 Tl 46 th NIL
454 $B TR 45 th NIL
444t P TEl 44 rd NIL

iii. TduH T4 B S AR TH B TSB B G, THE vd @E

T gY B AR G B S5 SRa/RId=R 2012 989

# B9 gl |

e fawet vd fgeiyor

1. HUAl BT FaAE
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e o & 31 Y € RS -SifR SR $-MiaRde
B, 39 3-0eX Ud -9 SR WA § | o B
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IRGH FHTGAY B |
AT BT el A BT 25% SIS AR BT & | THEASIAT
BRAICER ®T B PIAT © AR = ¥ 4 hall Bl 3R A
by S IATEH Yd USIbfihdd ST & o ded AT
& IATT BT fad 9N Bl 81 39 B & {0 gava<
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ili. =~AGM of the current year: Date, Time and venue

Current year’s AGM will be held sometime in the month
of August/September 2012.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
1.

ANALYSIS
Company’s Business

MSTC Ltd. has two major business verticals namely e-
Commerce and trading. E-Commerce comprises of forward
e-auction and e-procurement comprising of e-tender & e-
reverse auction. E-Commerce constitutes about 75% of total
volume of business and has potential to grow exponentially.

In trading business which constitutes about 25% of total
volume of business, MSTC acts as a facilitator and provides
finance for the procurement of raw materials primarily for
secondary steel producers and petrochemical industries on
behalf of the buyers against consideration of service charge
on percentage basis.

E-Commerce Business
In this portfolio, MSTC acts as a Service Provider for:

A) Forward E-Auction. It is classified into the Selling
Agency Business & e-sales.

Selling Agency Business

In this portfolio, MSTC acts as a service provider for disposal of
scrap, surplus store, obsolete & condemned items, e-waste, plant
& machinery, land & buildings etc. by way of e-auction on behalf
of majority of Central Govt., PSUs, State PSUs and private
companies by acting as selling agent. MSTC has been selling scrap
of Defence, State power houses, Road Transport Corporations,
CPWD etc. Recently Shipping Corporation of India has entrusted
the work of auction of condemned ships to MSTC.

E-Sales

It also covers sales of prime products such as coal, lignite, iron
ore, chrome ore, manganese ore, agri-products like tea, pulses,
honey and also human hair on behalf of the various principals by
way of e-auction.

TATESA/MSTC



(% @35 %)
(Rs. in Crores)

4218.18

3147.68
8560.05

O Sale of Scrap & Manganese
@ Sale of Coal
M [ron Ore

2011-12 % Uil gaarg &1 fasares
The performance of Agency Business for the year 2011-12

IR

9 WU H &1 YHFT 8-U8el §-CSR IR GORT §-3a¥ TR |
TATHEAT 310 TR d &I Fold TRER, HEI IupHHl, 7
WER & STHH- @ @R & v $-ude ggM &Rar 2|
TSRS o §-MRIRHe o Saftg aft fafafeat o1 wnfre o
B0 U 3Mmenuia dohel R fhar 21 g9 A 9F IR &R 9
B HI AT AR AT AD M 21 39 Yool § §-T=N &R
$-3a sffger SH1 @ Gfaer Suae | 39 UbsT § bl e
& QAR 7= 31 GEARTT $RAT, TFEST T A SR -
1, 3iT-TST diell UTe BT qAT A9IfIa shareil & e W-ds
ffeea s, §-Cex Wi, Siferal &1 ofv-ollgs qedid &
R FAAl @ JoTHS fIaR0T IR BT et ¥ | g% aRE
PIS fAheT 3T Bl il WRIGR Ul & e PR+ Febar
gl SR # wriieRT & oy Sev g Aqapdl €, 3R Agold: gRfara
AR H SO Flell IR FRAT B 3R gafaTie dex § SufRmd
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FH BT H eI 8 | FHY HH PIAT ©, AR APl Ul b
uREH, et iR Ffexfed aAm &1 I8 UoboT TAUHCRA | SfiaRe®
T & TR fHar 2 ok 30 Awerayde 1 H AR S e
T | ATA-EI-31 AU UTEPI Bl SRRl b AJHU TR ST Fhal]
21 39 b 31 S Y AR & fRen-fde qen enEdt awy
2000 TG 2008 & AMEFAT &I Urerd fbar war 21 A ot feem A
GRET 3R SIUGAR ¥ Fafrd € | vaiagedl, Sl fb 4R aRaR
F ISt fourT 9 U deag wrafed 7, 7 gRew, drd fawn-
e, S o & UrauTEl 9o Siuw AR & el e enfie
FRA gY TP gHfed feen-frder dar fear 8 vd didi &
12.01.2012 &% fen-Fc=l & gER I8 e § 6 §-uraRie
JUTTell TACTagRN & faen-Fes &1 urad oY | gauEdRi 7 78
S-UIRIRAT YoTell 3 39 faRn-Aa= & rgurer o1 giHwed $1
F oy TR 31 oS Uit qiffee & wu A frge fear 21
Taciagdl & faen-feel & st 7ei &1 ured $-UiRREe
oSt # fear T 2 iR Ay AGT &1 FuerT fear i <@ 2
F-PId gHmT

39 UYTT H AT &1 Adeas 0 RS (IPV-6) ¥R 21 I8
FdR yfafde Afed & @21 10,000 g o |qdHar 21 I8 493 |
fEoRer R FdR & U § B IRl & | 59 THIT BT ST
9001:2008 & YA & 3R WUTell MSUHN 27001:2005 A
I ¥
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(v @33 #)
(Rs. in Crores)

3670.15 2076

B Imported materials

O Indigenous materials

2011-12% SAUR J9FT F Fq9d B e
The performance of Trading Division for the year 2011-12

E-Procurement

It consists of two modes i.e. e-tender and e-reverse auction. MSTC
provides for e-procurement portals for purchase of items by its
clients mostly as Central Govt. PSUs and State Govt. companies.

MSTC has developed an end-to-end e-Procurement package to
cover all procurement activities starting from raising of indent to
issuance of Letter of Intent or Purchase Order. The package includes
both e-tender and e-reverse auction facilities. Thus the package
enables the Buyer organization to manage their indents, issue NIT
and corrigenda, receive on-line bids, carry out pre-bid meetings
with prospective vendors, conduct electronic tender opening, on-
line evaluation of bids and generate Price Comparative Statement.
Similarly, the vendors can register for specific buyer organization,
choose the tenders for participation, submit bid in a fully secured
environment, witness electronic tender opening etc. The e-
procurement system will help in cost savings for both buyers and
vendors, reduce procurement cycle time, make the entire process
transparent, fair and error free. The package has been developed
in-house and will provide ease of operation as well as ease of
customization as and when needed by the clients. The package
has been developed to comply with the latest guidelines issued by
CVC and with the provisions of IT Act 2000 and its amendment
0f 2008. These guidelines mostly deal with the security issues and
GFR norms. STQC, which is an attached office of Department of
IT, Government of India, has also developed a comprehensive
guideline to cover security aspect, CVC guidelines, IT Act
provisions and GFR norms and as per the CVC guideline dated
12.01.2012 it is mandatory that e-procurement system comply
with these guidelines of STQC. MSTC has appointed STQC for
carrying out third party audit of the new e-procurement system
for compliance of these guidelines. The e-procurement package
has already complied with majority of the points of STQC
guidelines; the remaining issues are being sorted out.

E-Commerce Division

It has latest P series (IPV-6) server of IBM make capable of taking
10,000 concurrent hits with a mirror image server acting as a
disaster recovery server located at Mumbai. The division is
accredited with ISO 9001:2008 and the system has the ISO
27001:2005 certification.

AT H/MSTC
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T BT TETR SIS IUT
FHIT gfead wrar g1
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e mr &

Afer1 vt =g
(¥pY &1 fRer)
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PRI & el 9§ %.2315.53
RIS oY |

-9
39 9ed YN # 2011-12 & RM $of Fadd . 15925.54

RIS BT IIAT 2| vl a9 3. 8133.56 BRI 27| 9 99
&1 wgurg fUed g e germ | 95.80 % fred 7

BRI, IR 3R, AR 37y WiNS, |9 $31, Iy 3fe @i
et @ |7 e @ g

CMD, D (F) and D (C) of MSTC along with senior officers of NTPC during
a business meet with NTPC

MSTC e-commerce system complies with latest CVC guidelines,
and IT Act 2000 & its subsequent amendments to ensure services
to customers in a most transparent and fair manner.

As per the CVC guidelines, the system is periodically audited by
STQC, an independent third party agency under Ministry of
Information Technology and Communications, Government of
India. All the aforesaid features make the system an unique, state-
of-the-art and par excellence. MSTC has always been attempting
new business segments apart from the existing ones such as agri-
products, forest produce, Bank
NPAs, assets under Debt
Recovery Tribunals (DRT),
human hair, Tendu Patta etc.

In e-commerce the service
provider should be an
independent & neutral agency.
Thus MSTC ensures to give
the best prices to the sellers
 and best products to the
buyers.

business is given as under:-

Selling Agency Business
(Disposal of Scrap)

THTEERY & WTESl S (Th) I () Th Jauie 986 W AR $
qRe @Al & amer

During the year 2011-12, the
total volume of business
achieved is Rs.2595.54 crore
against the target of
Rs.2315.53 crore,

E-Sales

The total e-sales business during 2011-12 was Rs 15925.54 crore
as against the corresponding figure of Rs 8133.56 crore during
last year. It is in excess of 95.80 % compared to previous year.

The volume of sales of coal, iron ore, lignite, other minerals,
human hair, tea etc. are given as under:

SRUC (T, RIS H) A%, BRIS H) Item Value (in Rs. Crore) Value (in Rs.crore)

2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Earc| 8560.05 5565.48 Coal 8560.05 5565.48
NURIEE 223.55 77.15 Lignite 223.55 77.15
IR MR 4218.18 - Iron Ore 4218.18 -
FT 3R 92.84 105.85 Manganese Ore 92.84 105.85
HMT B 143.32 - Human Hair 143.32 -
EIp 92.43 69.65 Tea 92.43 69.65
B3 13330.37 5818.13 Total 13330.37 5818.13
MRS E-Procurement

S-UIRIRAT g § 3-01 gfg gs ot | 98 & SR $.79.12
FRIG HT FaHT ganl 3R sl a9y $.34.19 R & adR™
BAT AT| RA SR 3T A, S ¥ g0l 8 fF WwRHe
SolagTe Ale # frar S =1fey, @) Ioie 9@ @au™ 9 & -
T gfg g8 2| S-UrRIRHe |fdw 37 arel &1 W ok fwe
BT AEAYUl € | THUHCH 3T $-H1Fd & - 3R Jareii
A o< urdl REd gy aue gw Rufa giafeea sl 2|
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There was a modest increase in e-procurement business. The actual
during the year was Rs.79.12 crore as against Rs.34.19 crore
during the corresponding period of previous year. Due to Govt.
policy which states that procurement is to be done in electronic
mode, this figure is slated to rise manifold in future. Independentness
and neutrality of e-procurement service provider is important.
MSTC ensures this by remaining 3rd party in all its ecommerce
transactions & services.

A/ MSTC
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& HIEGH F hal Bl STHN IR TR QT ST § SR THIESNT,
PEIFETT 3R Hal & 9 Th FFaRBT HRYR BT & | hal &I
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[ oM BT AR Bl © |

orHel Bl BT T

9Rd | fafe St &= 7 Fecll g3 smarfd oFe B # g &
MY ¥ THGHSI 7 effe it &l MY & ey # SR feerad)
P YR TR HeH IWT 8 | THTASRT U= oA Agdiig
(R = THTHER §RT Yot TeX & Ared® W o wmm gia
8) & AEH W I5-¢-9% b AUR W T DI DI YT b g
el gRT ORISR0 A Wfdel Biem &1 a9 2011-12 d vATRSR
T 1.9 e wadt ST et die B MY @l &, !
BT 3.1122.28 FRIS © |

[scas

T A 6 dRS AR 35 3s & Th, A5 el & ¢S
BIR F U $ Wi )

Senior Officials of Ministry of Steel at MSTC Stallin a Trade Fair
at IITF, New Delhi
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Leadership through e-Commerce:

In nutshell, against the target of Rs.6600 crore for the total volume
of e-commerce business, actual during the year was Rs.16005.03
crore which is 142.50% higher than the target and 95.95% more
than the corresponding figure of Rs.8167.75 crore achieved during
previous year i.e. 2010-11.

These achievements are despite the presence of a number of players
in the market who have scanty infrastructure in e-commerce and
charge low rates for their services.

MSTC is the largest e-commerce service provider in the country
due to its largest client base and portfolio of business under its
fold. It is continuously expanding its business in diverse fields to
remain market leader in e-commerce sector.

Trading Business

Trading has been the mainstay of MSTC’s business. MSTC acts
in a facilitator mode or
purchase-sale mode and
finances the procurement of
raw materials on behalf of
. primarily the secondary steel
& producers and its allied
industries. Besides this, MSTC
~ is also into export business.

| Though there has been no
export business in the year
2011-12.

For imports, MSTC
establishes L/C on overseas
supplier on behalf of buyers
who are selected after their
due diligence and as per Risk
Management Policy (RMP)
norms for supply of raw
materials as per the buyers’
specification and consent for
price and delivery terms. Depending upon the buyers credentials
and 0-5 point scale rating, the security deposit, exposure limit,
usance period of L/C and MSTC mark-up are decided. The material
is sold to buyers on ‘High-Sea’ sale basis wherein the material is
pledged to MSTC and the ownership rests with the buyers. The
materials thus sourced through import or from domestic sources
are kept in the custody of MSTC at the premise of buyers through
a custodian appointed for this purpose after signing a tripartite
agreement between MSTC, the custodian and the buyers. The
buyers are allowed to lift the material against their requirement
on payment under cash & carry basis.

Import of Thermal Coal

In order to meet the ever increasing demand of imported thermal
coal by the various power utilities in India, MSTC has embarked
upon the business for supplying thermal coal to such buyers on
door delivery basis. MSTC participates in the tenders floated by
the buyers for supply of thermal coal through its business associates
(empanelled through an open tender by MSTC) on back-to-back
basis. MSTC supplied 1.9 million MT of imported thermal coal
valued at Rs.1122.28 crore during 2011-12.

AT H/MSTC
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FU @ affe when 95 - 02.02.2011
Annual Review Meeting of the Company in Progress - 02.02.2011
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Supply of Non-linked Coal

Due to acute demand supply gap, various power utilities find it
difficult to meet their total requirement through linkage from
CIL/SCCL mines. MSTC does meet this gap by supplying
thermal/coking coal by floating open tenders as per specification
of buyers on door delivery basis and MSTC charges mark-up on
per tonne basis against these services. MSTC had supplied 2.0
Lakh MT during 2010-11 to WBPDCL.

The total performance of the Trade (Marketing) division during
the year 2011-12 stands at Rs.5746.15 crore as against target of
Rs.2000 crore, an increase by 187.30%. However, the performance
during previous year was at
Rs.5933.02 crore.

Diversification for growth and
future development.

1. During the year 2011-12,
the trading business of the
company has received a hit as
a potential customer which
accounted for 40% of the total
turnover of trading division
had suddenly stopped business
with MSTC due to the
! acquisition by other company.
; ; ~  Besides this, MSTC had taken
strategic decision to reduce
the overall exposure for the
customers who were slow in
lifting the material. This has resulted in lower business volume
compared to the previous year business. However, the company
could add medium size customers to reduce dependence on
single bigger customer to make the business more secure.

2. In the agency business, the company could add many first
time customers and register a substantial growth. MSTC also
opened up many new lines of business such as e-auction of
human hair, agri-products, tea, iron ore, chrome ore etc.

3. In spite of the challenges of the competitive business

environment, the company has performed exceedingly well
in the year 2011-12 registering a business volume of
Rs.21,751.18 crore as against the achievement of Rs.14100.77
crore during 2010-11 (excluding e-procurement); an increase
of 53%.

Future Outlook

Growing rapidly in the e-commerce space, MSTC has become the
largest standalone e-commerce service provider in the country. It
is poised to grab every opportunity that comes in its way.

Spreading its wings in e-commerce, MSTC is attempting new &
diverse lines of business such as tea, turdal, sago, gorgon nut in
agri-products, tendu leaves, timber, sal seed in forest products,
human hair, fly ash etc. Apart from this, MSTC has also undertaken
the e-auction of land, apartments, banks’ NPAs and also assets
under DRT etc.

TATESA/MSTC
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Some of the major opportunities MSTC is pursuing are:

1.

Ao, TATEERY, gRT g # uRerlt &3 Srien &
TIPa aRER &1 Igared

7.

Encouraged by the success of e-auction of tea for ‘Tea Serve’
at Conoor, the UPASI (United Planters Association of South
India) has signed agreements for e-auction of Tea. The
e-auction of spices and other forest items are also being
considered by UPASI in the days to come.

MSTC is in the advanced stage of signing agreements with
a state Government for providing e-commerce services to all
state Govt. Companies/departments including forest Deptt.
It may give major boost to the company’s performance in
e-commerce space.

The recent initiative of the Government for sale of minerals
through e-auction has also opened window of opportunity
for MSTC and it has just concluded signing of agreement
with Odisha Mining Corporation (OMC) for e-auction of
chrome ore which may usher in a similar opportunity for iron
ore, manganese ore and other minerals in the state.

MSTC is exploring possibility of taking software projects in
alliance with a suitable partner for e-auction for fruit &
vegetable either at big mandi in metropolitan city or at the
growers’ site in the first phase and thereafter, logistics for its
storage & transportation in second phase.

5. The e-auction of licences for
FM channels for radio waves, 2G
spectrum, coal blocks are also some
of the potential opportunities MSTC
is eyeing on. MSTC plays a major
role in recycling of e-waste and helps
create wealth from the waste for its
customers.

6.  In e-sales of prime products,
MSTC has made headway in a variety
of items such as coal for CIL/SCCL,
chrome ore for OMC,
recently added into its kitty a new
state PSU client namely West Bengal
Mineral Development & Marketing
Company Ltd. (WBMDMCL) for
e-auction of coal from their coal block

and has

near Durgapur in West Bengal.

To augment imported thermal coal supply in India, MSTC is
in dialogue with private coal merchants to sell imported coal
through e-auction by MSTC from the stock at the ports itself.

E-procurement is an another potential area in which MSTC
is making a rapid strides to grab the business. MSTC leads
in the process of obtaining Certificate from STQC a department
under Ministry of IT and Communications, GOI for its
e-procurement portals, a mandatory requirement for each
service provider.
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9. In trading business, MSTC is not very upbeat to increase
business in a facilitator mode as this business is fraught with
risks. Hence, MSTC will have business with few selected
parties having good credibility and past performance. MSTC
will rather pursue export/import on “stock and sale” basis for
certain commodities like gold, fertilizer, rubber, rice, wheat,
pulses, coal etc.

10. MSTC seeks to diversify into the manufacturing by setting
up a scrap shredding plant as a forward integration drive in
the near future. This plant is being setup for the first time in
the country.

11. MSTC intends to take up projects for sustainable development
in the field of renewable energy as per the DPE guidelines.
A consultant will be engaged to prepare project report for
implementation.

Under CSR activity, MSTC will take up projects as per the DPE

guidelines.

In order to decide the roadmap for sustainable development

initiative a consultants is being engaged for the preparation of

perspective plan.

Cautionary Statement:

Statements under “Management Discussion and Analysis” are on
company’s estimates and projections. Actual results may materially
differ from such projections and depend on economic condition
and industry demand in the relevant domestic and international
market. Government regulations including fiscal regulations and
other incidental factors may also affect the projections and estimates.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PARAMETERS WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE
A) AGENCY BUSINESS
This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
Rs. 15925.91Cr., against Rs. 8133.56 Cr. in 2010-11. Break
up for the year 2011-12 vis-a-vis 2010-11 is as follows:

R &8 G B HH (B. RIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
BT I HTAST 7 ! 3147.68 2568.08 Sale of Scrap & manganese 3147.68 2568.08
e ot famt 8560.05 5565.48 Sale of Coal 8560.05 5565.48
ARAT 3R 4218.18 - Iron ore 4218.18 -
P (P) 15925.91 8133.56 Total (A) 15925.91 8133.56
Q) 3-UIFRAC B) e-PROCUREMENT
R &3 T B A (F. BRS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
ERICIRET 79.12 34.19 e-Procurement 79.12 34.19
Pl (H+%) 16005.03 8167.75 Total (A+B) 16005.03 8167.75

TATESA/MSTC
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The performance of marketing division shows a total volume of
business of Rs. 5746.15 Cr., against Rs. 5933.02 Cr. in 2010-11.
Break-up for the year 2011-12 vis-a-vis 2010-11 is as follows:

C) TRADING

R &= [IAR B A (3. BRIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
e ARl &1 MiRREe Procurement of:
R IRIGGESIGDI 2076.00 2580.77 Imported materials 2076.00 2580.77
of gl 3670.15 3352.25 Indigenous materials 3670.15 3352.25
Pl 5746.15 5933.02 Total (C) 5746.15 5933.02
TERT (b+T+T) 21751.18 14100.77 Grand Total (A+B+C) 21751.18 14100.77

5. Jfe (SWOT) fageiyur
vIfRT 3R FHESIRE]

Ul @ wfdaal BhU SR IR wel & gawry, mAhe
IR & 3wt vd w=d Srel w1 dee F o S egyd W
AR el 1 o 9dl HHARY 9, AR SreraT g,
fadepyut FeiRa diferlt I+ 7 i) TIgAERy &1 U <& At
ST &R 2 |

ST JFIARET b A1 TAUHSIT & HRIUTAd §RT 5-HEd Jal
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e grr sifard srere faRivard € gd g9 Srgadl W ud
AR WHR, LI el darer &1 favr, S ot gord

5. SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths & Weaknesses

MSTC’s strength lies in substantial experience in dealing with
scrap, surplus items, e-sale of prime products and sourcing of raw-
materials. The experienced people, equipped with latest
infrastructure, prudentially laid down policies together make
MSTC an efficient service provider.
The e-commerce service is handled by well experienced people
and backed by state of the art infrastructure. The system has the
latest features as mandated by CVC guidelines & IT Act 2000 and
its subsequent amendments and is being audited periodically by
third party agency namely STQC, a deptt. under Ministry of IT
& Communications, Govt. of India. MSTC has largest client base
of 20000 plus for e-commerce services

THegdl §RT AHI-FHY TR <lkdT URer
P S B | TATHERTT B §-piAd qar &b
faTT 20000 & <gTET YRS &, e forw
G WAT UL B SN B I &
PH-BF H UAD TTEDI B A THT |
Te I AAW Y B S g1 AT
&3 #H, 989 IR I$ ST A & foy
AT TR R Rar & | S9RT RO
Bloex! Td UTEdI & A1 STH ATIATRIDB
e |

2007-08 2008-09

2009-10

(6. e %) (R in Lakhs) which depicts our customer orientation &

seamless services being made available to

57.20

them. Our pan India presence provides
comforts in terms of efficient, less time
consuming hassle free services available
at door steps to our customers living in
every nook & corner of the country. In the
import segment, many big names in the
industry have relied upon MSTC for
sourcing of raw-materials due to excellent
business relationship with overseas

suppliers, bankers, other stake holders and

2010-11 2011-12

HASIRAT BT HROT & AHT & {5 Arft
B BT P IAR-TSE b F4Y H BH FH
T4 UTEd HUN & HH AT FgATg TR Mg AR dxar g1 s
YES ERT IFH F SR A SRgw enfiet €1 e eraam
% oIy sraviReT @t F iR vfeem sgavma & fw BemersionT
Toiel Bl I RRART 31 9S8 Fbar €| I8 gaR ARl Ry
TAUHSRT, Taerdt onfe & faudia g1 AgaeRit # 308 wwart
g, R fay g smara, fraig @ i @R & fog wem
SR

iy HHAR HRYd e
Per employee PBT
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buyers.

Weaknesses can be attributed to low domain
knowledge in volatility in price of materials
and less revenue dependent business of the
customer companies. It involves manageable risks in the event of
default by the customers. Weaknesses may also be attributed to
deficient infrastructure for trading business. Also MSTC has nil
status of canalizing agent for Exim business unlike our peer
companies such as MMTC, STC, etc. has in trading business.
MSTC has a small work force of 308 employees spread across
the country and therefore is not equipped to indulge in direct
export/ import or domestic trade.

AT H/MSTC
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Opportunities & Threats

There is huge opportunity for e-commerce business of various
commodities particularly in agricultural and forest products.
Strategic forward integration in processing of scrap, iron & steel,
joint venture in logistics, commodity exchanges or mining activities
are some of the emerging opportunities for the company. There
also exists ample opportunities for MSTC in e-procurement and
e-marketing of agri-products. The likely ban in illegal mining of
various minerals in the states by the Government and the consensus

& Iy & forg areeT g

TS & T § Pig N I IeeRRT
& 8| TAvEe & forg emune efR
fafd ™ wRT RER F Ay Foie
g1 UEF TR ARG F U Tl
ST € S1eraT WY B AR B el
21 BIE Hufi 3 <& € 3R yuR
o o B RART A 1 TERE,
THAUHERT 39 TRE B 3MIHI8T & Ufey
Aqd & SR T Smeidre & AR &
foe ugfoai gaenm g=meht <t 21
dh-et e @1 a5 ¥ ®HU BT
qog W el Yol Fawg & a7 |
TR &Y AT B g8 B

BT B BIS HUET P TN AT
I & 3R ITD Faved | gRaT Bl
RS HH & | T BT HuFRT HgRe
P TRE S MY & IR R 9 Jqar
JYR ¥ R FqdTT UTWl X 2 © |

To, Date: 06-09-2011

MSTC Ltd.

19/5 &19/6, 3" Floor
Kareem tower,
Cunningham Road
Bangalore-560052

Dear Sir,

Sub: Sale of Iron Ore

As per the orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in its order dated 02-09-
2011 accepting the recommendations of Central Empowered Committee (CEC), has
constituted Monitoring Committee to conduct e-auction of Iron ore through MSTC
platform.

As per the Hon'ble Court order MSTC is requested to provide their services for
conducting the e-auction for iron ore under the following terms:

< The rate of service charge payable to MSTC is 0.3% (exclusive of all taxes and
statutory duties) on the total bid value/ sale value (auction wise). Service tax is
payable as applicable.

% All legal expenses/ implications if any pertaining to the sale of iron ore will be borne
by the Monitoring Committee.

 Any extra additional expenditure such as cost of the advertisement etc. other than the
development of the auction software and usage of MSTC's portal will be borne by
Monitoring Committee.

« The arbitration clause is applicable as per the Central Government's directives.

<+ MSTC will conduct the e-auction on behalf of Monitoring Committee for discovering

the rate and allotment.

Thanking You,

emerging for sale of mines’ produce
through e-auction augers well for
MSTC business.

Any business, now a days is not
without threat. For MSTC, threat is
Government policy on import and
export, customers shifting to other
trading companies or choosing to make
direct imports, small players coming
in and offering lesser service charges.
However, MSTC is aware of such
threats and always makes strategies
to come out of these threats.

Technological development have
reduced secondary arising of scrap
leading to lower trading volume in
agency business segment.

small players in e-commerce space
having scanty infrastructure and less
security features in their system are
mushrooming and eating away

SREH 3R WRIBR

ToRft gy

AT ToRf) oy § RuRe Rkaq
2| wife Uaue fesft oft w9 e

business on the strength of

Yours singgrely, unreasonably lower service charge
rates.
slaly
(HR Stimbasa) RISKS AND CONCERNS

Director, Mines and Geology,
Convener, Monitoring Committee

Agency Business

AT Gg 99 FT g o gaarn 2|
fifoer Se% BT WERT o (B € 3R
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i ST IR A 9 o § &R
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e B | 396 fIU THUEERT &1 Rived SRaAT | sef IS 61
foraer o1 gsar ' 1 oIfe ol dufeal & S0 39 a8 61 DIg
yfeey 81 | TR WReR) faurT qen ardsi~e &5 & SusH U
deX SEel # [dr yerdr & fow AR & -t & ures
P IffaRIaT &7 YTg T8 PR ® ) TAVESR & foIY Smeer g
A BiSH BT SO | Fife Froft dufrat & o srafw e
2 3R I7d oy &9 |91 R W B HIAT GAfGT 8 Sl © |

TTT TE Soold DT AUARID & B 6 31 A, 2012 T A
P 2feam fafics 3 e & -9 W /a1 UUR B YA 5
qed & UfRId & omaR W e 71 @ e fafics 7 01 sk,
2012 ¥ & 991 & foIy vAUadR & WIed & HIEgH | I Bl
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MSTC's valued order for e-auction of Iron Ore.
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Selling agency business has inherent
risk since principal can any time
decide to do the selling job themselves.
Of late, principals are resorting to
tendering and small players are
quoting very less rate of service charge owing to their less
investments in infrastructure and nil obligation towards CVC
guidelines and IT Act, 2000. However, because of quality and
transparency, MSTC has retained most of the business in this
segment.

Being a PSU, MSTC has to follow all the guidelines issued by
CVC, regulation of IT Act 2000 and other audit requirements of
STQC for which, MSTC has to invest huge amount towards
systems infrastructure, whereas, the private players are not under
any such obligation. Therefore, unless Government Departments
and PSUs insist upon fulfilment of criteria in line with CVC
guidelines by the service providers in the tender documents, it
would be increasingly difficult for MSTC to get orders, since
private players, having scanty infrastructure, can afford to quote
very low service charge.

It may not be out of place to mention that till 31st March 2012
service charge on e-sale of coal was paid by M/s CIL on the basis
of percentage of sale value. They have entrusted the job of sale
of coal through MSTC’s portal for two years w.e.f. 1st April 2012.
But this time the service charge is receivable as a fixed amount
on the basis of every auction event irrespective of sale value. Due
to change in the policy of payment of service charge the income
from coal auction may decline.

TATESA/MSTC
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Trading Business (import & export)

This segment mainly functions as sourcing of raw materials for
industries either through import or domestically. The materials
remain pledged to MSTC and delivery is given on payment basis.
There is inherent risk of not lifting material as per schedule by
the customers mainly due to change in their production schedule
and volatility in the market.

RISKS, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

Risk Management Policy in
MSTC was introduced in the
year 2008-09. MSTC makes
it certain that the internal
| control system functions
within the risk appetite of the
company and is being fine
. tuned to include more
safeguards for being more
effective.

M/s. KPMG was assigned
with the internal audit function
of the company for the year
and their reports are put up to
the management at regular

W T ST & U HEeaqol
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[T a1 MR gorel! & @l b1 aHlen HRdl & SR ARy
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Sports organised by MSTC Recreation Club
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intervals and summarized
statement of important issues
are placed before the audit
committee. The committee analyses the functions of the internal
control system and recommendations of the committee are put up
to the Board and those are implemented as per the considerations
of the Board. Audit Committee also considers various financial

statements for risk analysis and control.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND RESOURCES

MSTC works primarily in the field of procurement of scrap
materials, specially ferrous scraps from different consumers and
trading of those scraps for recycling. Thus, MSTC works for the
conservation of the natural resources, reduction in pollutants,
conservation of energy by recycling ferrous scraps into a re-useable
form. MSTC is in a way recycling company that consolidates,
facilities and auctions scrap of various types for reuse after

processing by its buyers.

Information on development of HR, Industrial Relations and
Corporate Social Responsibility is mentioned in the Directors’
Report.

AW/ MSTC
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FURTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

1.

There is no materially significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

No non-compliance by the company has been observed
/reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures or
levied penalty on any matter related to any guidelines issued

by the Government during last three years.

Company has formulated a whistle blower policy in line with
Government guidelines duly approved by Board. No person
has been denied personal access to Audit Committee and
company has protected whistle blower from adverse personal
action.

Corporate Governance guidelines have been complied with
and a separate report on Corporate Governance is placed as

Annexure to Annual Report.

All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by the
company.

No items of expenditure have been debited in books of

accounts, which are not for the purpose of business.

No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature for

the Board of Directors and Top Management.

Administrative expenses are 6.72 % of total expenses.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(S.K. Tripathi)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

TATESA/MSTC
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S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO. Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani,

Company Secretaries N. Ghoshpara, Bally,
Howrah — 711227.
Phone: 98301-05541

E-mail: sb_co@rediffmail.com

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the members of
MSTC LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by MSTC LIMITED for the year ended 31st
March, 2012, as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 issued by Government
of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises vide their O.M. No. 18(8)/2005-
GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.

It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company

has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned guidelines.

This certificate is issued in compliance of Para 8.2.1 of the above guidelines.

For S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO.

Company Secretaries

Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani, Sd/-
North Ghoshpara, Bally, Howrah, West Bengal . (Sanjib Kumar Bandyopadhyay)
Pin —711227. Membership No.FCS 5910
27th June, 2012 C. P. NO.: 6004
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Annexure-III to Directors’ Report
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Management Replies on the comments/observations of the Statutory Auditor

aar e
& FfadeT ¥.
Auditors’

Report Para
No.

fewforgy/sraeiasT

Comments/ Observations

HqE Bl GTY
Management’s Replies

(vii) i

il = e go1 & SIR-Te™ W AH[EN TUE-11 & SgER
dEEg e gl AR e geE-11 @1 srgued aRd, @ Rf
@ X 10090 TR g wimarl e emw/E B @Al & |y
¢ R & JJIAR S U4 R A T B, A B FE A
T 151 IR HH ATl TAT Bl SHG Heawy @MUR A T 10090
T FH AR W T AT AUR YA T 9939 TG HH quAl
T Rl Hed, ol R gwed 9. 15(%) B AR SmER¥a fhar ran
2l

Gain/loss on foreign exchange fluctuation on exports is not accounted
as per AS-11. Had the Company complied with AS-11, exchange
gain would have increased by ¥ 10090 lacs. As the gain/loss is
passed to Associates as per agreement with them, net profit of the
Company is understated by X 151 lacs. Consequently trade receivables
are understated by 10090 lacs and trade payables are understated
by X 9939 lacs. Reference is invited to note no.15(a) on Notes on
Accounts.

Bg femo) =i

No Comments.

(vii) ii

ORIl T @OR IAE F $o Al § A9 3 gfe widat
W B gRT R W @1 T R, R 9@t @) HEwgul XeH
I FE B gfe o wfs & ae aifsa wEEE, At BE g 'R
g1 fRgikorTy 98 R, o/ B9 SUYGR % gHTaT AV GRS
fewfori grféa w@a 2l

Balance confirmation in case of some of the trade receivables and
trade payables has not been obtained from the parties by the Company
which involves a significant amount of dues. Adjustments required,
if any, on receipt of confirmation is not ascertainable by us and
hence we reserve our comments on such outstanding balance.

el go widal 4 Ay F gie g 7 @ o
|qH 7, WG WA F T AV F mads e
P TH Fen AR B

Although for certain parties balance confirmation
could not be obtained, there is a system of periodical
reconciliation of balance with the parties.

vil) 11

rgral, W Ud i) F AW H, 9939 B @l H olex 3%
wiee o fuiRa o & fafma ® w® awifea feo g,
@ &ffe ¥ & am &1 yafod g s & 9w qenfy,
PN B AMBINGT W FHPT YA T8 TST B, Wy [ qon @l
% sifpe S A a% HH/3Se IAQ U B, SEF d@ ol # fawsh
g1 aM/E & WeR T8 fem T R g9 Ie| @ AT 9am
# o B, wiife g fulorima =& 2

In case of imports, purchase and sales transactions are accounted
for in the books of accounts at the exchange rates on the due dates
of letter of credit instead of exchange rates prevailing on the date
of bill of lading. However, there is no impact on the profitability
of the Company but sales and purchase figures are over/understated
to that extent to which foreign exchange gain/loss is not recognized
in the books of accounts. We are unable to quantify the amount as
the same is not ascertainable.

fRER MR W 39 W gadl BRAS & S &
g, 9w & I F W1 1.6 d Sguifea fea
T B

This is being followed on consistent basis as
disclosed in para 1.6 of Accounting Policy
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(vii) iv(a) | o1 & ol w Rwfml & goar |, 15(@) #§ Sfoafad B, @R | fAsh Hari d ww T 59863 o @ <HH § o
wt # fa a¥ 2008-09 F v wy fufg # T 59,863 @ WA | T 13448 AR @ RO wiH @Y @ SOe) @
g, o f5 S0 af § gae 39 veal 9 @ FuiRa on, weg oome | sy % ded weAh amyffwalel ¥ <@ W wAR
q PEE BT H FHA L 2l 39S g T Taue Hiee TR |, o b fadeh whieRi @ of@ ¥ afy awgen «d
HURTA s AT fo1. (ECGC) don mSiiansgiiang dre kel | & Uil § a9 @Hrio & iy suerel &) 99wy
$9RY &, i, (ICICIL) & Ut & fean 7 gl S19f ICICIL ol | ¥ 46,415 o & dgd U9 hdel, gus ud RiIgR
AN 97 q@ @1 oigd PR fRar Bl HU A e SF den Y | % Rew =mamerl @ T 30866 @@ @l XBH B
R F w4 H iR g wra e form 2, R el 99 | fefijvar wra @1 U ¥, W R fbaramE & erie
ERCICAC R ST ol fafrs WA R 46 ol TER & fave 2 e wEdrl | X 3800 oe fed Bl el o

e

¥ e Ame du g1 fhy g ¥ &R 12 Amen #, e gues
19,298 G & o_MER) IHH MMAS 2, Ul & ueT ¥
, WG S BT el dfId B ok o= Amar #
A o 2l R e geeal § udvs ageh @ fawm #
arenfad B, o urguE AEl fear Bl

Sugdad qeAl & AR, 19,298 M@ B IGH b SAIRI F
[agel & IR ¥ @ 7 A ' oA B, s ddw A
fofa ol & ug § Ry U € 3R 39 & Hokawu gAd UM,
afy B B, F IR A Ul R @ #, Aaeshia @@ ugfa &
forg T 19,298 @@ @ W YHH UM & d€ faid S9ERi 9@
e T 38,289 ARG B XHH B Wau, e foy =marerm ¥ due
¥ g ¥ folg R B, A 9 R wa st %511 e, 91rs
o Tigde for. (Wearh emgfiwal) & Ame # du ¥ oue § Ry
TR 1765 A B fRAIE 14.02.2012 1 A um favfa @
waee fan s =iyl fF wree € e wn R, gwfew due
F YE T T AR W W G a6 e f@mn w2l

%

As described in note no. 15(b) of Notes on Account, Trade
Receivables include 359,863 lacs out of export made in the FY
2008-09 which was already due for payment in the same year but
they failed to pay till date. Against this claim has been lodged with
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited (ECGC) and
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited (ICICIL).
Both ECGC and ICICIL have repudiated in the claim. The Company
had received collateral securities in the form of Fixed Deposits and
Landed Property, which cannot be invoked so far. Several legal
suits against 46 nos. of buyers at different forums have been preferred
by the Company and in 12 cases involving an amount of USD
38,596,289 (equivalent to I 19,298 lakh) have decided in favour
of the Company but execution for the same is pending and for other
cases hearings are on. In view of various legal suits, the Management
is hopeful of recovery and hence Provision has not been made.

In view of above facts, we are unable to opine on the recoverability/
adjustment of Debtors amounting to 19,298 lakh for which cases
has been decided in favour of the Company and thus its consequent
impact, if any. However, in our opinion for prudent accounting
practices, the provision amounting to X 38,289 lakh being receivable
from export debtors after deducting receivables of I 19,298 lakh
for which Court has decided in favour of the Company, Interest on
Fixed Deposits received X 511 lacs, Arbitration award dtd. 14/02/2012
of ¥ 1765 lacs awarded in favour of the Company in case of Bond
Gems Private Limited (Associate Supplier) should be made. Since,
no provision is made the net profit and trade receivable of the
Company are overstated to that extent.

A oo SRS A % PRI Bg Ted By
feawe Y@ FHRE F ouw fy g, Ree fou
AT TR B Wes AL 6 7 W srSeiensiens
AEE TWRY FUN & fASg g 9W9@g 9w
|EEE W a F fuer ¥ R R g, o fF
TR aven & 3 IHRT STF I@ B FAR
IR Bl FUN B oamen ® 5 fawet # e geeHr
vd Uy 99 ug Hedl § IHe e ud A fIM
et

SWad & FeToR, FYU FHERN IHH B aGedl B
S & Ui Bue QmenaE ¥, o/ oidl # faRll meR
P AU BRI B oTexd T8l Bl

Out of ¥ 59863 lacs receivable from the foreign
buyers, an amount of I 13448 lacs has been retained
from the associate suppliers against supply of plain
gold jewllery which is available for adjustments in
the event of ultimate non — realization from the
foreign buyers. Against the balance receivable of
T 46415 lacs, awards/decrees have been received
from the Arbitrators and foreign courts in UAE &
Singapore for a total amount of Y 30866 lacs which
are under execution. One of the associates has
mortgaged landed property to the Company valuing
%3800 lacs as per valuation done in May,2010. The
Company has also initiated legal cases against
ECGC for repudiation of its valid claims with
National Consumers Disputes Redressal
Commission for which the hearing is continuing.
Standard Chartered Bank has also filed a legal case
against ICICI Lombard, insurance company at
Bombay High Court against repudiation of their
claim covering the dues under factoring arrangement.

The company is hopeful obtaining decrees for the
remaining arbitration and legal cases in foreign
countries in its favour.

In view of above, the Company is hopeful of
recovery of the entire outstanding amount and
hence no provision is required to be made in the
books.
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(vii) iv(b) | o1 f& ol R Rowfdat & g |, 15(7) # Sfoafaa g, @R | a8 AWen e 2, o’ f ol @ fewfor
g § T 6278 A B IHHA gHIN 7, ol fad a9 2008-09 F | F T A, 15(7W) # wrewm @ WA oo g9
RE weRae @ omyfd Traa J| SRS @ T B, e | ®R R @@l # geuE @R P AEwdal T8 2
YIAE TS T% H3 ¥ Ul e @ gl sHe fvg du A
9T el @ ufhar aR9 @ g, e a¥gen F forg meEes smemam
T iR gfiferg wrae =& feam R

qifl, s v # foedia o g & fov Swiem & fog wmawm
fear s aifRel dfe gmee 98 fea R, gafag dud @
Y& W Jl @R witadl sW W a@ o fewrd w2

As described in note no. 15(c) of Notes on Account, Trade Receivable | The matter is sub-judice as explained at 15(c) of
include X 6,278 lacs due from Sesa International for supply of | the Notes on Accounts. Hence no provision is
materials during the FY 2008-09, which party has failed to pay till
date. Against this arbitration proceeding has been initiated by the
Company and Management is hopeful of recovery and hence
Provision has not been made.

required to be made in the books at this stage.

However, in our opinion for prudent accounting practices, the
provision for above should be made. Since, no provision is made
the net profit and trade receivable of the Company are overstated
to that extent.

feos #dsd & forw vd S IR A
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

hIaTdral/Kolkata M
& Brardt

feqi®/Date 07.08.2012 T
37T UG HIT ATE
S. K. Tripathi
Chairman
Jeel Ud udel A9 BT yHofteRur

# g8 =won Rar g 5 27 S, 2008 B du @ 220 v ded @ dod § MRve ded & wewi R aR® yded & forg W
ST U AW SUhH AATe, RT WRER gRT YEIRT radiie maR |t vd gl & dfsd ®is &1 980 fhar g vd 99

IR yeudl 7 39 a9 & foU 39 MR WiRar & srgure @) gfe @t B M

(T & T
3reel U4 yey erd

CMD’S CERTIFICATION

I declare that the Model Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management issued by the Government
of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises was adopted by the Board of Directors of the company in its 229th meeting
held on 27-06-08 and all the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the current
year.

(S.K. Tripathi)

Chairman- cum -Managing Director
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AWl YNIepl D1 Hfdded

THTEERT ferfies

& Hewl B

A 31 W7, 2012 & TAgaeRi forfies & o god o aen
TG AT T ATH-BI TG AT &I ARG Bl FHIG B dTel
Y F TG YaTg fAaRoT BT oiar qdieror fma € | 39 faxiy faawoy
P g R Sl ydes B § | S9RT SR o uRieTor &
YR TR Ia AT fIaxor W= 3o 17 ydhe xR 7

AT oIl TIE0T BT BRI WRT H T AR TR W oarRen
P AHD] b IAR HAT T | 7 AFDT B VAR B ETIRIETor
& foTT v Ao S9T B &, RTad d'd o weielvl gRT 39
1 1 AT faam < wd fF facfia faaxor foeedt ik wTera
T A qad T | o wieT $ i, e & R W, Sl
# SfeatRaa Rl & wweiF # g 7y smawas wra wd ki
faqvor & fag v srids! @Y g BT ot wfiver &1 e rerar
TEET GRT 3TUATS T8 G 3R AR Y g Jgcaqol yraberi
F -1 GHY R faRT & gRIRGI B1 AfwerT
TIRITRIETOT BT 37T 2 | &H R ey & 3 g9RT e weror g9y
I & oIy g SMYR UeM &_ar B |

1. Hur sfafm, 1956 & gRT 227(47) & I@t § YRT & ey
RBR gRT SR HUCIT & FINE ST 2004 (i gLieqor
RUIE) gRT T Hut (eln wietdl &1 Ruld) ameer, 2003
DI JUATIAR, T SaT AR & AJevs 4 U4 5 ¥ fiffée
vl U= Ut 17 e d | Udbe B © |

MSTC

2. W AT (1) A SfeaRad srfera # e fewfrl &
SrfrRe g9l I/ © b

(@) B 9 T I R W0 U R S 'R 9
Td fyaar & SR ol WIE & YRS g Savd
o1

(@) TR 1T H, g1 9fAl B S | U Fordl & b duel
J fafr gde sufera |t crar-afedl &1 Wi JERErd
e 2

(M) 39 ufaeT § SfeatRaa ors oo, A¥-81 ol T TIe-
yare fqavor o 9831 & g & |

(1) TARY X1 H, -1 o iR Jer-ua faexer ud e
yarg faaror but rfdfeam, 1956 & gRT 211 STERI(EA)
7 IfcerRad oiam AM®1 & AFwHU 8, bad Y MY B
BIShN |

(3) IYHRY S BN F A IRRgE HeE SfivweR 829 §
fai® 21.10.2003 & AR Hu ffTH, 1956 H aRT
274(1) (M) & FTAR HUN & foIg Fere! B s
BT YT TR TE R |
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Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
MSTC LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MSTC LIMITED
as at 31st March 2012, the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the period ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003
as amended by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Amendment
Order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our above comments in the Annexure referred to in
Paragraph (1) above, we report that-

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(i1) In our opinion proper Books of Account as required by
the Companies Act, 1956 have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of the Books.
(iii) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the Books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply
with the accounting standards as referred to in sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of Companies Act, 1956 except as

given in

(v) Being a Government Company the provisions of Section
274(1)(G) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to
disqualification of Directors are not applicable to the
Company in terms of notification no. GSR 829 E dated
21/10/2003 issued by Ministry of Finance, Department

of Company Affairs.
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(=) HUN T Y b SR AU oAl T S IAR.EL. BT URad

o 2| a3 R e & forg <=1 @1 foran T
g1 HUA B TE @l AT b ATAR HeAsTH Bl DUl
e, 1956 @1 srggel XIV & feiRa =1 & srgar
form T 21| <fp uge 39! e w § fuiRd =i
% AR foram R o | RS fog %.9 arg &1 sifiiRad
IR & | oA 99 & oA9-81 o o fewoft &
fewoft 4. 9(T) & Fe9 # Bl

(B) TAR T H TH < TS IHHIRAT Td AR & AR ST
o

(i) Frata = faeh a1 @t sha § Sar-gg@ & awEN
BT IET T AFH 11 & AR =TSl fban T ¥ | PR
G T AP YO 11 & Srurerd | fhan man gren
at faf e emw $.10,090 o 9g T g, fE
THIRAE ¥ WY TR P AGAR SIp UM /e
TAl T T @ HUA & g o BUq 151 A HH
el T ¥ | GoRawy AUR U $.10,090 ™
T4 AR 27 %.9,939 o9 64 <9/ 1 2| 39 Ge
I oier uv fewsft & e 157 4§ Seoiw 2 |

(i) $© FUR UM Td AR 3 &Y A9 giewm o widat
A B FRT UT 7 Bl TS & | T IS g AT B
TR ER1 YR & U¥ard 3FR HIs WARIIS fhar sien
2 o IS IR BT bl TR gRT 7E1 e @
3l geifery Oft g U W T o feuaol yRfde
Ricik !

(iii)3maTa, a vd Amg aFee e sife difsT ot fafyr =

Suere] fafera a1 & w9 W dlex 316 hise ot f[ifdy

TR Suere faffma e 9 o afga | o A favan siman

2 | TEXETe, HUA B! AUUST | SHBT BIS YT T

? HifP A [Nha vd Ha i St ge 9@ sify/aq

g, R i a1 enw/ert afeai 4 =18t foran man 21

& A (e SR 9§ s © 9fd g7 g ara

SRR
(P) o® R fewfr &) 9 W= 15 (d) # afva
=R Ut ¥ faxita a9 2008-09 # ey v i
¥ %. 59,863 =i wnfict ¥ | 7g ¥y St ad A &
I YA BT AT, W 3 TS 7181 e B | 3905
fore T shfee TRE BRURM 3ife s foifies
(SRASIRAY/Td ITRftesAlans dfas 9iRe SRR
Hu fafics (smseiensiensue) & ura aran ot
fopa T 2 | SRASIRT vd smsRftesRilens dims 21
q I $HR A 71 59 S A ufenffa & w9 |
TP SUANT &1 fhar T ¥ | duHt g1 R Biket
¥ 46 TTED! & faog Rl B gHew sy fhy
Y ¥ (%.19,298 W@W38,598,289 &
R1ER) 12 7 R wifdrer € &1 fFofa doi &
g1 § ¥ «ift frare= st § vd g Al @Y
Fars oY 2 | fafts ST geew & e[ gy,
wde el & forg amenf=ad ¥, gaferg uraens T
foram T B

(iv)
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(vi) The Company during the year has changed its accounting

policy w.r.t. Rates used for charging depreciation. In terms
of Company's New Accounting Policies, depreciation has
been provided as per the rates prescribed in Schedule
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 whereas earlier the same
was provided as per rates prescribed in the Income Tax
Rules, this resulted in additional depreciation of Rs.9 lacs
that has been provided in Profit & Loss Account in the
current year. Reference is invited to note no. 9(a) of the
Notes to Accounts.

(vii) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and

ii

iii

iv

according to the explanations given to us, said Accounts
are subject to:

Gain I Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on
exports is not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the
Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain would
have increased by 310,090 Vacs. As the Gain/loss is
passed to Associates as per agreement with them, net
profit of the Company is understated by 3151 lacs.
Consequently Trade Receivables are understated by
210,090 lacs and Trade Payables are understated by
29,939 lacs. Reference is invited to note no. 15 (a) on
Notes on Accounts.

Balance Confirmation in case of some of the Trade
Receivables and Trade Payables has not been obtained
from the parties by the Company which involves a
significant amount of dues. Adjustments required if any,
on receipt of confirmations is not ascertainable by us and
hence we reserve our comments on such outstanding
balance.

In case of Imports, Purchase and Sales transaction are
accounted for in the Books of Account at the Exchange
Rates on the due dates of Letter of Credit instead of
exchange rates prevailing on the date of Bill of Lading.

However, there is no impact on the profitability of the
Company but sales and purchases figures are over / under
stated to that extent to which foreign exchange gain / loss
is not recognized in the Books of Accounts. We are unable
to quantify the amount as the same is not ascertainable.

a) As described in note no. 15 (b) of Notes on Account,
Trade Receivables include 359,863 lacs out of export
made in the Financial Year 2008-09 which was already
due for payment in the same year but they failed to pay
till date. Against this claim has been lodged with Export
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited (ECGC)
and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited
(ICICIL). Both ECGC and ICICI Lombard have
repudiated in the claim. The Company had received
collateral securities in the form of Fixed Deposits and
Landed Property, which cannot be invoked so far. Several
legal suits against 46 nos. of buyers at different forums
have been preferred by the Company and in 12 cases
involving an amount of USD 38,598,289 (equivalent to
319,298 iakh) have decided in favour of the Company
but execution for the same is pending and for other cases
hearings are on. In view of various legal suits, the
Management is hopeful of recovery and hence Provision
has not been made.
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Suw deal & WREeR, 319,298 @ H IHH
P IERI $ FHEIGH[/IGN b IR § I
4 g o ¥, o <9y § faofg o &
et # QU M0 § IR 39 P BorRawy THh UM,
gfe #1s 8, & IR # qufl =A™ @ d,
fweie o/ ugfa & fag 3 19,298 <@ @
W YPH TS b 95 fAufd IFeRi W urw
T 38,289 @@ P YbH b1 W@y, e fog
e 3 ho b ue § vl e @, e
oMl R U @ % 511 O, qvs R Wigae
for. (w=arht syfiedl) & Ama § HU & ue
4 Ry 7w T 1765 <@ &1 faqie 14.02.2012
@ & T 9u vl @ waus e s iRl
Yg NN Td AOR W 99 W 96 IIfE
fearm T 2

(@) o fewoft & e w15 (W) & AR i
a¥ 2008-09 & SR AFER @Y IMYRT F forg =
SR W 9.6278 g qra &, Sl AR ure |
e 2 | I IR 319 9% urdt | U e g # 1
yder aReR % Ry smenfaa § g wraeT e
T T R

qufy, =9 @ ¥ fdedia o gl ¥ for
Sy & forg wmwm o @ wifRul HGfF
N T FUR W S A a9 Afde *as
= #

I fewfordl & el vd & Suerer aRTE TS amavas
STHRT TAT TGO & ATAR IR i@l HuT
A, 1956 § I SMUferd MR 89 dNid |
AT T UG ARA A o AR W Wiga Erifl &
3y frr=fafed @t w8t ik T SFeR) Sude
PRIAT B :

i,  ge-ud & AMel # HUN F 31 A€, 2012 TD
b PRIBATA B STHDNI;

ii. Y-8 & AH § Sad fafyr o e a9

# S BT A 7

iii. e yaTE IR & A F Sad Al B FEE
T4 # g yarg & AT

Fa 0 & et v b

TS TRITHR

THRIRTA 0011507

B/-

(T Wy qTe HTe)

TIEIER

TH 9. 013428
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Place : Kolkata
Dated: 26.06.2012

In view of above facts, we are unable to opine on the
recoverability / adjustment of Debtors amounting to
319,298 lakh for which cases has been decided in favour
of the Company and thus its consequent impact, if any.
However, in our opinion for prudent accounting practices,
the provision amounting to 338,289 lakh being receivable
firom export debtors after deducting receivables of 319,298
lakh for which court has decided in favour of the Company,
Interest on Fixed Deposits received X511 lacs, Arbitration
award dtd. 14/02/2012 of 31765 lacs awarded in favor of
the Company in case of Bond Gems Private Limited
(Associate Supplier) should be made. Since, no provision
is made the net profit and trade receivables of the Company

are overstated to that extent.

b) As described in note no. 15 (c¢) of Notes on Account,
Trade Receivables include 36,278 lacs due from Sesa
International for supply of materials during the EY. 2008-
09, which party has failed to pay till date. Against this
arbitration proceeding has been initiated by the Company
and Management is hopeful of recovery and hence

Provision has not been made.

However, in our opinion for prudent accounting practices,
the provision for above should be made. Since, no provision
is made the net profit and trade receivables of the Company

are overstated to that extent.

And read together with the other Notes, give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

1) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2012; and

ii)  Inthe case of the Profit & Loss Account of the Profit
of the Company for the year ended on that Date and

iii)  Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows

of the Company for the year ended on that Date.

For P.D. Rungta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 001150C

Sd/-
(CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta)
Partner
Membership No. 013428
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(Tram wigdi & yREST & os 1 H Sfeaad & oFER

USRI fAfcs & Fewdl @I 31 7, 2012 P FANG B dTel

¥ & forg faxfia faamon)

1) @) HUA T IR BT AR vd e wuRial @ fRafa
|fgd 1 &RT I U TR FEIG ReE @ gl

@) UGG AU bee BRIHA & UHAGAR Tae §RT
1 srae FuRrl @1 gcer wead e | g9t ™
H T BN & IMHR Td gH@! MERN B UHhT B AR
fFRiTd 21 89 & THHIRAT & AR Sa AT
W HIS Ry T8 arg e
M B U IS TS TFHRI Td Ry MU e &
IR TR AR XA € 6 99 & <RI siae dufrl &
guTfad 8l g3t & |
2) U Il P ATAR 9Y $ SR gl UF Bl [T BT HuA
D1 DIg i T8l | AV, AT b T 4(ii)(T) 3 4(i) (3)
P Yragr WAy e © |
3) ®) HUN T HIE G AT JRRIEC o1 B IR 1956
1 gRT 301 &b Sfia ATeR A fordl ot dhuit/we/arch
I T8I AT T | orIa arrer Hetrer 4(ii)(E) 7 4(ii)(€))
F Y WA e T
@) BN T Ply G AT JGRIAT 0T HU A 1956
B aRT 301 & FeRTa IR 7 fordt oy doetl/morel/arc
W TET o & | ofeTya amrerr derer A(ii)(w) W 4(iii)(Sf)
F A WSy T8 T
4. dut & faRaa siaRe Fra=or yomelt Suerer & g1 qenfy,
AR I | Td &9 ) g Gol AR WISV $ IR,
FeR-AMHl SR orae WU/l & Wiie vd qEM J dare
& I 3g U A 39S IMHR 3R 59 T B UG
F ITHY, T AARS FRIFT gonfert wERd € 18R gRT
T Ul & SR vd g9 TS AT Ud SRl & SR
artaRe fri=mr gomelt § 1R g@i B g FRA | AR
fmerar @t pig Rafy g4 fewarg 781 weh | e +ff Frafeiaa
&3 H FfAR® =0T YuITel! Hoigqd PR B AMaIHAT ©
%) Ju/feE B I R oA 9 # Ry ) o 9 g
PR DI IOMY FRT FH-97 b R B O W[
%A Al YR BT o-oF Bl o H RIS a1 | araifae
AT H MR W a1 BT Ao fear ST =y |
@) IAERI, oFeR], Jmgfdeail ¥ gfee mfer w vd A
SIET SR 7 B SR & |

M gd F IR ATARG RIS UR AW BT AT

) 99T R FRY 9 TR & TAIHR0T T afdid iRt
R I i Rfa &1 qeaia
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Annexure To The Auditors’ Report

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR REPORT OF

EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF MSTC LTD. ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH, 2012)

1)

2)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of Fixed Assets.

b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in accordance with phased programme of
verification, which is in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. As informed, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

¢) In our opinion, during the year the Company has not
discarded or disposed off any substantial part of its Fixed
Assets and therefore the Going Concern assumption is
not affected.

As informed, the company has no stock at the balance sheet
date. Therefore the provisions of clauses 4(ii) (a) to 4(ii) (c)
of the order are not applicable.

3) a) As informed, the company has not granted any loan

4)

secured or unsecured from Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the registered maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.Therefore the provisions
of clauses 4(iii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the order are not
applicable.

b) Asinformed, the company has not taken any loan secured
or unsecured from Companies, firms or other parties
covered in the registered maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore the provisions
of clauses 4(iii)(f) to 4(iii)(g) of the order are not
applicable.

There is no written internal control manual available with
the Company. However, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of
the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for sale of goods
and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of
books and records of the company and according to
information and explanation given to us, we have neither
come across nor have we been informed of any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal
control procedure. However internal control needs to be more
strengthened on the following areas.

a) Recording of sales, purchase, service charges transaction
in the books of accounts on completion of respective
transaction rather than booking at a later date or at the
year / quarter end. Recording of transaction should be
done on real time basis

b) More focus is required in obtaining the confirmation,
statements from debtors, creditors, suppliers and their
reconciliation.

¢) Review of accounts at periodical interval during the year.

d) Timely renewal of agreements with principal and
assessment of their financial position at periodical
intervals.
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) SFR PO & A1 R AR TERT & U ] ol U
JMAFERT GRT 3MAfdd FMRIeToT B SRRy YRY AT a1fay
Td ¥Cih SoM H 3fdRe =07 & T - 2|
5) BHRI I H JAT & I T3 SFBRI U WG] b AR

10)

AT IS oiTee TET gan Ry duet afdifrre, 1956 @1 gRT
301 & T8 W WATel IR H GO B B STo”d Bl |
g @ E IFER) Td TSR0 & AR, B A Sa
g & SR MH Al & B ST R T2 off B 1 FHoh
AfAFTTH, 1956 @t gRT 587 Td 58 YT & UEM AR SHdH
asd M vy =

AN 1T H, HU & U ARSI URIE0T YoTTel! buwt
& TR F ATHR 3R UPHT & IJwY ¢ | I83aTd, AfH
g3 & FIS §RT GIR DI [oms 9 2

g & TS SIME % SER ORT 209 B SUNRT (1) &
FAST (SV) & T8 N Rbret & XERET BT e By
# wairy e famar R

P) B & TS THARI IR WA Td gIR gRT fhy 7
oI TE & AR, a¥ & IR faarerfzd wifafde
g IRE o9 6 wiasy (S, e fRieor v gRen
o i1 vd 99 wifafde Rt fafia v s agfia
YIRGTRA & Uy ST & & T8 €1 BIg <A gahmar
TE B, Ol 59 aNE 9 B 7EN W i srafdy | g
TSt 81, O ARG 1 IFHT A BT 1Ry o | gfep
AT AP &g ARGR - HU grfIfgH, 1956 &1 gRT
4417 & TEd YA Y STHarel SUeR $1 FeRor 781
foran &, ot &9 39 RAfa A 781 2 % Sva Fafiaar
T IFH FHIY A R Py fCwofl TR b |

e IR DI faarfed g Ak, R S T8 R
T 7, @1 fJaRr 59 ufdesT & IeTas (T) § gwiiar
eI

31 A7, 2012 ®1 HUHl B B Afd g1 T & vd 39
ARG B A BHaTel <7 ay Jo1 9 yd & oy ay 4
ft 591 B8 T TN T @ 2

11) AR gR1 BUt & AfaEl ot Fig-usarer vd &5 &) 718

12)

13)

SHHRI Td WEHI0N & FTAR HUH A o u¥ fewoft &
e W= 5 ¥ Sfeaiaa 3feaq siRaviiw 5 9 %01 5.138
T Td WSS IIeS b A k0T 5.14416 oG Bl BISHR
foia uftrarit @ Sl &Y g AR & YA § B g
@Y 21 U FIRT BIS KOUS SIRT A1 fpar am 21
SO T BRI, FHON T o Uil Bl S & W H
R TEeR 9% eMuR WR =l &1 o7 a7 3 afdr @
BIS YA TS fRar 7

fore Bs a1 ity fea Ff/dRES w o 8 ar Ry
UTEagT HUH IR AT el B |
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5)

6)

7

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

e) In case of pledged material with the company lying with
the customers, system of periodical visits and verification
by company official should be introduced and the internal
control needs to be strengthened w.r.t. to the lifting of
the stock.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there have been no transactions
during the year that need to be entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from public during the year and as such provisions
of Section 58A and 58 AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and
the rules made there under are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
However there are some further scopes of improvement by
coverage of more areas.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records under
clauses (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to
us and the records of the company examined by us, the
Company has been regular in the depositing during the
year, all undisputed statutory dues including Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Provident Fund, Income
Tax Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess, Employees State Insurance and any
other Statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. There is no outstanding for a period more
than 6 months from the date they become payable.
Further, since the Central Government has till date not
prescribed the amount of cess payable under section 441
a of the Companies Act, 1956 we are not in position to
comment upon the regularity otherwise in depositing in
the same.

(b) The details of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Service Tax,

Excise Duty, Entry Tax, Income Tax and Custom Duty,

which have not been deposited, are given in Annexure

A to this report.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses as at
31st march 2012. It has not incurred cash losses in the current
financial as well as in the immediately preceding financial
year.

According to the records of the Company examined by
us and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
financial institution or bank except for the loan from
Indian Overseas Bank (X 138 lacs) and Standard Chartered
Bank (X 14,416 lacs) as mentioned in Note No. 5 of the
Notes on Account. No debentures are issued by the
Company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit
fund/nidhi/mutual benefit fund/societies are not applicable
to the Company.
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20)

TARY I H HUA 2RRA, Ui, FomEi ud oy e
F FRIGR H Ao T8l § | TEIAR, MR & FaAreT 4 (xiv)
& YL U TR TG T8 2

BRI R H U4 & < g SMHRI $ ATAR DU A 3
fRT/vfaeH gRT 61 a1 o foxig ufasei & fow 10
R0 & AU B RS TET & 2

AR ERT SU= F rfteral @) Siig usdrd Ud 84 &) T8
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o1 &1 foram T B

FARY I A v g & 8 I g WEERo qen du
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14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)
20)

21)

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 26.06.2012

wTa & @

B VISTC

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in

shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the order
are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or other
financial institutions.

According to the records of the Company examined by us
and information and explanations given to us, no term loan
was obtained during the year.

On the basis of an overall examination of the Balance Sheet
of the Company, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no funds
raised on short term basis, which have been used for long
term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no
securities or charge have been created.

The Company has not raised any money by public issue
during the year.

CBI has arrested three officials of the Company including
ex-CMD on 29th April 2012 in the matter of Export of
Gold Jewellery in the year 2008 & 2009, as the
management has informed us that since, no charge been
framed by CBI, we are unable to form an opinion
whether any fraud has been committed or not.

Apart from above, during the course of our examination
of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have not corne across any-
other instance of fraud on or by the Company.

For P.D. Rungta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 001150C

Sd/-
(CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta)
Partner
Membership No. 013428
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ANNEXURE-A
(Fremet & gga Rard &1 &7 9 ()
(Referred to in Paragraph 9 (b) of the Report under CARO)
ifafer &1 TR IR A TP i wIeA o o foare Name of the Nature of the Amount | Forum where dispute
I (%. 000) GIGGH Statute dues (in “000) | is pending
I Jh ot & MERY gR1 46.71 famt o R/t o) Uttar Pradesh Claim by 46.71 Pending before ST Tribunal/
gt & fobam T g RGRY & U wifed Sales Tax ST Authority ST Authority
S PR et @ it g 4.58 fasnt v ardiefia wriiwR J&K Claim by 4.58 Pending before ST Appellate
et & fowam g & U e Sales Tax ST Authority Authority
uf¥qw e | Rl R e g 125.49 R B wReRY West Bengal Claim by 12549 | Pending before ST
gt o fopar T grar & U oifed Sales Tax ST Authority Authority
3y o famt #= WeRY gRT 156.99 ! o wReRIfae 3 Andhra Pradesh Claim by 156.99 Pending before ST Appellate
fovar ar <rar & U dfed Sales Tax ST Authority Authority
I fast o wfdreré g1 | 260.00 THEIE/ /e e/ Orissa Claim by 269.00 | Pending STAT/ADC/HIGH
[EEIIEAY [ERIREIEN ot R mRieTd & T oifed Sales Tax ST Authority COURT/ST Authority
RIECEIS ozt @ iR g 13.41 fawhl @ arfietra wfeR) Tamil Nadu Claim by 1341 Pending with ST
et & foam T g & U e Sales Tax ST Authority Appellate Authority
Eod EL 8 w adhya Prades aim . ending witl
HE JIq gt o= witeR 9.20 fawt o ardfteha Wit Madhya Pradesh | Claim by 9.20 Pending with ST
G T ST U o ales Tax uthority ppellate Authority
[EEil fopar & U wfed Sales T ST Authori Appellate Authori
ORI fae = wReRY gRT 917.47 ST (andie) Gujarat Claim by 917.47 Pending with DC
gt o foan T grar $ UNT offed Sales Tax ST Authority (Appeal)
e T e R e 240.00 fare Pyt af, e Customs Act Claim by 240.00 Pendmg before ‘
O ; R Custom Dept. Committee of Disposal
of disputes Cabinate
Secretariate.
e faum gr 203.81 I AR & TR aAfed Claim by
fpar T <Ear Custom Dept. 203.81 Pending before High Court
RN TG | AR H 19.18 artfichta RGN & T wifed Income Income Tax 1918 ,
. 8 1990-91) Tax Act Demand Pending before Appellate
(gt (A.Y.-1990-91) Authority
G AT 19.05 it TR & U offsd Income Tax 19.05 Pending before Appellate
(eTider ¥ 2005-06) Demand Authority
(A.Y.-2005-06)
STAFT AT 31.44 e TR % U SfRa Income Tax 31.44 Pending before Appellate
. Demand Authority
e ¥ 2006-07
( ) (A.Y.-2006-07)
ARG AR 67.62 el TR & U dffd Income Tax 67.62 Pending before Appellate
(3iiperT T 2009-10) Demand Authority
(A.Y.-2009-10)
JqT TR JaT B HT 1709.71 el et Service Tax Service Tax 1709.71 Pending with Appellate
(Rt ¥ 2002-03 3 U cife 3?2382 o Authority
-03 to
¥ 2009-10) FY 09-10)
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O, 2012 P GHHE 99 b U THTEERY b AW W
HT SfIfRE, 1956 @ SR 619(4) F N B FrEw
Td AEeENIed @ feuul

HON F yEEd w1 I8 I B f5 o afefem 1956 #
i faRor @1 TG & 9w T TG b JAGHY 31 A,
2012 &1 vATEerRl &1 |Am fokig af ¢ fay fxf faavo
daR ax| difefe o Wae @ i don sfafas
1956 @1 ORT 619(2) & T&d WRA & [T95H Td HETIEl
WeTd gRT @ Ol B ifdfds orar wWied &1 g8 <1
T & oue Qs s@E § $we St AeS ydsde @
M g7 FMeiRa ot vd smeaE & rgwy Ok
Rl &1 Wdd gdeu e 98 39 RUE & FW HuA
sfafad 1956 @1 GRT 227 & dgd Ul T UdS B
26.06.2012 & I @l Wied RUE $ JGAR VA UdHe
2 % 5% g7 v & e R

A fEe vd Feera wed @ R W Gl A aw 1956
B gRT 6193)(d) F Ted 31 HE, 2012 B TAUHSH foifics
F g af & facig oo & e @i e 2
YT WP oG WU WAdF w9 F fHA T vg b P
Fia vd Fifdfde o wead gR1 fdy U g 9@ Afd
2 U9 g FY AWl B ol Rared @ wden @ T 2l
WO T $ AR W, W FE H g N A Agagt
AW 9 TR e, e W iRl aRE 1 Rwol & SeRa
g1 3al Bl AR 1956 @ GRT 619(4) B dsd Wifdere
o TRe @ RO R RE FH TR Bl

YR & FF® U9 wEerEa wWhed
& fog v ara

g/-

(a1 H=)

qvIRT® o & yae fowe ud
qed AER ol 1S -1
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MSTC
LIMITED FOR T HE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

The preparation of financial statements of MSTC Limited, Kolkata
for the year ended 3 1st March 2012 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956
are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements
under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance
Standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 26.06.2012.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit under section 619(3)(b) of the
Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of MSTC Limited,
Kolkata for the year ended 31 March 2012. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the
basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ report under section 619(4) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-

(Nandana Munshi)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-I
Kolkata

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07 August, 2012
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Tquac fafics MSTC LIMITED
deld 93 31 A , 2012 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2012
(z in lacs) z @@ #)
feumot 4. As at As at
feraroT Particulars Note No. 31-3-12 31-3-11
Eal Eal
I $fedwe dgam EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ? ?
1 I"RIR®Gl H [Afei Shareholders' Funds
(a) TR ISi Share Capital 2 220.00 220.00
(b) 2TRTeTa we AT Reserves and Surplus 3 59,386.00 50,301.00
2 Iyt daaTd Non-current liabilities
(a) 37 ety gamd Other Long-term liabilities 4 921.00 871.00
3 =] 3gam Current liabilities
OEEREuY Short-term borrowings 5 73,260.00 116,369.00
(b) =TT < Trade payables 6 221,941.00 116,116.00
(©) mi‘lﬂﬁ?ﬁm Other current liabilities 7 51,480.00 36,004.00
(d) stoamaty wrereT Short-term provisions 8 1,138.00 623.00
%A TOTAL 408,346.00 320,504.0
11. ufisafaat ASSETS
TR-RiergT uREutat Non-current assets
1 (a) 3raer gREuE Fixed assets 9
(1) iferen gREat=t Tangible assets 1,916.00 1,738.00
(b) emraferd e Non-current investments 10 1,581.00 1,581.00
(c) TR o IREATaat (I5) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 1,301.00 1,065.00
(d) <raaty or U St Long-term loans and advances 12 2,048.00 2,323.00
(e) 2= R-HisyRT URgura=r Other non-current assets 13 23.00 34.00
2 3] uRkEutat Current assets
(a) =] Feyarer Current investments - -
(b) @i+ Inventories 14 - 1,618.00
(c) =T U Trade receivables 15 307,664.00  221,559.00
(d) =7 we AT wEE Cash and cash equivalents 16 91,428.00 88,447.00
CEIEEURCE: ) Short-term loans and advances 17 1,495.00 430.00
() = =e] uicdufaat Other current assets 890.00 1,709.00
g TOTAL 408,346.00 320,504.00
eyt i =it Significant Accounting Policies 1
£\ g g
Tg-Temforat fami foreror & aifirm i €1
T ToH-T BHR Sfoaiiad &1 & Uiqas- & G594 H 7|
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
T TR fafies
For MSTC Limited
Tt St FeT U HUHt F At Eor . D. Rungta & Co. (va & Frard) (T & ag)
TS PR ﬁegﬁeﬁo_‘ggﬁ‘}‘gfgté‘““ aegel vd q§g [Aevs e (faw)
YOIl =T 001150C (S K Tripathi) (A K Basu)
i - €A, Prabhu Dayal Rungta CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
bike! M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
“'Qa", (gsd IR 1)
ST 9. 013428 (2 & =esi) S0
. wemdas (g vd o)
feTia/26 S 2012 (T. K. Chatterjee) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
COMPANY
Dated the 26th Day of June, 2012 GENERAL MANAGER
s Kalkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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TuEd) fifide MSTC LIMITED
31 9, 2012 B 99E 9§ & forw ay-E@A faavo
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PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

(zin lacs) R @@ #)

TereRoT Particulars feooft . 2011-12 2010-11
Note No. 4 4
I uf=mes @ e Revenue from operations 18  262,531.00 188,028.00
II. 3= 3mg Other income 19 7,061.00 6,705.00
I et a7 (1 + 10) Total Revenue (I + II) 269,592.00 194,733.00
IV.a=: Expenses:
IR | bt TSR Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 232,667.00 165,836.00
MR AT & i H URaas Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 14 1,618.00  (1,618.00)
FHHAR fedemy == Employee benefits expense 21 4,129.00 3,453.00
e Finance costs 22 10,155.00 10,206.00
HoIgTd U uRene & Depreciation and amortization expense 9 208.00 130.00
IR Other expenses 23 3,200.00 1,786.00
Egic:p) Total expenses 251,977.00 179,793.00
V. #xgg ey (II-1V) Profit before tax (I1I-1V) 17,615.00 14,940.00
VI s &g Tax expense:
(1) =rme] =T Current tax 6,012.00 5,024.00
(2) AT F= Deferred tax (236.00) (1.00)
VII srafer & fag am (zf) (V-VI) Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 11,839.00 9,917.00
VIII ufe sfemet 9eR ama Earnings per equity share:
(1) Sfeer Basic 538.14 450.75
(2) TEERE Diluted 538.14 450.75
Heedqut o Hifaat Significant Accounting Policies 1
e-Tewfora fomive fereror o erfimer e &
Tg TATT-B1 o1 g9R Sfoetiad fewish & uidasd & 59§ &1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.
Fa wigEd fafies
. . For MSTC Limited
lﬁe?rmqgaaﬁ%aﬂﬁ For P. D. Rungta & Co. % B *®
(v ) T & 79
TSl SR Chartered Accountants ..
) . Regn. No. 001150C oezel va yae s A (fam)
YolieRor | 00115091 (S K Tripathi) (A K Basu)
. CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta p
Eiled U 1T &I PARTNER CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
ARRER M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
; FAR [
TS . 013428 (@ % esh) Si: ;ﬁ—q )
fesie/26 ST 2012 wemdasd (fad vd o)
(T. K. Chatterjee) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
Dated the 26th Day of June, 2012 GIéNE'RAL MANAGER COMPANY
PIeTdIdl/Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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31 9™, 2012 & 99" 94§ & folv e yare <R
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

aRarem affafel @ Fr yaE
PRMEM T4 JAERY HE qd Yg A
AT 8 qHRISH
SIGINIRCEE DI EIDIV |

= =g /IR g uRemRe #§ (afg)/eh
dreifafdy/sremfaft/est wd afm # (gfg)/a
wiw/gaded # (3fg)/ah

fofde FERY/eTR Ta/aTqAR ATe] SIATY/ATaETHT
# gfe/(w)

ANR A T W

A ATIHR YT

Re Rt 4 g TR vaE (F)
few TR @ T var

e aREHREl & Wg

e gREERRN @ e | e
AR Bol A I

UTH i

I

e wffeftal @ g T W (3)
fadim wfafafl @ e waE

yed &S

EESIRCIR N

Y TR R

faia wffafe=l § o g T (W)
TE @ TE G968 § Tg Ihg (F+@+T)
e 16 ¥ IYUR e Td Ahal GHND
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items
Adjustment for Depreciation
Adjustment for Dividend Income
Adjustment for Interest Income
Adjustment for Interest Expenses

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors/Trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current/Non current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in long term/short term Loans & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock/Inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors/Trade payables/
Current/Non current liabilities/provisions

Cash Generated from Operation
Advance Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities(A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings
Dividend Received
Interest Received

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities(B)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Interest Paid

Dividend Paid

Tax on Dividend

Net Cash used in Financing Activites(C)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent(A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalent - Opening

Cash & Cash Equivalent - Closing
Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Note 16
Cash and Stamp on hand
Remittance in transit
Current Accounts
Dividend Accounts
Deposit Accounts

2011-12 2010-11
Z 00000 Z 00000
17615 14940
208 130
(40) (86)
(11588) (11020)
10155 10244
16350 14208
(86105) 114045
830 (134)
(621) 10836
1618 (1618)
121400 (150076)
53472 (12739)
(6181) (4643)
47291 (17387)
(386) (84)

0 4
(43109) (37266)
40 86
11588 11020
(31867) (26240)
(10155) (10244)
(1980) (1723)
(308) (279)
(12443) (12246)
2981 (55873)
88447 144320
91428 88447
2 1

230 0
4782 7529
59 30
86355 80887
91428 88447

Tz : oTaty % ofq § T UH el THME §  STAT e T U iR 3 59 TN ue Wrety S 3 23 o whher 8, R g % for waet (e @ 3w

AT ¥, ST U % e o foIT SueTsd T |

Note : Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include unclaimed dividend of ¥ 59 lakh and term deposit of ¥ 23 lakh furnished as guarantee

against claims which are not available for use to the Company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company maintains its accounts on .accrual basis
following the historical cost convention in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAP"], in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (As amended), prescribed
by the Central Government.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
"GAAP" requires that the management of the Company make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating
to contingent assets & liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and reported amount of income and expenses
during the period. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialized.

ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation.

Leasehold land is authorised over the lease period.

Software is capitalized where it is expected to provide future
enduring economic - benefits and same is shown under
Intangible Assets. Capitalization cost includes Licence fees
and cost of implementation / system integration services. The
cost is capitalized in the year in which the relevant software
is put to use.

Depreciation is charged on written down value method at the
rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

INVESTMENTS .

Investments held / intended to be held for a period exceeding
one year are classified as long term investments and the same
are stated at cost. Gains / losses on long term investments are
considered as income/expenditure at the time of sale only.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual ' investment basis.

INVENTORIES

Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at cost
or estimated net realizable value whichever is less. The cost
includes purchase cost and other direct expenses.

AT H/MSTC
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REVENUE RECOGNITION
PURCHASES, SALES AND SERVICE CHARGES

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reasonably measured.

Purchases

i) Imported materials are accounted for as purchase on the
basis of date of bill of lading. As regards value, purchase
are booked on the basis of actual remittance and where
such remittance are outstanding at the close of the year,
on the basis of contracted forward exchange rates, if
booked, or spot exchange rates prevailing on the last date
of the financial year, in case forward cover was not taken',
as the case may be, which includes C&F / CIF price and
usuance interest followed by final adjustments on actual
payment in subsequent financial year.

ii) In case of indigenous materials, purchases are booked on
the basis of date of sellers' invoices. As regards value,
purchases are booked based on the value of invoices.

iii) In case of purchase of material for export, purchases are
booked on the basis of date of sellers' invoices.

Sales
i) High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of issuance
of high sea sale letter. As regards value, sales are booked
either at contracted forward exchange, rates, if booked, or
provisionally on the basis of spot exchange rates prevailing
on the last date of the financial year, where forward cover
was not taken, which includes C&F / CIF price, usuance
interest followed by final adjustment on due date of
payment in subsequent financial year.

ii) Ex-dock / Ex-ship / Ex-bond sale of imported materials
are accounted for on the basis of the date of delivery order
/ transfer of bond at contracted rates.

iii) Ex-yard sale of materials are accounted for on the basis
of physical delivery of the material to the customers at
contracted rates.

iv) Conversion sales are accounted for on the basis of date of
sale invoices at contracted rate.

v) In case of indigenous material, sales are accounted for on
the basis of delivery orders issued by the Company and
on the basis of bills receipt note in the case of jute.

vi) In case of export, sales are accounted for on the basis of
date of shipment. As regards value, sales are booked either
at contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or at the
rate on the date of shipment as per custom clearance
document, followed by final adjustment on actual realization
of export proceeds.

TATESA/MSTC
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Service Charges

Remuneration for transaction through facilitator mode,
conducting sales on behalf of Principals, allotment or
despatches of scrap of Public Sector Undertakings and steel
plants, whether by way of auctions, tenders, or any other

means, are accounted for as service charges.

SERVICE CHARGES

@

(b)

Service charges are accounted for as income at contracted

rates on:

i) Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector Undertakings,
Defence and other Government Departments on issuance

of sale orders / delivery orders.

ii) Tender sale on behalf of Public—Sector Undertakings,
Defence and other Government Departments on issuance

of delivery orders.

iii) Fixed price sale on behalf of Steel Plants on the basis of

actual despatches by the plants.

iv) Floor Price on the basis of auction bid sheet and on the
basis of bid price in excess of floor price on receipt of
lifting of material status in the case of coal sale through
e-auction. In case of coal e-booking, on the basis of booked

value. In case of spot e-auction, on the basis of bid value.
v) On satisfactory completion of e-sales.
vi) On satisfactory completion of e-procurement.

In respect of above, service charges are accounted for on
bid price of auction with adjustments, if any, on the basis

of actual delivery by the Principals.

Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as facilitator
are accounted for at the contracted rate on the basis of date
of bill of lading / railway receipt / lorry receipt as the case
may be. For imported materials, value is ascertained either
at forward cover rate or at provisional rate. Final adjustment
is made on actual payment. In case of indigenous materials,
value is ascertained on the basis of actual payment at contracted

rate.

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis except interest on

overdue recoverable from customers, if any, where realization is

uncertain.

AT H/MSTC
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E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers are considered
as income of the current year if the validity of registration is upto
one year. In case of life long registration, the amount so collected
is distributed in five years equally.

OTHER INCOME

Dividend: Dividend income is recognized when right to receive
dividend is established.

Rental Income: Rental Income is recognized on accrual basis.

1.7 TAXES ON INCOME

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorites in accordance with the Indian Income Tax
Act. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of
prudence on timing differences representing the difference
between the Taxable income and Accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods.

1.8 CLAIMS

Claims preferred by the Company are accounted for as and
when accepted by the party. Claims against the Company are
accounted for on acceptance by the Company. Amount realized
from suppliers for non-performance of contract is accounted
as miscellaneous income only at the time of proportionate
disbursement amongst the receivers.

1.9 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Due to error/omission in the earlier years, income and
expenditure relevant to those years are accounted as prior
period adjustment in the account. But income and expenditure
arising out of decisions taken in a particular year, though
pertaining to earlier years, are accounted as transactions during
that particular year in which decision was taken.

1.10 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement (without being discounted to its present value)
are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the
management / independent experts. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
estimate of management.

1.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted for at their
undiscounted amount in the —accounting period which the
services are rendered.

TATESA/MSTC



e ugaTa iR e e <Siel arafyy =Y fea

HU H [aIFgRT o B TS A SN wiasr MR, smgaifye
AT, ARl fafdear am, gEt AediaRe ofy dr] 2 | saifie
A & aferem Stew di\1 M &1 o 31 ol F IR T
& AreEE A fear 91 21 sy Y &1 Farem s wu 9 fea
= & =R g1 e st 71 vfisy Yy 7 fey v afiie
ST BT IoRd F ©U A o Sar § 1 sRudTer § g1Rge Sit
faferear gfaemg YR e g3 3R Y 3 WRE Sl fafics
B 941 uifersdl & dga vl 8 2| o= fafecar gfgenai @,
31.12.96 ®I AT S U AT HHARAT & IR I A
ATE & 9 Tb Td I GRIG F I AaT g HHaRt & SRy
HTE & I & 75% AT 40,000/ S HH BI, TP DI URIYRT T
A @ T 2, S aRAa® 1 S GHY 9T | aHTe Uy
W gl & TG AR Siad 91 M F g9 offg Seherie
THH diferslt & qEa < 2l

Afesr Y g 31 <7 TREYET AT B FH BT Tha R TR
oigr § e faam e g |

1.12 dufmEi €t =i

3 A vd HURTT & dNTd W BT Jedied a¥ & 3fd
d foran S g1 81 1 al /191 ST @ S g IR @t
I § A A 31 B | Y U IR 7A@l GHH oA

o & @

BN visTC

Post employment benefits and other long term employee benefits
The company has various schemes of retirement benefit such as
Provident Fund, Gratuity Schemes, Post - retirement medical benefits,
Leave Encashment, etc. Contributions to Gratuity Fund are made
in accordance with the terms of the Schemes of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India through trust The Provident Fund is administered
by trustees of independently constituted trust. Monthly contributions
to the funds are charged to revenue. Medical benefit for hospitalization
is covered by Insurance Policy from Unit Trust of India and New
India Assurance Co. Ltd. Other medical benefits are restricted to
last month's pay for employees attaining superannuation on or before
31/12/96 and 75% of last month's pay or ¥40,000, whichever is less,
for employees superannuated thereafter, which is reimbursed as and
when actually claimed, Leave Encashment on retirement are covered
by Group Leave Encashment Scheme Policy from Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Deficit for guaranteed interest due to Provident Fund Trust are

accounted for on actual basis.

1.12 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Carrying amount of cash generating units / assets is reviewed
for impairment at the end of year. Impairment, if any, is
recognized where the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable

amount, the latter being the higher of net realizable price and

q S ot a1 & agt U ]y g .
value in use.
1.13 faeht a1 ofemwr
1.13 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
fae=lt qur # oI e 1 A A et gibT ¥ @ B o) Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on forward
& IR o H foram e 2, gd et 9§ & @ & 9o booking rate or on spot rate and where such remittance are
Wi B (A9oTERs) gebrar § g8l TageT araet At o)l outstanding at the close of the year, on the basis of contracted
wR g R 7 99 & aRedt arig &1 yafera BIfvR fafeea forward exchange rates or spot exchange rates prevailing on
R P AR W, IARAY, orar 7 forar wiar g1 fafa & the last date of the financial year, as the case may be. In case
ael # facel 951 § e & BRarS dfdT & R W) of export, transaction in foreign currency are recorded either
3FRrAT PHICH & YHI0T U & TJAR RITHT B aRRI BT TR on forward booking rate or on spot rate on shipment date as
R Rafs frar omar g 3R 9 & 3id ¥ "R 39 dRE BI per custom clearance document and where such remittance
IR ghTT § @ Tl aY fata & o arfae wu 9 feh are outstanding at the close of the year, it is adjusted in the
31 &1 FEESE ey S 2 subsequent year on actual realization of export proceeds.
1.14 sl &1 A 1.14 BORROWING COST

(i) @ i R et & R % fo o T A B.»orrowing Cost relating to . . .

FT GONERIT I A BT 5 N (i) funds borrowe.d f?r acquisition/construction of qualiying

o assets are capitalized upto the dates the assets are put to

use, and

(ii) o S | o Y Y 9 FIAa o1 AT @ ey (ii) funds borrowed for other purposes are charged to Profit

4 B <ot # frar T 7 & Loss Account.
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Note 2. : Share Capital (R in lacs) R @@ #)
As at 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2011

R Yot Share Capital G2l G2l

Number 4 Number 4
;rrfﬁg_ﬁ Authorised
TR %.10/- & sfFadt IR Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00
IR, rfYed vd quid: yew Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
IA® 5.10/- & gfFac WK Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 2,200,000 220.00 2,200,000 220.00
G Total 2,200,000 220.00 2,200,000 220.00

fewoft 2(v): uftrafed orafy & oY ok FHIfd W gamT IRRT & den &1 e ui¥ga faavor

Note 2(a): A Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

As at 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2012
faravor Particulars Pl Pl
Number 3 Number 3
Y & IRY H gHMET IR Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the year 2,200,000 220.00 2,200,000 220.00
99 & FAIMGT W IHRT AIR Shares outstanding at the
end of the year 2,200,000 220.00 2,200,000 220.00

fewoft 2(f): Fu A Fad vE & A BT IEF IR (EfFEE IRR) 7, et $Eg ufd IRR $.10/- B | 9T IRR (SfFEl IRR) &
TP gRG YT IR & T T dic & PR AR oYY & 8haR & I a9 fhy o9 &f fRafy 7 afey & arfier 21

Note 2(b): The Company has only one class of ordinary shares ('Equity Shares') having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each holder of ordinary
shares ('Equity Shareholders') is entitled to one vote per share and are entitled to dividend and to participate in surplus, if any, in the event

of winding up.

feuoft 2(=f): ot F RT @ Pl A BT 5 YRR F R IR W@ T IR ARG
Note 2(c): Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:

As at 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2011

IIRYRE BT A9 Name of Shareholders g SR 9 e Eal giyere S| El e
No. of Shares held % of Holding Number % of Holding
YRT & ITEURT President of India 1,976,600 89.85% 1,976,600 89.85%
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ool 3 : aRfara wd arfrem:
Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus:

o & @

BN viSTC

(% in lacs) R om@ #)

PIf[As at  BI/As at
freror Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
4 3
. AW IR General Reserve
ARfYE ST Opening Balance 50,301.00 40,626.00
(+) aE a9 BT 3fARTT (+) Current Year Transfer 9,085.00  9,675.00
(-) gE= 9§ BT FE-@ET (-) Written Back in Current Year - -
sifew 2y Closing Balance 59,386.00 50,301.00
. srfey . Surplus
RIS ST Opening balance - -
I 99 F Y (+) g 9/(gE BH) (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 11,839.00  9,917.00
() TRTTfae e (-) Proposed Dividends 609.00 220.00
(-) SfaRe i (-) Interim Dividends 1,760.00 -
(-) <Irater faaRor &= (-) Dividend Distribution Tax 385.00 22.00
(-) eTRfga # sfaxv (-) Transfer to Reserves 9,085.00  9,675.00
sifer oy Closing Balance - -
Bl Total 59,386.00 50,301.00
femoft 4: o=y SEfafdy Sgam:
Note 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities:
PI/As at  BI/As at
foramor Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
4 4
Q) S-3ifaer dofiexor 9 1fM o (a) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 334.00 301.00
(@) TITHTHE BT BISHR 1 AR I (b) Trade Payable other than MSME 6.00 6.00
GUERN (¢) Others* 581.00 564.00
Bl Total 921.00 871.00
* YrEdl I uTe o1, faaras & v S vd wHanT fRa & fog e
* Includes Deposit from Customers, Deposit for Arbitration and Liability towards Employee Benefits.
fewh 5: sreurafy SuR:
Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings:
PI/As at  BI/As at
foraxor Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
4 3
BISEG] Secured
AT R F0T Uty Loans repayable on demand
dol | From Banks 18,706.00  41,953.00
(st ST wiE W) forRM gRT ufenga (Secured By Lien on FDR ¥ 71,914 Lacs,
. 71,914 o9, 79 99 %.66,833 ) Previous year ¥ 66,833 Lacs) 18,706.00 41,953.00
srufoyd Unsecured
AT TR F0T Uy Loans repayable on demand
dol | From Banks 54,554.00 74,416.00
Pl Total 73,260.00 116,369.00
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T & R

SURTGT MR kT § ofie ®

a)

e MRS 9o (3TSand) | o1 R 3. 138 E:

Ig IR d&F 7 AU @ Bl URRET b Y B FRATS Yob
T WY A YA [BA1 81 a8 HUA 9B AN DDl e
RATTTT & FHe Yfadrg w8 2

WsS dglcs b W 9.14,416 I BT T

@l MYl & fld @1 o UTW %.63,8219F H ¥ Wee
Ics b 7 RiRraad w=ast tfific & dgd %.18,466 <G &1
U ERIET o7 | Tl §RT ©RIET T8 e ]I & U B
g 31.03.12 @I g1 AY AR 3.14,416 ARG & | YA
7 fac=h wEal @ 39 IR @1 Sfde fFa vd uRfve wu 9
U UEH & oW b fIog AT § bise fpar & vd
UIEd! A UK YA B &y | 39 Sfic & faeg a9 2009
q &7 gaE @) < [y 9 51 9 99 9 el ¥ YA
&l o1 7' a1, A, 2012 W vt 7 poT A9 HI gHTIn
e § iR fpan © 1 & |fed o $.19,158.00 ™
THURAERT BT 01 € Ud UTHUASRT & o SlomRdl gag o
AT &9t foha & | Taeidt 3 ot @i T IR % feg G
far g1 a8 4 TS ERT A T BN W STSHISTEHRNE
e & WY RR¥yces orew e & favsg R

TENETA, STRT HUHT 7 HUR SfealRad g1 UT & fov
IH I B IR fhaAr 21 e s & faeg
AT Gl B & el THAE! 7 Ugel Y WY | IHAT B
T & U TSR & o7 H SfaRT fhan § oiR o
5 SR ¥ garr 77 B fF TITadRT & favg SR # ufdar
T & THGRERA =1 g SRS ¥ STuRY & Td SAeRAaTS
e Td TEE & fIeg STeigR Bic § Al g R @
5 S9T% U BT TERAE gRT 0T § gRacH R @l b
H J1 vl @ fireal 9SG 19 B U R & fog
o T AIRY | AR BIE A T & frog gorer Hoy
foram &1 Ul STelgR BT B T BT SRR H TR Hd
ST IE B HUA A 39 gF A gadd & $.19,158 G &
Pl I9 B fIvg o AT $18,603.00 TG &I IFRN B
qufar 81 Talid & %. 555.00 oIRg AT S0 DI AMHAD
gl H SR AT 8, B A BT ol fdd g

56
TATHSTH/MSTC

Above unsecured loan includes:

a)

b)

Loan from Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) amounting to ¥ 138
lacs:

This amount represents legal fees paid by the bank in defending
their claims to which the Company is protesting before the
Hon'ble Calcutta High Court.

Loan from Standard Chartered Bank of ¥ 14,416 lacs:

Out of the total receivables of ¥ 63,821 lacs on account of
export of gold jwellery, Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) had
purchased receivables amounting to ¥ 18,466 lacs under a
Receivable Purchase Agreement. Against the total amount of
receivables purchased by SCB, a balance amount of ¥ 14,416
lacs remain outstanding as on 31.3.2012. SCB had debited
this amount to the foreign buyer and credited the amount to
MSTC against each individual buyer’s account initially and
set off the payments received from the buyers against the
debit. The due dates of all these payments expired by 2009.
As payments were not forthcoming from the buyers since
then, in March 2012, SCB converted the total balance against
the outstanding invoices including interest aggregating to
%19,158 lacs into debt of MSTC and filed a case against
MSTC in DRT, Mumbai. SCB had also insured the total
amount purchased by them against the Receivables Purchase
Agreement with ICICI Lombard for default in payment by
the buyers.

However, their claim for the outstanding receivables mentioned
above was repudiated by the insurance company. Instead of
initiating a legal case against ICICI Lombard, SCB first
illegally converted the outstanding as debt of MSTC to SCB
and proceeded in DRT against MSTC as stated above. MSTC
challenged this in DRT and also filed a case against SCB and
ICICI Lombard in Alipore Court to stop giving effect of
converting their receivables into debt by SCB and also that
SCB should pursue its claim with the insurer. The Alipore
Court has granted injunction against SCB. The company is
going to present the verdict of the Alipore Court before the
DRT to stall the proceedings in DRT.

Against the total claim of ¥ 19,158 lacs of SCB the Company
has already shown as liability in its books for ¥ 18,603 lacs
inclusive of interest. Balance claim of SCB of ¥ 555 lacs has
been shown as contingent liability pending the outcome of
the legal cases.
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fewult 6: =TURIE
Note 6 : Trade Payable:
BI/As at  BI[/As at
fereRor Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
3 54

UHUITHS &b 3Tl IR <F

S

(Trade Payable other than MSME

221,941.00 116,116.00

Total

221,941.00 116,116.00

31.03.2012 TF U BT ATSHI, BIC Ud ASTel STIUROIS & U g Ud TS q1a1/9d a1 2

There is no reported Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises with whom principal amount and interest due/payable thereon as on 31.03.12.

feoqoft 7: s =eg SEae:
Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities

BI/As at  BI[/As at
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
3 3
Q) =S Uy b QYR W g T (a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 4,187.00  2,889.00
@) == UgYd Ud SYR WX Eul (b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 440.00 169.00
(@) 3-affa=r dofiamor - M o wifwy (c) Income received in advance - E auction Registration ~ 218.00 207.00
@) e enwier (d) Unpaid dividends* 59.00 30.00
(3) =g (e) Other payables
i) oRET TETHT BT T AT i) Auditor's Remuneration Payable 2.00 1.00
i) 7 s R ii) Sales Tax Payable 269.00 15.00
iii) <7 A€ iii) TDS Payable 114.00 8.00
iv) urféar & <ifdm iv) Advance from parties 375.00 479.00
V) =g v) Others** 45,816.00 32,206.00
Pl Total 51,480.00 36,004.00
* ged uF @ fafd a1 frave Ren vad uftren [ 9§ $fse w0 2, W @18 ¥ <7 vd 9w w1 2
> giféal | U @t T8 suHSt I, gern W enfy wmfie F
*  There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund at Balance Sheet date.
** Includes EMD received from Parties, Outstanding Expenses etc.
fewoft 8 : srcurafty yraens :
Note 8 : Short -Term Provisions :
PI/As at  DI[As at
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
3 3
(@) HFaRT f2d & fog uragms (a) Provision for employee benefits 430.00 300.00
(@) - (b) Others-
i) oTIE R AR b AT grage i) Provision for Tax on Dividend 99.00 22.00
i) T & forv graem ii) Provision for FBT — 81.00
iif) T TR iii) Proposed Dividend 609.00 220.00
sl Total 1,138.00 623.00
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ool 9: s wwfoi

Note 9 : Fixed Assets

MSTC

(R in lacs) R @@ #)

faa=ur b wwaf wfia o™ s TR

DESCRIPTION Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
1 39 s 3191 1 a9t a & o e 3191 3191 319
2011 (Fem) 2012 2011 ferg uRadd &g w_ 2012 2012 2011
B AY N AY B AY T BN FHARITS B AY AN N

Balance as  Addition/  Balance as | Balance as Depreciation  Adjustment due On Balance as | Balanceas Balance as
on 1 April  (Disposals) at31March | on1April  Charge for tochangein  disposals at31March | at31March at31 March

2011 2012 2011 the year  Accounting Policy 2012 2012 2011

Mfoe_anf¥at

Tangible Assets

gerarel YA

v R

Leasehold Land 1,241.00 17.00  1,258.00 20.00 48.00 - - 68.00 | 1,190.00 1,221.00

& Buildings

FUl R

Company Flats 166.00 4.00 170.00 112.00 3.00 - - 115.00 55.00 54.00

TR HERR Td

qrer. PR

Air Conditioner

& Water Cooler 63.00 6.00 69.00 36.00 5.00 (2.00) - 39.00 30.00 27.00

HHER SR fhevar

Furniture and

Fixtures 304.00 16.00 320.00 119.00 30.00 29.00 - 178.00 142.00 185.00

i AT

Office equipment 171.00 12.00 183.00 106.00 11.00 (3.00) - 114.00 69.00 65.00

aicfer Td Fgfaden

Partition & Cubicles 234.00 1.00 235.00 92.00 21.00 25.00 - 138.00 97.00 142.00

A Do

Motor vehicles 13.00 0.00 13.00 5.00 2.00 - - 7.00 6.00 8.00

ESUI

EDP 960.00  (230.00) 730.00 924.00 79.00 (40.00) (560.00) 403.00 327.00 36.00

E

Total 3,152.00 (174.00) 2,978.00 | 1,414.00 199.00 9.00 (560.00) 1,062.00 | 1,916.00 1,738.00

o af

Previous Year 2,154.00 998.00  3,152.00 130.00 - 11.00 1,414.00 | 1,738.00

1,295.00

femolt 9(a): o & SR Yougra @ VT U AR, 1956 & SR 14 # FAIY X1 & SR AT ATl Wifhs T A 9% smaa} s
1961 F qEd MEiRT IR & SFAR AT S TS| 59 T4 AR AT & FJaR WDV & FHdel § ax i & R WDV TR v & forg
%. 9 O &1 AR Jedgrd aToi 11 TR 5| ugraell 4 Ud waq & uReied 2010-11 | URY g, Sl 9 U4 9ad & IWIN W Ug & Y q@r

TP T

Note 9(a): Depreciation has been calculated and provided during the year as per the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 as
against the practice of providing the same as per rates prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 upto the previous year. Additional depreciation of ¥ 9
lacs has been charged this year to make the WDV as per the Income Tax Act at par with WDV as per the Companies Act. Amortisation of leasehold land
and building has started w.e.f. 2010-11 on use of land and buiding over the remaining period of lease.
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Note 10 : Non-Current Investment :

o T & @

BN MSTC

PIf[As at  BI/As at
fRra=or Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
3 3
=1 e (Re=ifed T & gy ) Other Investments (Refer A below)
st s?fgﬁ’c' 7 foaer Investment in Equity instruments 1,581.00 1,581.00
e/ Total 1,581.00  1,581.00
gerd : FraRe qeu § o9 81 Less : Provision for dimunition in
& fog wraem= the value of Investments - -
Pt/ Total 1,581.00 1,581.00
T. UR a9 @1 faaRor
A. Details of Trade Investments
HRIRC FIS] BT 919 IR B A=/ AT A (%)) RIT AN 91T T
Name of the Body Corporate No. of Shares / Units Amount (%) Whether stated at Cost
2012 2011 2012 2011
qui ged, adics, gui ool weme St & sfeadt eer # faw
Investement in Equity Shares of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, Unquoted, Fully paid up
URI why T fafics
(3ifPa T TP 2.10/-)
Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited 20000 20000 1,581.00 1,581.00 Yes
(Face Value %10/- each)
Pel/Total 1,581.00 1,581.00
fewoft 11: smafim R uR<uRwl/ (Saarsi) $ fRavor = & (3. o H):
Note 11 : The details of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under: ( ¥ in lacs):
®I/Ason  Tax effect ®I/As on
o Particulars 31.03.11 for the year 31.03.12
fery RTT gt & fTT grae Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 1,078.00 243.00 1,321.00
40(V), 434 31 &g & T yraee Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B 2.00 (2.00) -
BRI H 3R Difference in depreciation (15.00) (5.00)  (20.00)
Bl Total 1,065.00 236.00 1,301.00
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fewoft 12: Srafafdy i v o :

Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances:

PifAs at  BI/As at
faa=on Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
4 4
T. 3ifid goit Capital Advances
IR, SRICEHD Unsecured, considered good 48.00 -
&. s . Deposits
IRfAT IRIBTHD Unsecured, considered good * 636.00 1,173.00
4.3 3fm v ko1 Other loans and advances
Lll'?l*id, IeETHP - HUANY I Secured, considered good - Staff advances 294.00 281.00
ATIBR TG SIEITH bl A YT Advance Payment of Income Tax & TDS
(T vraem™) (net of provisions) 993.00 824.00
IRfA, SRIQET S - @ YIaH 2™ Unsecured, considered good - prepaid expenses 34.00 6.00
IRfE, SRicETH® - Ut & Ifim Unsecured, considered good - Advance to parties 43.00 39.00
Pl Total 2,048.00 2,323.00

* S R WISrPRoT & URNT ST %.458 ARG IS © | I8 STAT S+1$ gRT SN Y 19 & foveg © 1 @f dut 7 a1 faxiy foam ®1

* Includes T 458 lacs deposit with Sales Tax Authorities against demand raised by them which is contested by the Company.

fewoft 13 : ey IR-acq™ uRgufr
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets:

PI/Asat  DI/As at
fra=o Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
4 3

I (M, IRISETHD) Others (Secured, considered good)
FHART T TR FHTIT AT Int due on employee loans 23.00 34.00
Pl Total 23.00 34.00
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Note 14 : Inventories:

o o & @

BN MSTC

PI/As at  DI/As at

o Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
54 54
T, YSRIT-HIe (ST Hed) a. Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost)
HRRey AT Goods-in transit - 1618.00
Bl Total - 1,618.00
fewoit 15: =UR-UTE:
Note 15 : Trade Receivables:
PIfAs at  BI/As at
fora=or Particulars 31 March 31March

TaE @ <3 7y 9 5 78 9

SATeT 37afy & fory I @R U
TR, SRIRETHS

IARREE, SRS

IR, AIETHS

eIy AQETHE T & oIy yraem

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

2012 2011
T N
49,542.00 -

63,320.00 76,217.00
4,070.00  3,244.00
4,070.00  3,244.00

112,862.00 76,217.00

TaE @t <7 [ 9 & 789 o
HF I7AR & fTT IHRIT AR T

IR, SRIRETHS
RN, FATEHAD

Trade receivables outstanding for
a period less than six months from
the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

192,015.00 34,560.00
2,787.00 110,782.00

194,802.00 145,342.00

Total

307,664.00 221,559.00
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15 (a): 31 A9, 2012 &1 99 T R T foafd kor
Jud SfeR 137,498,823.73 (fa<fia a9 2008-09 & SR
%.59863 WG P aRTER) AT, ST 81 o<1 a9 &I Yo H
o7 fo= au & it 7 R = faffma &R (guast
1=50.8750) &I ofd §Y VT &1 aNid AY B. 69953 oI
2 Td %.10090 oG ®T ATFATNG o1 BT R orar |

1 forn a8, wife g9d aRdfdd agell IR FHIIST

o STTon vd e @ § fer e |

15 (0):a¥ 2008-09 # Pt T IR JqH SieR 146,971,624.00
(3. 63821 ARG & aRTER) H A 31.03.2011 BT FHRAT AL
JUES! 137,498,823.73 (3. 61318 &g & axI&R) o1 U4 9
a§ & forv oiarde IRRG I 31.03.2012 BT 98 &1 (31.03.12
B e fafma <% guEs] 1= 50.8750 H %. 69953 &g
P SRR B) ST & UNT 9. 45075 ARG BT <dT fhan
T 21 T TR W ss dles db 1 IMEHRISHIRTS s
SRS SRR B & U JUES! 36,762,828.14 foy @
¥ Siftm e R & R JUES! 1= 50.8750 (3.18703 &g
& SRTER) BT <ral fear g1 Hfee g9y dust gRT g 1
STaT¢ $PR HR AT Y & | THEEERT 7 sharell & 9 F
forg SIS & faeg 36 wmel aIRY Y €, Iy SuwIE
faarefraror e, fieell & URT| 25.04.2012 &I ARe &
MR TR ! Ugell gdrs gs off | Wss ace §a 1 M
SIS HIAE dArds & Raads BT dRATS! I& B T |
THORET | Jqus, RgR ud pda | | faqel st &
fIog B A SRR U €1 gauaet & ug § 8 foiy
faT v 2, Rrae forv S srerear o e & faw e
forar < <@ B

TGS AW gRT AT faa=t sharell & g e
B gt & foU B geiiige I & f3og dare drRare!
At Y g1 are A SR Ud Snsefiengeiiens e geaRw
B ERT AFAIST & U Al H, THUHSIRA &P Uel H 3fars
e 8, i free @t ufsear 4 81

U9 3ReA Bl-IATRfea & fafiics 4 o %. 16200 ag
(THSIR $. 10000 IRg TG ol %. 6200 o) gray fear
21 9t TwSieR vd ol FEeRr & forg vor My g |
fdh 22.09.2010 | U9 3R HiRfed §& W R9d 9%
%1 yfdy 89 @ golg 9 R §¢ | sfere 96 9 T
THSRIR AT IS BT AHaIHRvl fhar & 9 8 afy o1 fawr
o & | THTHERet % & favg Pl PRaATS PR BT B

TS H 9§ 99d ST Aol 1 5. 3800 ARG (ITABY
AT qeThd & AR i) oI TR AUy AR
T & | S FRdT Uy & faspa/sxaiaRor & fog das S=a
=marery # Re fofeer amr foar 2|
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15 (a): At the year end 31.03.2012 unrealized export debtors
remains USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent to ¥ 59863 lacs
during the FY 2008-09) which were the same as were at the
beginning of the financial year. Considering the exchange
rate (i.e. USD 1=% 50.8750) prevailing on the last day of the
financial year, the closing balance of debtors would have been
% 69953 lacs and there would have been a notional gain of
% 10090 lacs which has not been accounted for since this will
offset against actual realization and will be passed on to the
Associate Suppliers.

15 (b): Out of total export of USD 146,971,624.00 (equivalent
to ¥ 63821 lacs) during the financial year 2008-09, there was
an outstanding balance of USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent
to ¥ 61318 lacs) as on 31.3.2011 and the same is continued
for this year on closing date i.e 31.3.2012 (equivalent to
¥ 69953 lacs at the exchange rate of USD 1= % 50.8750
prevailing on 31.03.2012). Claims have been lodged with
ECGC for % 45075 lacs. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank
has also lodged claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance
Company for USD 36,762,828.14 (equivalent to ¥ 18703 lacs
considering the exchange rate as USD 1 =% 50.8750 prevailing
on the last day of the financial year). Both the claims have
been repudiated by the respective insurance companies. MSTC
has initiated 36 cases against ECGC for the buyers insured
by them with National Consumer Disputes Redressal
Commission (NCDRC), Delhi in respect of which first hearing
on merit was held on 25.4.2012. Standard Chartered Bank
has also initiated legal proceedings against ICICI Lombard.

MSTC has filed legal cases against all the foreign buyers in
UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. Already 8 judgments have been
awarded in favour of MSTC for which the appropriate Courts
are being approached for execution.

Arbitration proceedings have also been initiated against all
the six associate suppliers for indemnifying against the failure
in payment by the foreign buyers nominated by them and
later on approved by ECGC and ICICI Lombard General
Insurance Co. In one case, award has been received in favour
of MSTC which is also in the process of execution.

A total sum of ¥ 16200 lacs (FDR % 10000 lacs and BG of
¥ 6200 lacs) have been claimed from the Pen Cooperative
Urban Bank Ltd. All the FDRs and BGs have been sent for
encashment but due to RBI restriction on Pen Urban
Cooperative Bank with effect from the close of business as
on 22.09.10 the bank has neither encashed nor extended the
FDRs or the BGs. MSTC is contemplating legal action against
the Bank.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery has
mortgaged landed property worth ¥ 3800 lacs (valuation as
per Income Tax approved valuer). A writ petition for
sale/transfer of the said mortgaged property has been filed at
the Mumbai High Court.
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ydee el samwil/seary durfrl/gefive warE! 9
JATHHT TS, B TS Aled Ho aGell & g 8% A9
HEH SOl Vel & |

Sifed HemRer 3R ST Ael 31.03.2012 d& RIS
$ U IS U IRR & IJAR TS DI 3T B, 25,528
o U 8, fae urae o # 81 fear war 21 qer
IR TGl & I IFBT o H forar Srgm |

15 (C): QUR 9T § M 5. 6278 AT, <11 W4T
XA P UNT gHB1AT § | UIST W gxaral | At &
HRUT $HR! WHR B H SHR BT T 1 THTAST g7
deJwU $IeTF ARANST §& (d) B grad fear 1 2|
do & fafte AR R 9% & e & d8d THeHeN! @
A Sfie o A= & d6 I IPH W &l § | Gfe I8
FHSIIT STAVT & Tl B AR IAETAd F MY & fIog
2, 99 AR THUECH @t afrgfd & forg arer 7

TETAR, TAUHCRT 7 AT SSRMA & fIog Aee dRaTs
g% fbar 8, S ufbane= & | ora udgd X$bH agel &
SIRIEC S

15 (d): ATYRIT YT %. 3000 oG (SHT9) &1 ©: "L
I 31w Ay & T e (eRicErd®) | B 7EHl 9 I1d
% fory SRfET (SricETe®) H g iRyl fhar T ® 1 I8 Us
Wik & HIfde I R 5% clend fafie & a'x &
¢ S & HRT 7 |

15 (e): @R g fafe fafie & fiog 9 1 & emaR
R AT dfh7 & NP & d8d 2| I8 .18706 <@
P S IR <7 70T Bl BISHY Sl THSRIR W fol’l9 gRI
g g1
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The Management is taking all possible steps to recover the
dues as much as possible along with interest, legal expenses,
etc. from the foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate
suppliers.

Pending arbitration and legal cases, as on 31.03.2012 interest
income due on Associates as per agreement with them of
T 25,528 lacs have not been provided in the accounts and
same will be accounted for at the time of actual realization.

15 (c¢): Trade Receivables includes ¥ 6278 lacs due from
Sesa International. The party has refused to accept the
documents due to discrepancy therein, which have been
intimated to Indian Overseas Bank ('Bank') accordingly by
MSTC. But pursuant to Court order on Bank, they have
remitted to supplier’s Bank by debiting MSTC’s account on
various dates. As it is against Court order, as per MOA terms
Sesa International is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly, MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding
against Sesa International which is under process and the
management is hopeful to recover the amount.

15 (d): Trade Receivables for ¥ 3000 lacs (appx.) have been
transferred from Secured for more than six month (considered
good) to Unsecured for more than six month (considered
good) on account of shortages found in physical verification
of paid stock beyond tolerance limit of 5%.

15 (e): Trade Receivables are under hypothication of lending
banker on parri passu basis against various limits except
for “Loans payable on Demand” of ¥ 18706 lacs, which is
secured by way of lien on FDR.
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feurutt 16 : 1% v g wWE:
Note 16 : Cash & Cash equivalents :

319 2012 B 319 2011 +
o Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011
3 3 3 4
U. 9% A9 Balances with banks
EISWCISI H In Current Accounts 4,782.00 7,529.00
RICINECeI:] In Dividend Accounts 59.00 30.00
ATafS ST @ | In Term Deposit Accounts
RICIERV I Fixed Deposit 86,355.00 80,887.00
TR This includes:
=0 & fIog W@f Security against borrowings 71,914.00 66,833.00
RS Guarantees 23.00 27.00
12 72 9 1ftres erafdy @t Bank deposits with more
uRueaar &g d& & S than 12 months maturity 22,132.00 9,914.00
. URA gUE W@ TS Cheques, drafts on hand - -
. TTE [afd Cash on hand 2.00 1.00
. I - AFRY fauor Others - Remittance in transit 230.00 —
B : Total 91,428.00 88,447.00
fewquft 17: srcurafy ko1 ve fm :
Note 17 : Short-term loans and advances:
PIAs at  BI/As at
oo Particulars 31 March 31March
2012 2011
3 54
. = b. Others

yRIyd, AIETHD - HHART TRH

Secured, considered good - Staff advances

132.00 113.00

IR, IRIBTHD - I Unsecured, considered good - Others 27.00 20.00
3rfi ADVANCES
! IR Td 9T H1 AWM A Advance Payment of Sales Tax & VAT 145.00 2.00
ST DEPOSITS
et & g ST Deposit to parties 1,191.00 295.00
6 : Total 1,495.00 430.00
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Note 18(a) : Revenue from operations :

wTa & @

B MISTC

fora=or Particulars 2011-12  2010-11

4 4

A @ Sale of Goods 236,807.00 165,839.00
Jar NIEg Service Charges 20,067.00 16,126.00
= gRETfed o Other Operating Revenues 5,657.00  6,063.00
P ¢ Total 262,531.00 188,028.00

feuoft 18(b) - a¥ & IR 2-oiffaer Usfiaro 27 ©. 313 & (Avd a¥ <. 253 or@) WUz fovam w1 ol arq] 9 & 99 U8 A
%.250 g (fra a9 . 202 @) IgamRl & UNT @1 7 7, S IR 9§t § fJaRa fea smem, wife a8 goiexor Sisias ay § |
FfoaRa 99l & o= 31.03.2012 &1 %. 551 @@ (frd 99 . 509 oI’g) &1 A9 ¥, R fov gohexo v a¥ & forg 9y ©

DT AT a F T F wY H foran o T

Note 18 (b) - During the year, an amount of ¥ 313 lacs (previous year ¥ 253 lacs) was collected towards E-auction Registration. Out of
total collection of current year, an amount of ¥ 250 lacs (previous year ¥ 202 lacs) has been kept in liabilities to be distributed in four
years, since that registration is valid for life long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2012 is ¥ 551 lacs (previous
year ¥ 509 lacs). Balance amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted for as income during the current year.

fewoft 19 - =y 3my :
Note 19 : Other Income :

faa=or Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
3 4
T | Interest Income

i) Arafy S W TS i) Interest on fixed deposit 6,696.00 6,199.00

ii) IMSSINME # o1 &F =T ii) Interest on Deposit with IDBI 9.00 10.00

ili) A §RT forg g S uR = iii) Interest on Employee Advances 15.00 15.00

iv) 3 =TT iv) Interest others 124.00 44.0
ATHIST 31 Dividend Income 40.00 86.00
fafag amg Miscellaneous Income 177.00 351.00
B Total 7,061.00 6,705.00

IF ST & SR N T A W PR Bl . 567 g (g a9 3. 324 oRg) | 37 197 31T U9 IaT YR & SR SISV 3. 621

g (R ad %, 1279 o )

Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounted to T 567 lacs (previous year ¥ 324 lacs). Tax deducted at source amounted
to ¥ 621 lacs (previous year ¥ 1279 lacs) on service charge & other interest income.
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fewoit 20 : YeRTE 916 BT B :
Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade :

faa=or Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
3 T
Il at w¥iE Purchase of goods 231,912.00 164,893.00
=AY @y Other Direct Expenses
i) S i) Insurance 3.00 -
i) ¥ g ii) Bank Charges 752.00 943.00
HA & Total 232,667.00 165,836.00

et 21: FHear feaemy =
Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expenses :

faxor Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

3 g

(a) 991 U4 gifea (a) Salaries and incentives 2,975.00 2,610.00
(o) divw & e @1 ofwe™ (b) Employer Contribution to PF 177.00 175.00
(c) Ir=gdY ARy # stere™ (c) Gratuity fund contributions 405.00 294.00
(d) HHARY IR = (d) Staff welfare expenses 305.00 219.00
(€) TR TITETBRT (e) Leave encashment 267.00 155.00
&Het - Total 4,129.00 3,453.00

RGN HFH 15 (T 2005) # uRWINT fRa <1fial & el # oHand &l & fog smféa ayomg-

Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined Benefit obligations:

afetdT 31.03.12 % & IR &t aaa RS § gRacds 1 Udbe o< I8 =

Table showing changes in present value in  of obligation as on 31.03.12:

fraxor Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
SEEiE] gedl aad

auiy # <RI &t aoaE RAfy Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 1,265.00 863.00
EINESING Interest cost 101.00 69.00
AT AT AT Current service cost 35.00 53.00
ECAINRIIEG| Benefits paid (96.00) (66.00)
TR R aRafad (eAT/81) Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligations (12.00) 18.00
qufq § adae S1fi @ Raf Present value of obligations as at end of year 1,293.00 937.00

AR 31.03.12 TF B Ao FuRl & Sfod Hog o gRad= &I yde &2 & 2|

Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.12

fRra=or Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
JueH gedl aad

IY F URY F JroT AURT B ST o Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,406.00 763.00
AT FURT WX G < Expected return on plan assets 129.00 81.00
RNCIE Contributions - 180.00
T B YT Benefits paid (96.00) (66.00)
v dufcr dHifdes am/(E1) Acturial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
guid # Ao Juil W) IR o Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1,439.00 958.00
e Rafa Funded status 1,457.00 21.00
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Acturial Gain/Loss recognized as on 31.03.12
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faa=or Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
Iue gedl o
TR R difes (am)/ef Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations 12.00 (18.00)
99 & IroT Uy & fore dHifes (@m)/EH Acturial (gain)/loss for the year — plan assets - -
TR w difes (@m)/ef Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations (12.00) 18.00
Y & qHIfPS (ATW)/ETHN F BU § Tga Acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (12.00) 18.00
Je-UF Td A9-81H okl & fqaRor § wigd I
The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss.
fraxor Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
SECE] gedl Jad
guid # SR &1 a9 g Present value of obligations as at the end of year 1,293 937
Juid ® @ Tt &1 Sfad qed Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1,439 958
[RICEATOIR] Funded status 146 21
-9 § Wigd Haa it (@aar) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet (146) 21
-1 o faRor § wied @
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss.
fraxor Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
SECE] gedl Jad
AT AT AT Current service cost 35 52
EINECING] Interest cost 101 69
I NRRTAT TR I 3 Expected return on plan assets (129) (81)
99 # qrafa® e (@m)/E @ ek Net acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (12) 18
wWed wd av-g o favor Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss 5) 58
fewoht 22 : fo @
Note 22 : Finance Costs :
o Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
3 3
o] g Interest expense 10,155.00 10,206.00
Eagi Total 10,155.00 10,206.00
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fewoft 23 : s = :
Note 23 : Other Expenses :

fa=or Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
4 3
R Ud I9G-391qg Repairs and Maintenance 328.00 272.00
STIRY Insurance 2.00 3.00
RIS Rent 253.00 270.00
X U4 ™Y Rates and Taxes 44.00 78.00
9% g Bank Charges 14.00 39.00
I=T g Travelling Expenses 295.00 265.00
URreror, J5% U4 HHRE Training, Meeting and Conference 10.00 18.00
[SENEZCCEaN & Directors' Sitting Fees 3.00 2.00
el Audit Fees 2.00 1.00
HHARI gRT fovar T @y ([ifafe orar wes) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Statutory Auditor) 3.00 5.00
Wi I e Stock Yard Expenses 20.00 -
Coldd, URTST U9 <ol Telex, Postage and Telegram 33.00 28.00
goifaeRye Electricity 83.00 73.00
fifé v o= Printing and Stationery 35.00 37.00
EEAGELT Entertainment 12.00 8.00
B b Telephone Charges 38.00 35.00
RSERCIER L Advertisement 49.00 25.00
fafdy =g Legal Expenses * 657.00 90.00
HHACH e Consultancy Charges 90.00 69.00
ITIT 3P Ufhe FY (MRS oaT TR1eTeh) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor) 5.00 6.00
ffaeg =g Miscellaneous Expenses 5.00 14.00
ww e e Staff Recruitment Expenses 8.00 2.00
FAFR-UH, fhde gd uRfswed Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 9.00 6.00
e AW SR Corporate Social Responsibility 183.00 96.00
ffeer/SeR = Auction/Tender Expenses 166.00 157.00
ASETHS 0T & forg urae= Provision for Doubtful Debts 826.00 65.00
gd oafy I Prior Period Items 17.00 120.00
gREuRy & fawt & =1 Loss on sale of Assets 10.00 2.00
o Total 3,200.00 1,786.00

* ¥gut amyweT fata & |Efa AMel & fofg %, 530 WIRg (o) et ©
* Includes ¥ 530 lacs (appx.) pertains to cases relating to Gold Jewellary Export.

et 24 : el g1 4 @@ (PEE MER wR)

Note 24 : Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency (on payment basis):

(R in lacs) R @@ #)

o= Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

4 4

AR BT ST Import of Goods 142,409.00 345,660.00

I T Travelling Expenses 10.00 4.00

3 Others 329.00 674.00

%ol & Total 142,748.00 346,338.00
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feaofy 25 : yderaty weT

Note 25 : Managerial Remuneration: @in lacs) (z T )

faa=or Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

g 4

el & 999 wd Director’s Salaries & Allowances 56.00 48.00
sy 4 § ot &1 AR Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 5.00 4.00
Frfear = a1 uRyfT Reimbursement of Medical expenses 1.00 1.00
el @1 5% Yob Directors’ Sitting Fees 3.00 2.0

b) 9fe el @1 Fu gRT forfics Ases & foly R & sl aeR @ gfawr ue 6y v 2, 39 gfaen &1 ffq aw/wRagiie &
w0 W T2 form T B |

b) Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been considered
as benefit/perquisite.

C) U SWNA/YU IS Wb $ ARex ifersd & forg Miftrm yere fean 8, S Feermel & fag «ff fosan Sam 8, &1 wagfoie & w9 4 -
&1 foran & R 6 g8 affead 2

¢) Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity Scheme /Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been considered as
perquisite since it is unascertainable

fewht 26: wEfdT Tt @1 yHSIHIT (YU 18 & HH H)
Note 26: Related party disclosure (in terms of AS 18)

BUH 15y FRIFT SUsH Ud UUd - 18 & AgAR I Y PRI SUBHl & A1 o YhT PR bl SR T8 2 |
The Company is a state controlled enterprise and the transactions with other state controlled enterprises are not required to be disclosed
as per AS - 18.

Y)Y ueyd Briie-
ot v & 3rdl, sreet vd yey e
N v ¥ 5, e ()
sft f ft R, e (arfvrsa)
N 99 $ IRE FERT et § e
AT B UBhT B =
IS YegdIg AT %. 65 g
(5. 55 <)
) A9 FHRT g B
Related Party — Nil

a) Key Managerial Personel

Shri S. K Tripathi - Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A. K. Basu — Director (Finance)
Shri B. B. Singh — Director (Commercial)

b) Transaction with related party during the year:
Nature of Transaction KMP Others
Managerial Remuneration Paid % 65 lacs -
(% 55 lacs) -——-
¢) Balance outstanding is Nil.
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feuoft 27:77w-17 & srgarR o Raifé :
Note 27 : Segmental Reporting as per AS —17 :

FUN A TCH-17 & I & AR S-hAd T uee &) oue Q) wafie @ yhr & w5 A ffRa e 21 g'l w8 v aF a9 g

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing and E-Commece as its two Primary Reportable Business Segments. There is no
Secondary Segment

(z in lacs) (z @ #)

faa=or fargor PR 3=1/Others P
Particulars Marketing E-Commerce (3F@dcs )(unallocated) Total
Dol AT 248,038.00 13,969.00 7,585.00 269,592.00
Total Revenue (177,499.00) (9,542.00) (7,692.00) (194,733.00)
DA I 234,842.00 406.00 16,729.00 251,977.00
Total Expenses (165,163.00) (349.00) (14,281.00) (179,793.00)
RO (FRqd ™) 13,196.00 13,563.00 -9,144.00 17,615.00
Result (Profit before Tax) (12,336.00) (9,193.00) (-6,589.00) (14,940.00)
PR Y 5,776.00
Tax Expense (5,023.00)
@y & forg - () 11,839.00
Profit Loss (-) for the period (9,917.00)

MFETA Td Sl & oFEfed Upid & dRor fawfor w8l e arn |

Assets & liabilities could not be segmented due to their unallocable nature

fewoh 28 : P @UR W, @AUR ¥ U9 ARMT @1 AW gfe F S R wRar g |

Note 28 : Balances of some cases of the Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Advances are subject to confirmation.

fRwft 29: ufty eeR oy A B AR FgedHa frar T B-

Note 29 : Earning per share has been computed as under :

faa=or Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

BRI T (3. g H) Profit after Tax (% in lacs) 11,839.00 9,917.00

IR} B =T () No. of shares (Nos.) 2200000 2200000

HRIRIT AT U= URT IR &1y (ufey oram Earnings per share on profit after tax (face

3ifHd gea %.10) IRTH/SBCS value  10/- per share) — Basic/Diluted (3) 538.14 450.75
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feupoft 30 : Fuft 7 Hu AT 1956 P gRT 4417 & TG T W F g yrge TE 997 2 | b rfErge waaar & fafy &
dy # vd fMfead v < 8, 1 o1 I adr el T 2 |

Note 30 : The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as the notification
as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet been issued.

feupoft 31: guw - 21 & SgAR TRfed iy favor & Gu) @) Sexd 72l € fe due fores e &, usel WY 39 @RE @1 faaRor
TR eI a1 T iR A 8 B A SReval b U & oy aes g

Note 31:  Preparation of consolidated financial statements as per AS — 21 is not required as the Company, not being a listed Company,
has neither presented such statement previously nor is liable to comply with the requirements of any statute.

feaoft 32 : s fRArs STas § wnfire Hu & feg 2@ &) o1 & wu § ) foram T

Note 32 : Contingent Liabilities include claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
(zin lacs) (R om@ #)

faraRor Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
ahT B T T eh Sales Tax & Customs 1,987.00 1,733.00
g dadt a1 Money Suits 2,392.00 1,537.00
RIEERIEIE Admiralty Suits 37.00 37.00
dared Arbitration 3,630.00 4,363.00
3D Income Tax 137.00 51.00
HaT PR Service Tax 1,710.00 133.00
% : Total 9,893.00 7,854.00

fewoht 33 : %.1575 o (fOFTa @ . 1575 @) &I HU= §RT ST BRAS & "edd 9 {6y Y g &1 facfi fawor § =8 forar
gl

Note 33 : Claims lodged by the Company through legal processes not recognized in financial statements are ¥ 1575 lacs (previous year
T 1575 lacs).
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fewoft 34 (a): 31w 2012 F1 F9TW a9 & forg vamelt i, w3, fama vd T Wi &1 faavon-
Note 34(a) : Statement of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock for the year ended 31.03.2012

(7T 000 TF) (T 2. & )
(Qty ‘000 Tonnes) (Value T in lacs)

BT Tl EZ fazpa ¥ Wie
FEd @ fawn Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock

Description =T qg H=T qa H=AT q H=T q
of material Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value
AfeeT why - - 10.00 2,984.00 10.00 3,065.00 - -
Melting Scrap - - (30.00) (7,294.00) (30.00) | (7,436.00) - -
fierca - - 20.00 2,115.00 20.00 2,175.00 - -
Pellets - - (138.00) (12,609.00) (138.00) | (12,771.00) - -
e - - 142.00 73,517.00 142.00 74,584.00 - -
Naptha - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
BID/BIel 53.00 |[1,618.00 2,215.00 135,107.00 2,268.00 138,360.00 - -
Coke/Coal - - (1,547.00) (132,066.00) | (1,494.00) | (132,581.00) (53.00) | (1,618.00)
faeica - - 5.00 1,904.00 5.00 1,961.00 - -
Billets - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
Je - - 246.00 7,028.00 246.00 7,080.00 - -
Jute - - (250.00) (8,287.00) (250.00) (8,349.00) - -
T IR FIed - - 28.00 11,617.00 28.00 11,875.00 - -
H R Coils - - (5.00) (1,593.00) (5.00) (1,626.00) - -

234,272.00 239,100.00

(161,849.00) (162,763.00)

SIEH siftm o wwmeH (2,360.00) (2,293.00)

Add : Final Bill Adj. (3,044.00) (3,076.00)

231,912.00 236,807.00

(164,893) (165,839)
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fewht 34 (b): IR & remET HU 7 BiRTeIcer F wU A e & AR ATl @l

Note 34(b) : In addition to above the Company have also purchased material as facilitator as per details below:

(AT3T 000 TN) (T %. &g H)
(Quantity in ‘000 Tonnes) (Value % ‘lacs)

el #1 faeRm AT ECNES ) JfSia qar 99R
Description of material Qty. Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
Td IR AT 127.00 55,013.00 900.00
HR Coils (158.00) (56,904.00) (1035.00)
P[Pl 491.00 62,098.00 1,535.00
Coke/Coal (1,083.00) (117,149.00) (2006.00)
ﬁéaﬁ 149.00 47,771.00 896.00
Billets (101.00) (28,516.00) (573.00)
faerca 31.00 3,812.00 71.00
Pellets (490.00) (50,527.00) 597.00
PR IRR IS 1.00 6,887.00 127.00
Copper Wire Rods - (1,746.00) (32.00)
TRr 100.00 54,036.00 784.00
Naptha - - -
Ffded amsen 22.00 2,308.00 26.00
Capital Items - (1,195.00) (14.00)
W 19.00 4,852.00 109.00
Scrap (34.00) (6,860.00) (117.00)
RISIEEIE 2.00 410.00 6.00
DRI (8.00) (1,917.00) (28.00)
3NN 3R 492.00 35,841.00 685.00
Iron Ore (1,389.00) (79,079.00) (1130.00)
S &R 50.00 6,698.00 125.00
Manganese Ore (107.00) (14,983.00) (261.00)
W IR @A 2.00 920.00 14.00
C R Coil (16.00) (6,909.00) (133.00)
$ie - - -
Ingot (3.00) (820.00) (15.00)
o emrA 87.00 23,517.00 435.00
Pig Iron - - -
3R IR T - - -
R R Sheets (10.00) (3,759.00) (88.00)
ST 3R 101.00 25,633.00 463.00
Sponge Iron (82.00) (16,042.00) (293.00)
A 10.00 3,144.00 66.00
Bloom (13.00) (3,492.00) (65.00)
Aroersn 34.00 2,045.00 38.00
CLO (728.00) (36,579.00) (448.00)
69 wqﬁaa - 176.00 2.00
Consumables - (3,023.00) (36.00)
e e g - - -
Foil Stock Strips - (1241.00) (23.00)
TAUHTH 30.00 7,541.00 205.00
HMS (3.00) (712.00) (13.00)
P/ Total 1,748.00 342,702.00 6,487.00

(4,225.00) (431,453.00) (6,907.00)
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et 35: Ffrr TRHR gRT SR IR & IR A VI & Hes S &9 # I@d gY 31.03.2012 & w9 98 &1 facfi faamor
HU ST, 1956 & HeNAT Ueeal VI & SIRal & AR IR fHar 71 71 aegaR a1 a¥ & afievor vd g
g o3 & oy A ad & sfids 31 gAdwiied va UeRg U SR T4 8 |

Note 35: In view of the revision to the Schedule VI as per notification issued by the Central Government, the financial statements for
the year ended 31st March, 2012 has been prepared as per the requirements of Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act,
1956. Accordingly, the previous year figures has also been reclassified and regrouped to confirm to the current years classification
and grouping.

P TATEERR ffies
. For MSTC Limited
ot S =T Q@Wﬁ%aﬂﬁ For P. D. Rungta & Co. (vq & ) T % T9q)
TS SATBR Chartered Accountants L. <
. : Regn. No. 001150C Seel U9 Hag [3rs e (fa)
TONHRUT & 001150C K Trivathi AKB
; CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta (8 K Tripathi) ( asu)
T 7Y 3T Ee PARTNER CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
AEER M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
T . 013428 (Jgd AR M)
A @GFwh) e
fadi®/26 ST 2012 wEmdgd (fam vd o) Subrata Kumar R
Dated the 26th Day of June, 2012 (T. K. Chatterjee) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
’ GENERAL MANAGER COMPANY
HIABT/Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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Sl SR, 1956 & g1 212(3) & IwRU WERE HUAl
P 31 9, 2012 96 & JEgA P faaxon
e[S Ul Bl AH © W wpg e fafics
foca 9 @1 sf@ : 31 #2012
. s TR A FREN due a1 @S : 100% (Quid e ue< udd T 1000/~ I 20,000

¥ Sfamd IR URU B R)
HeRD HUN P A™ (B1F) B Fg Hbfera R B,
STEl 9% S9dl deg I duel b dewl 9 3.
(@) =t oo & @ § e & fear T R
() 31 51 2012 &1 FAEE g af & forg aRIR o™ : T 1,37,49,000/-
(i) 31 &/ 2011 & w9@ Mg 9§ & v axxk @™ ¢ 7 1,19,70,000/-

(@) = dot & @ #§ wnfrer fear T R
() 31 5/ 2012 @1 FAEE Oy af & forg aRIR o™ DT
(i) 31 & 2011 & woE <M af & fog e=ReR a0 g

Statement attached to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 regarding Subsidiary Company,
Pursuant to Sec. 212(3) of the Companies Act, 1956

1. Name of Subsidiary Company : Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

2. Financial Year ending : 31st March, 2012

3. Holding Company’s interest in Equity Shares : 100% (holding 20,000 equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each
fully paid up in cash)

4. The net aggregate amount of subsidiary Company’s
Profit/(Loss) so far it concerns the members of
the Holding Company.
(A) Not dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts :
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2012 : %1,37,49,000/-
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2011 . %1,19,70,000/-

(B) Dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2012 : NIL
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2001 : NIL
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fAews &1 wfddes

wfa,
AR
R W frm s

HelgHId,

ey

I e ol B faHe 31.03.2012 @I FHE gY a9
¥ fou wifea omell & Wy 33d1 aiffe ufdded &
- fFRiFe Ud 9Ra & Aee Wied o fewfor
P IR PR gU BN Bl

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members

FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
GENTLEMEN

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the
33 Annual Report with the audited accounts for the
year ended 31.03.2012 along with the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

[PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS ]

(e )

[PHYSICAL ]

), T § A, N oghE 7
TTelFl 1 TATIE, 3N 3% 3000

Production Performance

The Company, despite

(In '000 MT) obstacles like closure of

Td, Siefdl ¥ et geRRAH

operations at HEC, Ranchi
unit, non-renewal of long

& TAAERT 9 BN SR R 2500
el & dace W Hared &
| g a3t § Wifas de @
Il W W S g B
BT 21.48 ARG T WhU B
Uyo Td 39.93 ARG A @
T gAE HA H AF g8 Bl
A IgHA TAT RE R W 0

2000 A

1500

1000 —— ——

500 - — —

term agreements at lIL, Dolvi,
maintained well in physical
targets in all key operational
areas. Company achieved a
dispatch of 21.48 lakh tones
of scrap and 39.93 lakh tones
of slag haulage. The
physical performance has

been achieved despite

A BhY & AEd H HHE b 05—06'06—07'07—08'

08-09 | 09-10 [ 10-11[11-12

araeie ¥l Hifds e o gR

2246 | 2203 | 2377

reduction in input of scrap

2263 | 2371 | 2645 | 2148 from current arisals and also

fm ' @ wa § ua,

BReR # e 78 gHE N @l & dun fxhw o
2011-12 & SR SaeHl & 9R™ a1 71 8l pu
ol W P I8 AwEd U SR & G daUl gadH
WiE # R®E WY F uREATE ¥ W9 8 9all I8
SUdferdl H-E¥pfa, SH-9a1, ®fea uRsm den a+
FHHAIRAT F FAGOT & AIL-A TEHT A UH FEAT g
A 9 ©@9d B 9l sl

sw i § denfe fJe/snyeeRer 9 g
43 # ®HU BT OFH FHH B T § dAl IRIFRERY
T W BPU Pl SUALIIAT HHIA: g R 2| fABT den
ATYEdT Bl 98a) g9 HHHT Y BRIT DI 81 H o B
AR TATY & B

from old dumps. We have
also opened a new unit at BHEL, Haridwar and
commenced operations during the financial year
2011-12. This achievement of scrap and slag was
possible by addition of new jobs and liquidating the old
stock in the existing plants. Such achievements have
been possible due to the excellent work culture, team
spirit, hard work and dedication of all the employees
as well as co-operation and support received from
customers.

The technological development/modernization in steel
making has brought down the generation of scrap in
steel plants and as a result the availability of scrap
from slag has gradually reduced. To improve the growth
and profitability, company is exploring opportunity to
secure new jobs.

T T Ta/FSNL



(e )

[FINANCIAL ]

A BT Fol IUA Td a9 b HA: I 16,853 oG
dorr % 16,078 @R & 3fdsi o1 Jorl H T 16,463 o
P W1 yMR Afed T 17,491 @ o1l 99 & SR HUH
F G TR qAT B gd

The total earning of the company was X 17,491 lakhs
including service charges of 316,463 lakhs as
compared to the previous year’s figure of
¥ 16,853 lakhs and 16,078 lakhs respectively. The

company’s gross margin and

M Td 99 & HEe: I 1,368 Fi ial Perf _ the profit before tax during the

S —— ? 203 o % - . 150 Inancia errormance (RS n Crore) year was ? 1,368 |akhS and

. . ' 160 —1{| T 203 lakhs as compared to
de 1,346 o et 140 —— —1| the previous year’s figure of

3178 g el 120 — — — —| ?%1,346lakhsand? 178 lakhs

T 1 | respectively.

TG W BN P I $ of — 1| The profitability of the

SR AT wh S orae # or — — — —— — —— —1| company has shown

ot oo gt i 4| I W ) e oot i
T 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10 0- 11-12

Qa—s[m a; :[ Eﬁe{ %5 Income 106.92 | 110.63 | 128.22 137.3 158.61 | 168.53 | 174.49 SCFap dlspatched agd IeSySer

PR Yo Hgel B89 b Exp. 8827 | 9526 | 112.36 | 120.47 | 137.42 | 155.07 | 160.81 )

o . lG/l\p/Iargin 18.65 15.37 15.86 16.83 21.19 13.46 13.68 Consumpt|0n by the Steel
dravia DHl CONCIGEC IR mPBT. 855 | 308 | 201 | 431 | 576 | 178 | 203 plants and loss of revenue in
SUTd gig SR T B Dolvi unit due to non renewal

of contracts.
((wrr sfafyhn ) ( GENERAL RESERVES )

Fwrfl (At & IRfea Ay # sfavor) & fm, 1975
& g ufdd HE SIfAfIH, 1956 @ GRT 205 (2A) &
AR PR 8Y X 90 R B ™ Ud B @Wrar A
qE=T STRfAfa § SfaRd e wRATfad ® denm Srferey
% 0.01 @@ & o938 ¥ spifa feanr gl

(et )

mud eI ¥ 2011-12 % fog T 40 d/g &1 I
P FAGD S Yoll W 20 IR & &R F A B
Ty e A g | Wl B S U g MSS oAlsd
(3E 3NTHA: 15(10)/2004 G (Shww) fa=iis 18
TR, 2004 & IFHY T |

Pursuant to section 205 (2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Transfer of Profits
to reserves) Rules, 1975, an amount of ¥ 90 lakh is
proposed to be transferred to General Reserves from
Profit & Loss Account leaving a balance of ¥ 0.01 Lakh
to be carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

( DIvIDEND )

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@20 % on the paid up equity share capital amounting
to ¥ 40 Lakhs for the year 2011-2012 in line with the
DPE Guideline issued in this regard (DPE O.M. No.:
15(10) / 2004-DPE(GM) dated 18th October, 2004.

( AR 7=7 ol aem Afr )

( FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO |

qy ¢ SRM Sl gg1 SueiE wd AT g gl

Foreign exchange earning & outgo during the year is
NIL.

T W Ta/FSNL
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ENERGY CONSERVATION & TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION

| |

[aafw’veiw

)

(ENERGY CONSERVATION ]

RO rgdE & gR1 ¥ SaraR Il qd Bl Jard
PR Bl

Hul (Fewe Avea & ufddes § @RT &1 gdciao)
o, 1988 & WY ufed o nffem, 1956 & G
217(1)(3) & WEUME! & IRIId SOl b AREU of
THAIB! SaeNyel  Wafdd SN enufed SFerRl HHe:
el ‘TUA-%’ dH ‘Wus-@ H & WA 8, 39 ufdded
P 9ETEY Bl

The conservation of energy has been one of the key
areas where company is striving for saving energy by
avoiding waste through continuous monitoring of
consumption.

Information as required under provisions of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particular in the report of
Board of Director) Rules 1988, regarding conservation
of energy and Technology Absorption, are given in
the Annexure-l “Form-A”and “Form-B” respectively
forming part of this report.

[y?a?ﬁaﬁsiaqudw—gm

)

[TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION]

(shenfrest % ot & wRvew % @i

)

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY

| |

[(zﬁ)ﬁafmqﬁgamaﬁmﬁiﬁ

)

[a) DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING ]

1) s ¥ ga YueR B Te qA Rl & H

AHeagded qul Td yafdd gal

ISR H AT BRI Td BHIFRT gH15 B & Adhg
¥ fg<dia den siftMm @R91 &1 Awerdga® qoi gd gH-
yafda fear T 2l

2)

MAE # 9 BHAT BT GHEDII JURCR BT Bhigper
Jonn e B W # g

s W gEe YWeR 1 BigdeE dul I
BRI TG H B S B BUA B Shls Al gId
# verfug fear SRem |

() shefet e v @-gom

fFafafaa sl &1 s fo smom -
1 3| &9 ¥ UF § @ Hafgl

2 Fifyew ufhar & whu &1 St Bl
3 I BiE I@F PR R ASE]

T TH

1. Fabrication & erection of Magnetic Separator at

Bhilai completed & commissioned successfully.

Second & final phase of capacity enhancement
of Crushing & Screening Unit at Bokaro has been
completed & re-commissioned successfully.

Fabrication, erection and commissioning of small
capacity Magnetic Separator at Bhilai Unit is in
progress.

Fabrication, erection and commissioning of new
Magnetic separator job is in progress at Bhilai unit,
which shall be shifted to NINL.

TECHNOLOGY
INNOVATION

ABSORPTION AND

[b)

The following technologies are being used :
1.
2.
3.

Enrichment of Fe in the steel scrap.
Oxy cutting of scrap by mechanized process.
Slag grinding to generate slag fines.

T UTa/FSNL
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() RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES:

T T W A UH 3 AIAR] Pl URIET0] e fderero
P T Frater, e # ey 9 e JnRen
T @1 T 21 AgHE 9 fAeT JANTRIe & uSiad
Bq S U9 18 SR, 7 ficell d dRag gk 1 T 2l
10 A ameR & A9 & WY BEW H UF  rdg
P g & Iy SRIAE B TS [Agerenon & <
% gl

(W Rt wificrsit 1 Rerf )

(1. 9 @ )

R&D lab has been set-up at Corporate Office, Bhilai
for carried out test & analysis of Fe content in
scrap & slag. Action has been initiated for
registration of R&D lab at DSIR, New Delhi.
Experimental analysis is being carried to develop
process for enrichment of Fe content in scrap fine
of below 10mm size.

{STATUS OF SCRAP RECOVERY CONTRACTS ]

(1. SAIL Piants )

o & Fefeled da A= & ARl SEfae ey
30.09.2011 P & oAl :

1. ISYhAl SWIT HIH
2. TP TWA WA

3. fyag gwurd d9F
4
5

PRI ST I
GRS A

01.10.2011 ¥ 31.03.2013 @ 3@ & forv Srafafs
AT & TAIGROT 7g e A UF GH  UF U &b #ed
A= wel & forg 19.05.2012 @1 il FOE W
BeR fBar 1 21 &)f @1 Sifow oy @R den srgdy
R EWER & U WF WR F AU A-STeT ardl
wifa # Rl

Long Term Agreements with the following SAIL
Plants were valid upto 30.09.2011.

1. Rourkela Steel Plant.

2. lISCO Steel Plant.

3. Bhilai Steel Plant

4. Bokaro Steel Plant
5. Durgapur Steel Plant.

MOU between SAIL and FSNL, for renewal of Long
Term Agreement, for the period 01.10.2011 to
31.03.2013 has been signed on 19.05.2012 for the
common items. Discussions with individual plant
level for finalizing the rates and signing of the
agreement is under progress.

( 2. Visakhapatnam Steel Plant, Visakhapatnam ]

R 3ME UF TS 9 01.11.2011 ¥ 31.10.2014 H 3@
F forg Jar g9R &R0 qAl ey & feed ud w@l &
fog Rigaa: w=afa @ 2

RINL has in principle agreed for service charge
rates and terms & conditions of the agreement for
the period 01.11.2011 to 31.10.2014. Negotiations
are in progress for renewal of the contract.

( 3. Fewrerer s AT fafacs, ggv )

( 3. Neelachal Ispat Nigam Limited, Duburi ]

3geg fadie 12.05.2013 T& de1 B

Agreement is valid till 12.05.2013.

[4.3@6373@%/%7‘#8@,@7@3? ]

(4. Ispat Industries Ltd., Dolvi ]

FEDI YRS & gRI U & UHA0 & BRI & oy
s o e, SIedl % A ey 14.03.2013 A A€
|

Agreement with IIL, Dolvi for the job of: processing
of scrap through Magnetic Separator is valid upto
14.03.2013.

(5. %@, =Rer )

(5. BHEL, Haridwar. ]

ey 31.07.2013 & d9 Bl

Agreement is valid upto 31.07.2013.

()
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(oo )

( PERSONNEL )

faTi 31/03/2012 &1 H # 144 HRUAD! qA 922
PRIUAFTR FHARAT DI e Fo d=Ead 1066 ol
et 31 A€, 2012 @1 JYfa Sfd, GG ST
donr e fUws @ wgeri &

The total strength of manpower in the company as
on 31/03/2012 was 1066, comprising of 144
Executives and 922 Non-executives. The overall

representation of employees

HHAIRTT BT Y gff=o
w9 18.19 ufdwrd, 11.25 180

Financial Performance

belonging to Scheduled

(Rs.in Crore) - Caste, Scheduled Tribe &

ufderd vd 12.19 ufaera el 160

140

—1| OBC communities as on 31st

120

TP 31/03/2012 BT HHATRAT L M —
@ 1066 B Pol deAge H 80 -

60 +

March 2012 was 18.19%,
11.25% & 12.19%,
respectively.

Out of the total strength of

08-09

09-10

10-11

11-12

137.3

158.61

168.53

174.49

120.47

137.42

155.07

160.81

16.83

21.19

13.46

13.68

1066 employees as on
31.03.2012, the strength of
Male & Female employees

A gwy dA Afeel FHHaRal wl

P el HHY: 1047 Td 19 22" L =

Qﬁ | 1 05-06 06-07 07-08
Income 106.92 110.63 | 128.22
Exp. 88.27 95.26 112.36
m G/Margin 18.65 15.37 15.86
m PB.T. 8.55 3.08 2.01

4.31 5.76 1.78 2.03

was 1047 & 19, respectively.

1. fadie 315/, 2012 &1 faf=1 w@l # aron/sroron/
Afia/ereueiend Ud ARIRG fAddiT wHamRAal &
Refd g9 goR ot -

1. The position of SC/ST/OBC/minority and
Physically Handicapped employees in various
groups, as on 31st March, 2012, was as follows :

g | o | T afia feaetn | it Group No.of | SC ST 0BC | Minorty | Physically
Fa el foma Employees Handicaped
PR PSR I S [ ) ) R _ MF ME[ W] F[w]r[w[F|w ]~

@ (143 | 1 14 0 3 0 19 0 nio 0 0 A W3 (1 (140 3] 0[19 01| 0 0 0

g [596 | 7 91 0 471 0 | 66 0 68 | 2 1 0 B 596 [ 7 |91 | 0| 47| 0| 66 |0 | 68| 2 1 0

T 1305 | 1L 83 3 69 | 1 | 45 0 3|2 0 0 C 305 [11 |83 ] 3| 69| L |45 |0 |33 2 0 0

g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D

(e (Excl.

ik Safai 0 0 0 (0[O0 OO0 (O O0O] 0O 0 0

o) Karmachar)

g 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D

(g (Including

i Safai 3 0 3 0[O0 OO O O0O] O 0 0

) Karmachari)

(1047 | 19 | 191 | 3 19 1 (130 0 12| 4 1 0 TOTAL (1047 |19 |191| 3 | 119 1 {130 | O | 112| 4 1 0

(Lot )

(RECRUITMENTS )

gy 2011-2012 & aRM AE-& ¥ P 11 HRUED]
oIl e H 2 PRIUIADR] Bl Al DI T §H UBR
P 13 HIfHI B WA B T Bl

A total no. of 11 Executives in Group-A, and
2 Non-executives in Group-C were recruited during the
year 2011-12, thereby recruiting a total number of
13 personnel.
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Uh UH UT QA gRI WA H eTl/sroien/aifug qen
fawe dIffer & forw RiTTal & e & wdy § @97g
FHI R SR Agufod el &1 9l 9 gaR fFan 5
SR

The Presidential directives issued from time to time
with regard to reservation of vacancies for SC/ST/OBC
& Physically challenged personnel in Recruitments,
are strictly adhered to by FSNL.

( WELFARE OF MINORITIES )

HHT 7T AUHID] b FHedlvl F folg mEE HAl & AY
15 GE BRIHA & HAEIT ¥ HaOd FHI-GHI W
SR W feRl w1 ergure fear 21 fede 31 AT,
2012 @I 1066 ®HHaARAT § H JeRiEd TSR A
HeOT FHAIRAT B ol A 116 o dorn o 31
ArE, 2012 I UG UH U9 U H eusiwadl & e
@1 wfcreraar 10.88 gfcrerd ol

AP G b HHARG] Pl B §RT FHY WY
q FHARA & AN T FHI-GHI W i [FHIE
fafay wearr Ut & oria wnfie fFar e 2l

The company has complied with all the directives
issued from time to time with regard to
implementation of Prime Minister's new 15 point
programme for the welfare of Minorities. As on
31st March 2012, out of 1066 employees, the total
strength of employees belonging to Minority
communities was 116, and the percentage of
representation of Minorities in FSNL was 10.88%
as on 31st March 2012.

The employees belonging to Minority communities,
get covered under various welfare measures as in
vogue/introduced by the company from time to time
for the benefit of the employees as a whole.

(zweie @ @1 @ )

(WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS )

Eoaei I EPETETDI L ISE IR I NI I IR EE R
Hefra wHariRAl dfea @ ot & wHaiRS & oy uw
A TS B a1 g8 gARed fhar g b dHearmT
3 HeAm U W e dRE WgE Bl

JAd q9 B e A 4 9§ F AIRT H gAY U A
AT & MR W ST ufdeor et & -
I SUER ARl & A1em 9 HEE & HRIUTEd! e
BRIUTTHTR HHATRAT P o™ &g 99 2011-2012 & SR
fafae wfderor Brima (SM<R® & AR-| 918Y) ST
Egll

PHAIRAT & affed geran freuer wo=i § awffa ufderor
R R fafdy ufderr srimat & fou sHaiRal @
At fhar T dIfe S A4 &3 W U drera der
A B @M BT AW el e siEnfiie wenfier #
fea-ufafea e & wd &1 s &= a6l

afierr & o A9siiar Sue el @ SHE WR YR
PR form T R

The rules/welfare measures of the company are
uniformly applicable for all categories of employees,
including those belonging to the SC/ST/OBC
communities, and it is ensured that the employees
are well satisfied with such welfare measures.

(HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT )

Like every year, the company had arranged various
training programmes (Inhouse as well as External)
during the year 2011-12 for the benefit of Executives
and Non-executive employees of the company,
based on the yearly plan chalked out at the beginning
of the year, through reputed training institutions as
well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned
authorities with regard to the training needs endorsed
in the Annual Performance Appraisal forms of the
employees, the nomination of employees for various
training programmes were made, as a measure of
enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned field,
and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has
been achieved.

(g7 &1 s sz, 2005 @1 sgarer )

A T J O Al SR EER—E S AT
JNMAGRY B A R, 17 #al (Fesmaferh) @ frmmaferat
BI 3ifaH ®Y B qAT B B JgA@RS (www.fsnl.nic.in)
R fEEfodl & dmer gaa & IfeER  ifafrm,

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Company has implemented Right to information Act,
2005 by nominating CPIO/ APIO, finalization of
manuals of 17 items (Manuals) and hosting of

T W Ta/FSNL



2005 HEifad @1 gl e uftaes seaa #3ea den
F A YA Bl afia wu | wga faan e 2l
o & forg @t R B I fER s,
2005 & feiRa feen-fdel & sgar e omar 2l
1 3¥d, 2011 ¥ 31 A/, 2012 $I @MW & SRE A
P APR 3MdeA] B o Gl 43 Al s F /A 43
aaeHl @1 fNuert fear

(mvﬁﬁ@ﬁ ]

manuals of the company website( www.fsnl.nic.in)
quarterly reports are submitted to the Ministry of
Steel and CIC regularly. All requests for information
are dealt with as per the prescribed guidelines of
the RTI Act,2005. The total number of RTI
applications received during the period 1st April,
2011 to 31st March,2012 was 43. All 43 applications
have been disposed off.

( VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES )

gy 2011-2012 & SR YaGAMS T FaRS Aol
WR Y9 g QA T o1 vd degar gRiel/ e snfe
P AT B W g faar T el yfrafaaant & fag
goell § wWifdt ggw 9 Sie-od Mavdd ', omell #
guR & fon SR Su e Fafid wu @ 0 Sf@ @l
T

fafag wdt & ua uRaret & iR feen-fdei)
afpaiell & UR BRAE @l TR qen HA /G
AAGAT AN T 31 ATADBRT IABION & A1 A=Y
gAY @ T ATl TG I, HATI[/F=d HADd]
AT B ufer wfdaeH/faRlEl aHa wRougd fbg
Y|

O H 31 ACER W 5 AgRR, 2011 Tb wdddl
SIS THTE AT &1 TR 7o foad I BH=rRa
d drared ufdfdar o gl Siias & |1 a3l # YerErR
& IVeH & forg Ot BRI-Gadl T wE aE § RSl
U4 URERA dM & Seeg 9 FROR wu aRA HHaRat
ERT UH gfasm off WY ofil Hadbar SrTeddl 9HE &
ARME ey vd 9RT Wt maifora @ Y den weriait
& faoramell &1 R&pa e

The main thrust was given on Predictive and Preventive
vigilance during the year 2011-12 and accordingly
emphasis was given to the streamlining/updating of
the rules etc. Routine checks were conducted regularly
to detect loopholes in the system for irregularities and
to take corrective measures for improvement in the
system whenever required.

The complaints received from various sources were
handled as per the prescribed guidelines/procedures
and co-ordination was made with Ministry/CVC and
other Govt. agencies. Random scrutiny of the Property
Returns of the officers was carried out. Apart from
this, required reports/returns were submitted to Ministry
/CVC in time.

Vigilance Awareness Week was organized in the
company from 31st October to 5th November , 2011
which received encouraging response from all the
employees. A pledge was taken by the employees to
strive continuously in order to bring about integrity and
transparency in all spheres of activities and work for
eradication of corruption in all spheres of life. Essay
and Slogan competitions were organized during the
vigilance Awareness Week and winners of the
competitions were awarded.

(g )

(SAFETY )

JReT TT GRS BRI Ughdl b aR H HHAIRIT b HeH
SIRGAl o 6 fT U6 TF U9 U @) 9l gHEal &
e fmE erfaa # gren Raw wuRIE @
IR fHar 71l GARE # GRem Tl Hedw el W
are-fagare @1 wfe fbar @ ol g9 ufoRuwiell & forg
FHAIRG § SN Fewfiar el o qen fasramedi @
agFpe SUsR fay Wl

SR b AN, WA ST GIAT & S wwH fawr
P QY- AL JRe uRve e o wfafed iRl
B1 A @ AU/ FAFT qen Grfea Frd ugfoat
R gfeor 9 $ forg WY e T g

Safety Day celebrations were organized in all the
units as well as at Corporate Office of FSNL for
creating awareness among the employees about
safety & safe working practices. The celebration
consisted of debates on safety & allied areas. There
was an enthusiastic participation from the employees
for such competitions, and the winners were given
away suitable gifts.

Apart from the above, the Fire service departments
of the concerned Steel Plants as well as the reputed
agencies like National Safety Council etc., are also
engaged for imparting training to the employees on
prevention of fire/fire hazards and safe working
practices.

)
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( WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENT]

TH YA AN | Egad #9 Wi e e |ffd @
e fhar & Rrad udgs den grame Wbt W 9EE
Tt | ufafafd e g1 Jraamme G e e dew
P WYad HI Wl F dWyed daoe T § qen
AP TdeE B ax® W AIfEd 2l

g w9 9ffa # dow Fafid srRret # @ Wl ®
qen pHATRAT & fadl & - awmei vd gRomEi «)
ol @91 =g fawga faer-famsl @1 Sl g1 Sgaa =59
AT B AT W M-I doE) 9 MO Al b
HRY fFRARI-FHaR) G4y B 9o Aerdr 1 uded qen
AFIAITE WEl & gRT T Sk AT S8l 3% JMavdd
A S 8, dgaEl b wue $1 A1 swdeRa fear S
2l

39 UPR, Uh UF U9 Ul # Udud # s1ffiei &1 Fearfidr
e frafid qen fFRaR wfsan 2l

FSNL has constituted a Committee, viz., Joint Forum
Committee, consisting of equal number of
representatives from the Management & the
recognized Unions. One of the members of the
recognized unions is nominated as the Jt. Convener
of the JFC, and the Convener is nominated from the
Management side.

The meetings of the Joint Forum Committee are held
atregular intervals and detailed deliberations are made
on various problems & issues of employees’ interests,
between the members for arriving at a decision. The
constitution of Joint Forum Committee has
strengthened the Employer-Employee relationship due
to such mutual discussions across the table.
Memorandum of Agreements are also signed by &
between the Management & the Recognized Unions,
wherever it is felt necessary.

Thus, in FSNL, the Workers' Participation in
Management is a regular & continuous process.

( sterfim wae )

T8l gedrel, oRE/dg nfe @ fafl gear & uRvmRasy
STed sral Hia He @ afd T g Bl | o9y W
FAI W HEEyl deun AgR SiEfie Wd" yed @

(INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS )

There has not been any incident of Strike, Gherao/
Bandh etc., resulting in loss of production or manhour.
A cordial& smooth industrial relation prevailed in the
company throughout the year.

( eroremar 2 )

(OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY )

Th TH U9 Td gRT oS HIfd & drIaad R I93-
I W AR AR e $1 gdal Rl ¥ Agured
fovar <rem 2

o=l Afen/gifte Wi smaforg @t =it qen Ao &
AR faorarell @ Tde gRedR ey Myl fowl # s
afed Pl @ B dHARAl B FRAR IR

e | 999 &1 gerar ffear ® |

S 5 ufoad grar ®, s & e et &
[ W sHRal # Ar fRawR, 2011 # R uwars
BT SIS fhar T o1l 39 3rawR & SR Rl e
anfe oSt @ T R wHalRal &1 wwifi
IRl oftl 39 wWeistt & fasiarlt @1 26 SHad, 2012
B ARG O fead FHRIE & SR ATPHel JRIDR
ga fdy Tl

JGHET I & HrAaaad & &3 § gdd Jd d
TR R 6 fU U U9 U9 Ud @1 eme wfdfed
TS [qREBR e gl orars # sfaxt el o wfies,
ST o dfies anfe |fafora 81 s9d sreld, e
BI IS T 6 BRI § 596 AR $af & forg
TR MY HAEIT G gRI REBR A f@ars i
foerm 2l

Strict adherence of Government directives issued from
time to time on implementation of Official Language
policy, are always ensured by FSNL.

Hindi Noting/Drafting competitions were conducted and
the winners were given away the Cash Awards as per
the scheme. Employees were also constantly
motivated to do their day-to-day jobs in Hindi.

As done every year, in the month of September 2011
Hindi Pakhwada (Hindi Fortnight) was organized at
Corporate Office, as well as at all units of the company.
During this occasion, Hindi Essay writing competition,
Hindi Gyan Pariksha, Hindi Debate speech
competitions etc., were organized wherein the
participation of the employees was remarkable.
Suitable prizes were provided to the winners of such
competitions during the Republic Day celebrations held
on 26th January 2012.

FSNL has bagged the prestigious “ Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Puraskar (2nd prize)” for 2009-2010, for
the exemplary work carried out in the field of
implementation of Official Language Policy, which was
given away by the Hon’ble President of India on 14th

September, 2011 at New Delhi.

T W Ta/FSNL



(A armfom savafia )

)

(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

frfyg amote SReRica T @ ufaufead fear
T T AUSd gR1 AU Y SgHEd & MR W Uh.UH U d.
gRT Afy @1 sifier fhar @ 2l

fyfig wmfas STREfica & fAdsa & dsq
ag 2011-12 & IR TH TH UT QA B gpredr, ora
anfgen, uf¥ew dd, BONTe, IRWS, AFYUUSY U9
TERE I AP B, b owHwRe i # Rerd fafgd
IANADHR AR ARG wTenst H wern-6 A dwern-12 H
I B dTel  ITAI/3ToTon/AfUa FHaRl Td ARING
U W 3N BET W A Aerdl 9= B U TH T T
A Smen orel/sremE wHiEt snfe faaRa @ Bl

Th U U Ul F e (seiee) § e ffdearer,
STEl TR W W A BT bre @ arell b e oAt
@ fafde glaw Suee ol St §, @ ged
sffiiiier, ua oz €t 0, € <t ot anfe & W wedRy
Hifex, eifcidare, fofiicd wivee Sfwels!, BT,
WIid g offe AT eI IUGRVI[AEA W ol HRE
2l

SUF A, U TH T T o TR Y@ | A & e
i o S=ar B fa=1 aen & fafeear glaaw <9 &g
S fafdcarerd @1 2 =9 gfver [ffd 3 &, & T 9Rex,
4 I TOISRE U gr 10 99 @ me’ AT deew

wiidsoR A1 e el Bl
39F AfIRE, BRI IT5T & dall Ud Awpia [Awfid

PR P I W UE TF U UA A e (S<ie) H
ST eriey & v faxig wergar & 2|

¥s »ia A & iy siwe™ e Uh T U9 Ud |
IS H gES b N AR Bl S fafbedr ud sy
I oTeRdl b foru #eg @l Bl

39 UBR A AT amifoe SeReficd & g #
Ifd porerar | dRf R @RI

“Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” has been
formulated and on the basis of approval accorded by
the Board, the policy has been adopted by FSNL.

Under the discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility,
during the year 2011-12, FSNL has distributed School
uniforms/study materials etc., to the meritorious
children belonging to SC/ST/OBC communities &
Physically Challenged students, studying in the class-
VIto Xll in the identified Government Higher Secondary
schools located in the villages nearby FSNL'’s Units,
covering the States of Orissa, West Bengal,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Andhra Pradesh &
Maharashtra.

FSNL has also provided Surgical apparatus/
equipments, including Multipara Monitor with Pulse
Oxymeter, NIBP, ECG etc., Autoclave, Digital Foetal
Doppler, Phototherapy, Steel Drum etc., to the
Government Hospital at Bhilai (Chhattisgarh) where the
poor people holding BPL Cards, avail medical facilities.

Apart from this, FSNL has also provided 2 nos. Honda
make 3 KVA Generators, 4 nos. Exhaust fans &
10 nos. of ‘V-Guard’ make Voltage Stabilizers to the
above hospital for ensuring uninterrupted medical
services to the common public, including down trodden
people belonging to Below Poverty Line.

Further, in order to develop the Arts & Culture of
Chhattisgarh State, FSNL has provided financial
assistance for the programme organized at Bhilai
(Chhattisgarh).

By way of making financial contribution to the Red
Cross Fund, FSNL has extended help to the poor
people of the society in Orissa for their medical & other
emergent needs.

Thus, the company is doing extremely well in the
discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility.

T T Ta/FSNL



(GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM )

S Readl & guRT ¥g U6 U9 U9 Ud H US
3 dfd R gurR wwed @l

S B g1 Rema ifkdl 96 oM uga & forg
SHISI[fTHE BRITe™ % W@ Yed WR Ud RIeRd uel
B W T gl 9 BN dTel Rl d g9 B gg
T 99 R sfeeRal @ IuRefy # e gwhar
@1 Rrpra oot TWe uon # gsifea fea @ gl

RO F I, I fHA UEd/ARE @ Bz Rrerd
g d ST 39 BN Tg TG o9 Rewa e @
e @1 R & o &, 91 RiYde Remd gad 8
Jorr A} efawares B B A1 Sifa Rd & vd Riera g
o fafy & 3 orf fawi & e H Rreadedal &
AiRgd IR <A 2l

U2 & IFd, Al uEH/ RS o9 Rierd ifder)
g1 fay T IR 9§ WgE TE B € U R S 3
P fRaq w7g F fex B IR TE T B A7 AR
SIBl Rrerga & o4 Remd ekl ¢ wWR W
HASd WY ¥ qE GEIRT Sl g A Rreraedl @
SHRAl # gHE THE dUl I sried ® vEeE &
favrmege & e &1 erawr fd Sen B, S Rera &
eRIqge g1, Hafda afdal | srgfohan ol den R
R I ol <91 star Rieraeal & IR Aol

O3 F I, AT WEH[AREG oR0-2 & fspd o
TE B g @1 9% e eniem § R 6 og™
TEmEgd ¥ Ao &1 srawr fdm sigm, &1 Riera @
RIYded i, IAPT ITol B Tl SH GuRA|

afe WMEH[ARIRSE TRO-1, TRO-2, T ARUI-3 & Ty
dgE TE B § @l 9 FF & wdy Adee 9 snfie ww
[P, S R § Sad v 3 RO H P R FRAS B
gA-Sia B, R @1 faverver e den i @
wifg & Y & 15 Raw & 97 & Fdfta Rreraaewd
B 3o vt & Srad R

01-04-2011 ¥ 31-03-2012 TF FIffie Rrera farm & Rafy

For redressal of Public Grievances, FSNL has a
3-Tier Grievance Redressal Machinery.

A Grievance Box has been kept at the reception
counter of the Units/Corporate Office for easy
accessibility of these boxes to the Public. The
Grievances so received, are endorsed in a register
called Grievance Register on every Friday in the
presence of Public Grievance Officers, nominated for
this purpose.

Under Stage-l, if a Client/Citizen has some grievance,
he gets an opportunity to meet the Public Grievance
Officer nominated for this purpose, who patiently hears
the grievance, and if necessary, makes enquiries and
gives the complainant a verbal answer within 3 working
days from the date of hearing the grievance.

Under Stage-ll, in case the Client/Citizen is not
satisfied with the answer given by the Public Grievance
Officer, or if he does not get any reply within 3 working
days’ time, or if his grievance does not get redressed
satisfactorily at the level of Public Grievance Officer,
the complainant gets an opportunity to meet the Unit
Heads at the Units and HOD of Operations at Corporate
Office, who patiently hears the grievance, gets feed
back from the concerned persons and gives his decision
on the grievance, or sends a reply to the complainant.

Under Stage-lll, if the Client/Citizen is not satisfied
with the outcome of Stage-Il, he gets an opportunity
to meet Chief General Manager of the company at
Corporate Office, who patiently hears the grievance,
analyses the same and redresses it.

If the Client/Citizen is not satisfied with the result of
Stage |, Il & lll above, he can make an appeal to the
Managing Director of the company, who will, in turn,
re-examine the action taken in all the above 3 stages,
analyze the grievance and communicate his decision
to the concerned complainant, within 15 days’ time
from the date of receipt of the appeal.

Status of Staff Grievance Redressal from 01-04-2011 to 31-03-2012

1.04.2011 A & IR fyafda wavort difad geront
EalNL e Rrera Eallies| oot
Rrprrd oot

3 4 5 2

Grievances No. of No. of No. of
outstanding Grievances cases cases
Ason received during | Disposed | Pending
1.4.2011 the period Off
3 4 5 2
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01-04-2011% 31-03-2012 & & 3@l & forv o Rrerad o Rafa

Status of Public Grievances for the period 01-04-2011 to 31-03-2012

1.04.2011 | safd & ERE frafta wexoi | <ifsq gwxon
B Y wE fRrera P A=A P AT
Rrerad P At

T L N L

Grievances No. of No. of No. of
outstanding Grievances cases cases
Ason received during Disposed | Pending
1.4.2011 the period off
Nil Nil Nil Nil

BRI TR ARl & il MY B AHAH &b forw
SO H e 9fifa Bl

There is a Committee in the company for prevention
of sexual harassment of women at work place.

(G e )

Uh U9 UF U q 9 RO UHE iR @R Uh
ARE F9e dfauifad @ & Sl RN @ aaddgdl @l
R B &g ANIRG/UES A ARIE B SUeT Al
JaRl $ HHEE, SHGR, f[Adey o WMy, IR-faNgHr)
Td i, Rrera guR, RE™R don 481 &g 99 &
gRYes # $HG ARG /IEd & U TR & JaTdgdl
R AHfGd A UH HHdg Y &1 g axar gl

(cITIZEN CHARTER )

FSNL has formulated a Citizen's Charter by adopting
the Seven Step Model, representing a systematic effort
to focus on the commitment of the Organizations
towards its Citizens/Clients in respect of Standard of
Services, Information, Choice and Consultation, Non-
discrimination and Accessibility, Grievances Redress,
Courtesy and Value for money, including expectation
of the Organization from the Citizen/Client for fulfilling
the commitment of the Organization.

(iR sz )

( RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY )

B P U Th Sigd uded Hifd @ 9 qved gRT
FMeR fear T Bl

The company has a risk management policy which
has been adopted by the Board.

(F& diedt A )

( WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY )

I HHART HU H IS qAT AFUGET P Al By
3 FfeYol SeRYl Ui § Al PHAIRAT b [Avg B
Ui FIfHE HRATS HA A T diffid 1 Ny
A g o W 9ffy @ gl favem § o
PHAIRAT Pl Th JqER - & oIy Hul 4 T A
gipl Nfd @1 fharfaa @1 T 81 g8 Nfd 59 ddg o
dp Sed feurT grR1 SR feen-fadel woamenRa Bl

A Whistle Blower policy has been implemented for
providing an opportunity to the employees to access
in good faith, to the Audit Committee, in case they
observe unethical and improper practices or any other
wrongful conduct in the company, and to prohibit
managerial personnel from taking any adverse
personnel action against those employees. The policy
is based on the guidelines issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises in this regard.

(g deifis @ v o )

( IT related initiatives: ]

* faN

P Brafer g S®Ral § gexe ®Hae Bl
Frenfua faar T Bl

* e erfe ® eWd AT @1 dlde TR Sedd
(T T ©9) & gRT Sirel R 2

* ERW S Ul SWH BT HFIEIHRuT guf &
T Bl

* e eTa™ 9l sasdl § o gexdlsue RN
AT (SITRW) & HHRITFEGIA 8 BRATs IR B T4
T, o TR eRET (gudl) gof @ Wit 7 den
gRASHT B faWR, 2012 & *fd d& goi 8F &I

KRG

Internet connection has been installed at Corporate
Office and the Units.

*  Various department at Corporate Office is linked
up through Local Area Network(LAN).

Computerisation of inventory monitoring and
accounting has been completed.

*  Action has been initiated for implementation of
SAP - Enterprises Resource Planning (SAP-ERP)
at Corporate office and in the Units, Users
Acceptance Testing (U.A.T.) has been completed
and project is expected to be completed by the
end of September 2012.
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(Rl @1 =i )

(PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: )

TR FFA BT P W HHAR T AR 7 R den
(FHeRal &1 @R1) 9w, 1975 & W ufed &ee
arfafRm, 1956 @1 a1 217 (2A) F eria RefRa Hmei
q fdes uRsfie e fHar &

There was no employee of the Company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under
Sec 217(2A) of the Companies Act,1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees ) Rules, 1975.

(Fres =1 Sorafim ezl )

(DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT |

S 6 e (denfed) orfafm, 2000 @ @R 217
(2vg) & SUTEEl & Iid uferd 7, fFeed Avsd gfud
P B b -

(®) affe @Rl & IR &=+ # Hifde @l 3
wefda Sfad WEIeR & Y AN ol Al Bl
TRl faa T 2l

() B U oikan ARl g € d S gyl sgad
frar & wd Aol &R st fear ® f& a8 aafds
g fagq@r B T 31/03/2012 BT BT & BRI-BHATT
g fofim 9¥ & foU &= & a9 b1 GEl Ud
wWee g9 quidl

(W) B9 BT B gRFHRAT 6 GRe M PUT U I
HFIMATAIAT BT I B TAT APAM b ol Ui
AR, 1956 & Tr@em™l & AFARY H TR @
rf¥erdl & SIRET ¥ SUYdd Y4 UdtH ead @ R

(@) s f2. 31 @, 2012 @1 ¥@E @ & g @ne
T R W R [a=fr @1 s\ mn 2l

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA)
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 board of
directors states that:

(@) Inthe preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material
departures .

(b) We have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company as at 31/03/2012 and of
the profit of the company for the financial year.

(c) We have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities.

(d) We have prepared the financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2012 on a going concern
basis.

(o vt )

(AupITORS: )

HHT AfSIH, 1956 @ gRT 619 @ IT-GRT (2) ERI
ye<l Ifdaal, S fb ewe wenfea i, 2000 &
i AT 8, $ AFAR FRIFS vd IRd & HeTeldl
TETd F ol U9IE, F9e] G bl FHIETENE Jrafe
¥ fog Sult &1 dafe o Was Fged el

Uggd & OdId &d AT HFA] b dAWel U’
femie 31 A7, 2012 @1 999 fo<ig ad & forw Jenfae
ol Wl b1 Ufaded Suey-2 | fegr T Bl

y§gd & Oqrd b q1U HFA] b AWefl Uv
fade 31 A/, 2012 @ 99E 99 & fow @Ee
Affr, 1956 @ aRT 619(4) & I=ia fri=d Ud
HRA & AEleE] Riefd g1 fewfori Surder-3 # & i
|

In pursuance of the powers conferred by Sub-Section
(2) of Section 619 of the Companies Act,1956 as
amended vide the Companies ( Amendment) Act, 2000,
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India appointed
RAJENDRA PRASAD., Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period under
review.

The Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended on
31st March,2012 is placed at Annexure |l

The comments on the accounts for the year ended
31st March 2012 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India under Sec 619(4) of the Companies Act,1956
is placed at Annexure llI.

[ﬁasrcsw ]

[ BOARD OF DIRECTORS ]

(ﬁéw ]

A TP, U, srwer Wg uew fAevie, T tg & @
f31. @1 19.04.2012 & U9Td I B & IfIBIfold e
¥ wu ¥ fagfem o w2

( DIRECTORS: )

Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC Ltd. has been
appointed as part time chairman of the company
w.e.f.19.04.2012.
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WRA WRPR, WG AAd & 93 6.0 12(25)/2008-TH/
U, fa 18 3FRA, 2011 & AR 20 & Rig, Iu-
wfera @1 i v, Rigred Rig, Aewe, gwa |@=mer, Ra
PR $ WM R YA & Avsd § AN [39d &
wu ¥ fgfed & w2l

8 R IMRI, Y&-vay Feees, MaR swa SF-ad
B B F AVSA H 17/01/2012 B WdF FRwE &
w0 # frgfda & Y S @) e arffe o Jod @
A TP g W g9 IS qA gHEgfad d o 2l

£ S99 .gd, Yd-oedel A Uey Feud, e Pldibes
fafics @1 & & wvsa # 13/02/2012 &I @A
ffews & w0 # i & T S @1 12/08/2012 T6
FA b FREE T e |

Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter no: 12(25)/
2008-M/F dated 18/08/2011 appointed Shri D. B. Singh,
Deputy Secretary as Govt. Director on the Board of
the company in place of Shri L. Siddhartha Singh,
Director, MOS, GOI.

Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL who
has been appointed as additional director on the Board
of the company on 17/01/2012 shall hold office till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the company and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

Shri G. S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western Coalfield Limited
who has been appointed as additional director on the
Board of the company on 13/02/2012 shall hold office
till 12/08/2012.

(P arferemer )

(CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

ffha sffremrd den gevd foar-fawel ud fawemor w
e gfaded Iudg-4 d1 g9 e ufdded & 9R &
wI D AT Herd Bl

Separate report on Corporate Governance and
Management Discussions and Analysis are attached
herewith as Annexure-1V and forms part of this Annual
report.

i )

(AWARD: )

wH A gfieas gRefeye off sveRgaa g=nfraRa
¥ a¥ 2010-2011 & o “Tesd HSIRY § WG
TR 3@rs”’ ud &l Bl

Company has received “ Performance Excellence
Award in Golden Category” for the year 2010-2011,
from Indian Institution of Industrial Engineering.

(o J
AUSd HEdYUl UEdl, Wl b WEGE &3 & Udied
ST AUH b - Ol & @1 g Wa 7, 9
UH AEHdl EAT BT Sifhd dRal gl WU swd U4
WH AT 9l HRd IRBR & =T HAerdl iR fawmit
UG Tl IMUUSY, BN, ISIRES, HERTE, 3ifeen,
Uf¥aHeTIe, dled, STRES iR fReell & IS0 ERBRI
PSP ARAX AT qAl AN 9 % forw oft eroe

sl Fad Bl o

feere AvSd Bl F deAl Bl Suard & forg 9 Wi
® P HHANRA! $ ANSE B T B 2l

I T4 eve Wuse @) IR 9

T TR . @ R
gy fAeere IRCEIED

feqi® : 09.08.2012
WMH ﬁaé

(ACKNOWLEDGEMENT )

The Board records sincere support received from the
valued customers who are Public Sector integrated
steel plants as well as Private Sector steel plants.
Board also express gratitude to the Ministry of Steel
and Mines and other ministries and department of Govt.
of India and State Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Maharastra, Orissa, West
Bengal Karnataka, Uttarakhand and Delhi for their
continued support and guidance.

The Board of Directors appreciates the contribution of
all the employees at all levels towards attainment of

Company’s objectives.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 09.08.2012
Place : Bhilai

Antony Chacko
Managing Director

B. B. Singh
Director
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(®) @a fey 1w
ga1g fbell are &<d
Tl 3BT
R[zPE (H7 & aRve #)
(@) foi =+
(i) Sa JIFT PR R
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AT/ SHTE
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WTI dd

PRI

wofa qd famg a9

(2011-2012) (2010-2011)

1363146 1517447
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

Current Year Previous Year
(2011-2012) (2010-2011)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Electricity
(@) Purchased Unit KWH 1363146 1517447
Total Amount ¥71,27,435 366,48,802
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase) 5.23 4.38
(b) Own Generation
() Through Diesel Generator Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit/Ltr. of Diesel Oil N.A. N.A.
Cost/Unit N.A. N.A.
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Units N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit per Ltr.of Oil/Gas N.A. N.A.
2. Coal
Quantity(Tonnes) N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil Quantity(K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K.Ltrs.) N.A. N.A.
Total Amount N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
4. Others/Internal Generation
Quantity N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Rate /Unit N.A. N.A.
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Standards Current Year Previous Year
(if any) (2011-2012) (2010-2011)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A. 4.58 4.29
Furnace Oll N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A. N.A.
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company NIL
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D N.A
3.  Future plan of action N.A.
4.  Expenditure of R&D
(@) Capital NIL
(b) Recurring (Revenue) NIL
(c) Total NIL
(d) Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total turn over N.A.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Company is using the technology used by
absorption and innovation erstwhile Heckett Engineering Co. in India at the
time of taking over of their running Business.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts N.A.
e.g. products improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc.

3. Incase of imported Technology (imported during last N.A.
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) following information may be furnished.

(@) Technology imported N.A.
(b) Year of Import N.A.
(c) Hastechnology been fully absorbed N.A.
(d) If not fully absorbed areas where this has not taken N.A.

place, reasons therefore and future plan of action

Dated : 09.08.2012

o For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Place : Bhilai

ANTONY CHACKO B. B. SINGH
Managing Director Director
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ANNEXURE- IV

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of the company in relation to corporate
governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization. It recognizes that the Board is accountable to
shareholder and each member of the Board owes his / her
first duty to protect and furthering the interest of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
COMPOSITION :

Board of Directors of the company consists of Chairman
Shri S. K. Tripathi, who has been appointed w.e.f.19.04.2012,
Managing Director Shri Antony Chacko, Shri B. B. Singh-
nominee Director of MSTC Ltd and Shri D. B. Singh, a Govt.
nominee on the Board. Shri D.B. Singh is a Director to the
Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel and Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD,
Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL and Shri G. S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western
Coalfield Limited has been appointed as independent directors
on the Board of the company on 17/01/2012 and 13/02/2012
respectively.

Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter no:12(25)/2008-M/F
dated 18/08/2011 appointed Shri D. B. Singh, Deputy
Secretary, MOS,GOI as Govt. Director on the Board of the
company in place of Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Director,
MOS,GOl.

BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE :

Shri R. Ramaraju shall hold office till the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company.

Shri G. S. Chugh shall hold office till 12/08/2012.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS.

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman is Chairman and Managing
Director, MSTC Limited, a Central PSU and holding company
of FSNL.

Shri R.Ramaraju is ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL and
presently associated with Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. as MD,
of Jaypee Balaji Cement, Jaggayyapet.

Shri G.S.Chugh ex-CMD, Western Coalfield Limited is an
independent director on the Board of MSTC Limited.

ShriD. B. Singh is Director, Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel.
REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
other than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Chairman,
Government Director and MSTC nominated Director.
Managing Director being in whole-time employment is entitled
to remuneration as per terms of employment.

There were four Board Meetings that took place on 03.06.2011, 02.07.2011, 20.12.2011 and 06.03.2012, respectively.

Details of the Directors attendance at the Board Meetings of the company held in the financial year 2011-2012.

Board Board Shri Antony Shri L. Shri D.B. Shri B.B. Shri R. Shri G. S.
Meeting Meeting Chacko Siddhartha |  Singh Singh Ramaraju Chugh
No. Date Singh

140 03.06.2011 Attended Attended Attended

141 02.07.2011 Attended Attended Attended

142 20.12.2011 Attended Attended Attended

143 06.03.2012 Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended

Only Managing Director was present in the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 6th September,2011.
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DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTOR:

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman is Chairman and Managing
Director of MSTC Limited and Shri G.S.Chugh is an
independent director on the Board of MSTC Limited and
Shri B. B. Singh is working as Director commercial in MSTC Itd
and Shri R.Ramaraju is associated Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
as MD, of Jaypee Balaji Cement, Jaggayyapet.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

On the induction of two independent directors Shri R.Ramaraju-
Ex-MD, BSP-SAIL and Shri G.S.Chugh-Ex-CMD,WCL on the
board of the company, Board has constituted three committee
namely:

(i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted
by the board on 06.03.2012, which consists of two independent
directors Shri R.Ramaraju, Shri G.S.Chugh and Govt. nominee
director Shri D.B.Singh, and company secretary of the company
serves as secretary to the committee. Independent Director
Shri R.Ramaraju is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The terms and reference of the committee is in line with the
DPE Guidelines issued on corporate governance

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee has been constituted by the board
on 06.03.2012, which consists of two independent directors
Shri R. Ramaraju, Shri G. S. Chugh and Govt. nominee director
ShriD. B. Singh, and company secretary of the company serves
as secretary to the committee. Independent Director Shri G.
S. Chugh is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The terms and reference of the committee is in line with the
DPE Guideline.

(ii) CSR Monitoring Committee

CSR Monitoring Committee has been constituted by the board
on 06.03.2012, which consists of Shri G. S. Chugh and MSTC
nominee director Shri B. B. Singh, and company secretary of
the company serves as secretary to the committee.
Independent Director Shri G. S. Chugh is the Chairman of the
CSR Monitoring Committee. The committee has been
constituted to monitor the proposal for CSR activities

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The company has designed a comprehensive code for directors
as well as senior management of the company. The code is
circulated to all the directors and members in the senior

management of the company. The code of conduct is available
on the website of the company www.fsnl.nic.in. All Board
members and designated senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration
to this effect signed by the managing Director is given at the
end of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

FSNL is a Government of India Company under Ministry of
Steel. Itis a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd. and the
share capital is Rs.200 lakhs.

Heckett Engineering Company, USA, predecessor of FSNL
commenced operation in India in 1957 and had been
undertaking the job of recovery and processing of scrap in the
Steel Plants. FSNL was incorporated in 1979 as a Government
of India company with the main objective to take over the
running business of Heckett Engineering Co. and to carry on
the business of processing of Steel Mill Slag and other refuse
for the recovery of Iron and Steel Scrap.

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC in
June,2002. FSNL has over the years evolved as a pioneer
organization in the field of Steel Mill services. The company at
present operates in 8 Steel Plants in the country and offers
services with technology comparable to other world leaders.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
Strength:

An ISO 9001:2008, ISO 14001:2004 and OHSAS
18001:2007 certified Company.

Excellent work culture.

Highly skilled manpower

Multi-disciplinary trade.

Highest market share in Steel Mill Services.

Capacity to handle entire scrap recovery and slag handling
of integrated steel plants having efficient experienced and
dedicated work force.

Experience in Warehouse Management.

Qualified & experienced R&D team to offer consultancy
on Metal Recovery, Processing & Material Handling.

Weakness:

Single line of business - mainly scrap and slag processing.

High response time to meet customers requirement. Being
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a public sector the company is required to comply with
various codal formalities before responding to customer’s
requirement.

High cost of operation due to high wages of PSU.

Difficult to compete with private contractors paying much
lower wages than FSNL.

Opportunities:

Expansion in capacity, of our existing customers will
increase demand of recovery, processing of scrap and
handling of slag.

The greenfield integrated steel plants, being commissioned
by public and private parties provides the opportunities
for the company to offer services for Steel Mill and allied
activities.

Exploring opportunities in Mining & allied sectors.

Scope of diversification in other Solid Waste and Material
Handling Management.

Threats:

Modernization of Steel Plants has introduced advanced
technologies resulting in less generation of scrap.

New entrants, specially private companies, in the area of
recovery, processing of scrap and handling of slag.

Outlook:

Steel industries in India has fully integrated with the world
economy in the recent years. The Industry is operating in a
very competitive environment. In the above business
environment FSNL is having a very important role as their
operation is integrated with the Steel Plants operation in the
core areas. FSNL is having a market share of 60% at present.
The steel industry viz. SAIL and RINL, the major customers of
FSNL is poised for growth to reach 30 million ton by 2013-14.
FSNL will also grow with the existing customer and expected
to add new customers such as Indian Railways, Heavy
Industries etc. in the coming years. Company is expecting more
jobs in the area of Ware House Management, Mining. The
company has a proven ability to face challenges and turn them
into strength. The special feature of FSNL'’s operation results
in saving of metal loss and energy and value addition to the
waste material. Financial benefit to the Steel Plants from
recovery of metallics and recycling of slag amounts to around
T 5,176 crores per year. Further due to improvement in quality
the market value of metallics has increased substantially which
will fetch additional revenue to the Steel Plants.

Risks & Concerns:

The main risk and the area of concern for the Company is
reduction in availability of metallics i.e. less arisal of scrap in
the slag. Due to this the cost of operation has increased since
there will be less recovery of metallics although the activities
required to be carried out will remain unchanged, even
sometimes more effort is required which further adds cost of
operation. There is significant increase in the cost of operation
and maintenance of equipment and cost of manpower in the
recent past which is likely to be increased at a higher rate
resulting in increase in cost of operation. However, the
remuneration received from the customers for the services
provided is not being compensated with the expenditure which
in turn has affected the balance sheet of the company to a
great extent.

SEGMENT REPORTING :

During the year the company was engaged only in the business
of scrap recovery and allied jobs for various steel plants in
India which as per Accounting Standard AS-17 is considered
the only reportable business segment. The geographical
segmentation is not relevant, as the company has no business
operation outside India.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The total earning of the company was ¥ 17,491 lakhs including
service charges of T 16,463 lakhs as compared to the previous
year's figure of ¥ 16,853 lakhs and ¥16,078 lakhs respectively.
The cost of operation has shown a marginal increase of 1.50%
as compared to the previous year. The increase in the expenses
is mainly due to increase in the cost of inputs like diesel &
lubricants and increase in the wages of employees due to
increased Dearness Allowance and provision for revision in
the wages of non-executive employees.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Like every year, the company had arranged various training
programmes (Inhouse as well as External) during the year
2011-12 for the benefit of Executives and Non-executive
employees of the company, based on the yearly plan chalked
out at the beginning of the year, through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned authorities
with regard to the training needs endorsed in the Annual
Performance Appraisal forms of the employees, the nomination
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of employees for various training programmes were made, as
a measure of enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned
field, and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has been achieved.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The company has an efficient system of internal control for
achieving the business objectives of the company which inter-
alia includes accuracy and promptness of financial reporting.
Efficiency of operations, compliance with the laid down policies
and procedures and compliance with law and regulations.

To ensure independence to the internal audit function
emphasizing transparency in the systems and internal controls,
the internal audit of the company is entrusted to external firms
of Chartered Accountants. The reports of Internal Audit are
periodically submitted to the management for corrective action.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives and expectations may be
forward looking statements. Actual results may differ materially
from those expressed or implied which could make a difference

to the company’s operations including continuation of business
on nomination basis from the public sector steel plant

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 09.08.2012
Place : Bhilai

B. B. Singh
Director

Antony Chacko
Managing Director

MD’S DECLARATION

| declare that the Model Code of Conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management designed and adopted by the
company vide resolution by circulation on 30.04.2008 and all
the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year
2011-2012.

Antony Chacko
Managing Director
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AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (‘the company’) as at 31st March’
2012 and also the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standard accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management in the preparation of the financial statement, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (hereinafter together referred to as the ‘order’), issued by the central government of
India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of “The companies Act, 1956’ (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Act’)
we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

()  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

(i)  The balance sheet, the profit and loss account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(iv) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act;

(v) Interms of government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of company Affairs Notification No.
GSR 829(E) dated 21st October, 2003 Government companies are exempt from the applicability of
provision of clause(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act;

(vi) Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read with significant accounting policies and notes on accounts thereon give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

a. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2012.
b. Inthe case of the Profit and Loss account, of the profit of the company for the year ended on that

date; and
c. Inthe case of the Cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on
that date.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RAHUL KHANDELWAL
Partner
Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 30th June, 2012 Firm Regn. No.000203C
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date,

Vi

Vil.

Viil

(@)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets except the assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees.

(b)  Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According to the information and
explanation given to us no material discrepancy is noticed on such verification. However, in the absence of any definite
programme of physical verification, we are not in a position to give our opinion that the present system provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.

(c)  No substantial part of Fixed assets were disposed off during the year, and therefore, do not affect the going concern
assumption.

(@)  Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable.

(b)  In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c)  On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not so material
having regard to the operation of the company. However, the same has been properly dealt with in books of account.

(@)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (a) to (iii) (d) of the order are not applicable.

(b)  The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (e) to (iii) (g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further, on
the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal
control system.

The company has not entered into any such transactions that are required to be entered into register in pursuance of section 301
of the Act.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of the order is not applicable.
In our opinion, the company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209
of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund (Provident Fund dues is deposited to its own exempted Provident Fund
Trust), Income Tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and Any other statutory dues as applicable to the
Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

As explained to us the Company did not have dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee state
Insurance scheme, sales tax and excise duty.

There were no dues on account of cess under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section has not
yet been made effective by the central Government of India.
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(b) According to the information given to us, there are disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited as given herein below:

Name of the Statute

Nature of Dues

Amount under dispute

Period to which

Forum where the

not yet deposited the amount disputes are
(< in lacs) ralates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 42.03 Nov 2002 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Cargo Handling to (CESTAT, Kolkata)
to date) Services" at Duburi Apr 2004
unit as demanded by
Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.
(net of payment made)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 660.72 10.09.2004 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to (CESTAT, New Delhi)
to date) Services" at Bhilai 28.02.2005
Durgapur, Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as
ordered by Commission
of Central Excise and
Customs Raipur
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,395.92 01.03.2005 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to 31.01.2008 Ranchi and
upto date) Services” at Appellate Authorities,
Bokaro Unit as (CESTAT, Kolkata)
ordered by
Commissioner, Central
Escise and Custom,
Ranchi
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 71.93 Sept .2004 Commissioner
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to Feb. 2005 & (Appeals), Kolkata
to date) Services" at Apr 2005 to
Burnpur unit as Sept 2006
ordered by Additional
Commissioner, Central
Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant
Commissioner, Central
Escise and Custom,
Asansol
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 324.01 July 2003 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Cargo Handling to (CESTAT, New Delhi)
to date) Services" at Bhilai unit Sept 2007
as ordered by
Commissioner, Central
Escise and Custom,
Raipur
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 256.02 May 2004 Commissioner,
(As amended “Cargo handling to Central Excise
upto date) Services” at Mar 2007 Bhubhaneshwar-1
Duburi unit Demanded
by Commissioner,
Central Excise,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,973.99 Apr 2003 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
upto date) Services and Cargo Mar 2008 & (CESTAT,
Handling Services” Oct 2003 Kolkata)
at Durgapur Steel to
Plant and Alloy Nov 2008
Steel Plant

T T Ta/FSNL




@ T & TPR 39 TF AT el Hq e g
(erg T ) g
137 SfefT 1994 | Y ST 6IA A /R 482.31 e, 2008 ¥ 7g, SRJH, BIABIT T4 UTaH
(37T i) W Gl Tl FA 2009 3, 2009 & TR (Wi,
8vsferT wamal gv war av Ry, 2009 HITHT)
13 Syt 1994 S 5T 4 P EvSTorT 69.64 e, 2009 ¥ SRH, BT ST,
(37T i) dael gv war aw g 2010 Kegtc
o & ST, YaIeaR
& A A @8
faa siaH 1994 G %5 # ‘@R [{F 74.86 ST, 2009 7 Uil FI8wR
(aFEr wa) el o W a7 e ard, 2010 (FgTweiod), i)
ST 1% e, FEIT
ST, YR 7 AT
I
g 1amT & RORP ST H 13T 43.56 2002-2003 1A% &% R,
e, 1947 B T TG B & fory #EH
o [ g 13 &Y
fayrr 7 A @ &
T FRIfcrT SIERT &7 TR, I 1,113 g = I
SR, 1950 (§7IT T)) &1 S,
Sl 3 o 4
w3l I

(10) fo<irg ad o T dF HUl B B Wiad g1eT T8 8 Al TR ol URIET & gRI IMaRd faxig ad den die
gded] fRig ad & SRM FHe JHAM SWH T8 gl degaR AR B Jgwee (10) @ T8l &l

(11) o 7 facihg dvEl srmEr Jof o 9o AR B gard § g T8 bl R

(12) Hu 9 3fel, FO-uSl qAT 3G WiNfodl B RRAY & §R1 RIET dR Pz 01 Ud 1A HoR T8 $I 3| J&J9R,
AT H1 AFeee (12) HUN W AR Tl 3

(13) o e dre el E/Rgera dHifhe te/dARIEC! T8l §l deg9R, eW &1 UR<eE (13) HUl W AAR] el
2l

(14) Suh o, wfenyfodl, oAl den o= fafael # oF-a9 3fEl MR T8 #R T B
(15) HUl = d A A< wWRemAl ¥ oI gRT fow U wel F forg B SEEG T &l g
(16) BU=l = Pl AEW HI UH el B 7, IV Hdg AT A T8l ol

(17) 3rcudIferd MR R IS8T MU [ &1 Iy & @ & forg w8t @ it g den reqrafdes nRkadl @ gon
T & fog e dderfae A & Sy =@ e T g

(18) du=Nt 71 MfAfFA & gRT 301 & II=HIA UG Sl # S arel wedl e dufdl &1 ofef @l ®Is yaifdmr sded
T B 2l

(19) srgewE (19) @1 favg-axg bl & fog @r el 8 wifd Hul 5 94 & AR @ Fo-uzl B TR TE B

T W Ta/FSNL




Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount under dispute Period to which Forum where the
not yet deposited the amount disputes are
(< in lacs) ralates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 482.31 Apr 2008 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Kolkata and
upto date) Services and Cargo May 2009 & Appellate
Handling Services” at June 2009 Authorities,
Durgapur Steel Plant to Sep 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 69.64 April 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
(As amended “Cargo Handling to
upto date) Services” at March, 2010
Duburi unit as
demanded by
Commissioner,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 74.86 Oct 2009 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
upto date) Services” at March, 2010 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Durgapur unit as
demanded by
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bolpur
Orissa Sales For Sales Tax and 43.56 2002-03 Sales Tax
Tax Act, 1947 Entry Tax at Tribunal, Cuttack
Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa
Sales Tax Department
Orissa Municipal Octroi on heavy 1,113 Orissa
Act, 1950 earthmoving equipment High Court
like Dumpers, Dozers
etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela
(Steel Township)

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVil.

Xviii.

XiX.

The company does not have any accumulated losses of the company at the end of the financial year and
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding

financial year Accordingly (x) of the Order in not applicable.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank.

The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph (xiii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.
The company has not obtained any term loans hence the relevant paragraph is not applicable.

No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment and no long term funds have
been used to finance short term assets.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The content of paragraph (xix) is not applicable to the company as the company has not issued any debentures
during the year.
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xX. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Hence, provisions of this paragraph
are not applicable.

xxi. According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 30th June 2012 Firm Regn. No.000203C

T T Ta/FSNL
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ANNEXURE - lll TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

The preparation of financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended
31 March 2012 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards
prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30th June 2012.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2012. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's Report under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place : Ranchi S. K. Jaiswal
Date : 9 August, 2012 Principal Director of Commercial Audit
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2012

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 200.00 200.00
Reserves and surplus 3 13,631.63 13,540.63
Non-current liabilities
Other Long term liabilities 4 254.81 237.62
Long-term provisions 5 2,359.17 1,906.92
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 2,683.26 (633.65)
Trade payables 7 2,215.18 2,725.78
Other current liabilities 8 1,547.64 1,244.69
Short-term provisions 9 483.23 744.43
TOTAL 23,374.92 19,966.42
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,577.49 5,435.27
Intangible assets 10 5.78 519
Capital work-in-progress 10 211.12 323.31
Intangible assets under development 10 67.25 61.25
Deferred tax assets (net) 1 309.64 126.35
Long-term loans and advances 12 681.64 434.50
Other non-current assets 13 374.14 312.39
Currentassets
Inventories 14 529.89 574.49
Trade receivables 15 1,982.37 1,489.54
Cash and Bank Balance 16 9,829.08 8,356.30
Short-term loans and advances 17 184.71 238.59
Other current assets 18 3,621.81 2,609.24
TOTAL 23,374.92 19,966.42

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 11049

Notes to accounts referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONYCHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai
Date : 30.06.2012
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012 <inLakhs

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Revenue From Operations
Services Charges 19 18,075.79 17,740.33
18,075.79 17,740.33
Less: Service Tax 1,612.96 1,661.89
Net Revenue From Operations 16,462.83 16,078.44
Other income 20 986.02 768.43
Total Revenue 17,448.85 16,846.87
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 21 2,440.04 2,703.30
Cost of Service through contractors 5,218.80 4,806.59
Employee benefits expense 22 6,549.74 6,142.80
Finance costs 23 90.10 17.94
Depreciation 10 1,078.40 1,154.58
Other expenses 24 1,563.62 1,865.21
Total expenses 16,940.70 16,690.42
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 508.15 156.45
Exceptional items 25 305.82 (6.33)
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 202.33 162.78
Profit before tax 202.33 162.78
Add: Prior Period Income/(Expense) 26 0.57 15.23
202.90 178.01
Tax expense:
Current tax 248.71 157.71
Deferred tax (183.30) (99.40)
Profit (Loss) for the period 137.49 119.70
Earnings per equity share: (in )
(1) Basic 27 687.43 598.47
(2) Diluted 27 687.43 598.47
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 11049

Notes to accounts referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

As per our report of even date

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Membership No. 079628
Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai

Date : 30.06.2012

(Accounts)

T T Ta/FSNL

Director

A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONYCHACKO

Company Secretary Executive Director Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011-12

T in lakhs
Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011
A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional items as per 508.15 156.45
Statement of Profit and Loss:
Add/(Deduct) :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1,078.40 1,154.58
Interest Income from FDR (849.34) 229.06 (528.92) 625.66
Operating cash profit before working capital changes 737.21 782.11
Add/(Deduct) :
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing (secured) 3,316.91 (786.88)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (510.60) (3.02)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 302.95 (56.26)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (261.20) (1,215.80)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 44.60 328.51
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable (492.83) 995.73
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 53.88 250.53
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (1,012.57) 1,441.14 (334.69) (821.88)
Cash generated from operations 2,178.35 (39.77)
Direct Taxes 248.71 157.71
Cash flow before prior period adjustments 1,929.64 (197.48)
Add : Prior Period Income 0.57 15.23
Net Cash Flow before Exceptional Items 1,930.21 (182.25)
Less: Exceptional Items (Net Expenses) (305.82) 6.33
Net Cash flow from operating activities after Exceptional Items 1,624.39 (175.92)
Add/(Deduct) : -
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Moving Inventories (12.57) (21.01)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (242.80) 167.28
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long term liabilities 17.19 21.83
Increase/(Decrease) in Long-term provisions 452.25 214.07 367.73 535.83
Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of operating activities after 1,838.46 359.91
exceptional items and after adjustment of Other Non Current Assets & Liabilities -
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Inflow:
Sale including write off of Fixed Assets 13.18 14.61
Interest received 849.34 862.52 528.92 543.53
Outflow: -
Acquisition of fixed assets net of transfer from CWIP 1,132.35 600.60
Increase in Inventory for Capital Projects 49.36 1,181.71 151.56 752.16
Net Cash inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Investing Activities (319.19) (208.63)
C. Cash flow arising from Financing Activities
Inflow -
Outflow:
Dividend Paid 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution tax 6.49 46.49 6.49 46.49
Net Cash from Financing Activities (46.49) (46.49)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,472.78 104.79
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 8,356.30 8,251.51
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing ) 9,829.08 8,356.30

As per our report of even date

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A. P. SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN B. B. SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
Partner ) Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C
Place : Bhilai
Date : 30.06.2012
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared as of a going concern under historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting
Standards notified under Sec 211(3c) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions thereof.

1.2. USE OF ESTIMATES

1.3.

14

1.5

1.6

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and the liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are
known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat/cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impair-
ments, if any. Cost includes the expenditure on major repairs/overhauling considered to have enhanced
their productivity.

Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and includes equipment in transit and the cost of fixed assets
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net realizable
value.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight-line method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except on expenditure capitalized in respect of
major repairs / overhauling of plant and machinery which is at the rate worked out taking into consideration
the residual lives of the respective assets and where depreciation is charged at rates determined on the
basis of technically assessed estimated useful life as shown hereunder.

Plant and Machinery used for hot slag handling : 20.00%
Fans, Air-Conditioners, Cooler, Refrigerator and Office Equipment : 13.91%
Computer Software classified as Intangible Asset : 16.21%

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss is provided to the extent of the carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than non-moving inventories are valued at cost or market value whichever is less. Cost
includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition but exclude excise duty on those goods where the company is eligible to take
cenvat credit in accordance with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules’2004. The inventory items, which
have not moved for more than three years, are considered as non-moving inventories.

T T Ta/FSNL
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1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Non-moving inventories are valued at cost reduced by ten percent of cost every year from the year
2001-2002.

The scrapped/redundant stores items are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
where borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an
qualifying asset till put into its intended use is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to
this Fund is charged to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured through Employees’ Pension Scheme
1995.

b) Service Gratuity:

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India and is administered through a separate irrevocable trust created by the
Company for this purpose. Contribution to the scheme is charged to revenue.

c) Family Benefit Scheme:

The provision towards future payments to the disabled employee/ legal heirs of deceased employees
under the Employees Family Benefit Scheme is made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of
the year and charged to the profit and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

d) Other benefits:

The provision towards accrued leave, long term service award, post retirement medical and settlement
benefits, are made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit
and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Income/expenditure relating to prior period not exceeding rupees ten thousand in each case is treated as
income/expenditure of the current year.

SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges represent the income earned for processing of scrap and miscellaneous jobs done by the
Company at the rates agreed with / offered to the respective Steel Plants.

Sundry Debtors are shown based on rates of service charges agreed with / offered to / expected to realize
from the respective Steel Plants.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

The amount required for import of spare parts and capital items are paid in Indian currency converted at the
exchange rate on the date of negotiation of documents through Letter of Credit for import of goods.

1.12 EQUIPMENT INSURANCE

Keeping in view the nature of equipment and heavy cost of insurance not likely to result in any insurance
benefit, the plant and machinery owned by the Company is not insured against any kind of risk / loss as a
matter of management policy except equipments working near hot pit area.
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1.16

TR :

O PR S F fol seR SffId, 1961 & oA @R ANY W W AJAI IR BT,
FEMAT q AHRIT B &IF H @I T@EE fha W Bl 39 qi¥@ Pl WAIsd dR a) el
IRHR AMRMFTH, 1961 F 115 o d ORI R[AGH ddBfedd B &L, ol W AR B, W WIUE
CARRCIC

gfaRad oMy &x gl g o e 9d, 599 s g1 B omwiw =i, fadgRa ereran
TCAE Bl 8, & flg W R F R W & ARl 3

IRANET B

IRAME FR RG far IR/@ & gord gg fadig fadRol & JgaR eR & fou @ T am
P OEAUAT AT WA AWM b A FHI b IR P BRU ARG IR IMI@ b fau W weEs
TR el 9 SR Pl dpad HAegw feu w6 afe wEl g MEaa g @ |
PR Ri[ER@ B gord BN Tl TG gad-ud B [ R gAdared fear Sl sw el
B OWIUAT WAST B G AYAT AH] AFRA, 1961 F 115 Wl ORI AGH  dHiodd ),
FRSUCE 1 vt 3 e ) 1 o T 2 11 I € 15 S 103 ) S B 1 S o S R B 1 2 S e 1 R 21
g el aafde fAfeaar @1 & oiRadt i & s @& &1 wol

s ufide
gael W|d dUl SIRgAl @ UPpfa Ud Ufdme SR aRe WRUM @ ¥eyd WREAl W SmeiRd &ef
@ ggAH BRI

WER WgAd Hed b AER W A<-ds R b ol oi@ied Al

WU IO, WUs URUMEI, Wus MRTAl d wWvs <i¥ial ¥ Ude W@vel ¥ Ugd oM Ay gefd
IGAl, o fF aRafde R W OMl Yew AuiRa & Wi g, wfRa B @w, o fF auR wvs
J WY Wit 98 7, @1 ofMuiRa ffig g & wu # fRwmmn Siren 21 enRaai qenm wrRra,
S 6 ©s & wen fuiRa 98 fhar S @dar 8, & waen iR fFofig enRaai den g1t
$ wU H TR S g

UG, W9 <i¥icd 9o W SRl

I Tl @1 fewfirl & weww W 9drl Ol w7, foiy APt & Svrer onRadf w=uar srerar
GAMl T8l B G 3 UEUHE F ARal 3 B IR T uRUM F wu H O HEEl qeIar dedl @
ol Ig WWEA § b qEmal @ §R B Bg e o/ el B Y wU od AWEMl &1 qifgds
HRAT Smuferd BRm, e uRvey ¥ qiemdl P IhH b fTU U Uldhod Bl IR fhar ST 9l

T W Ta/FSNL



1.13

1.16

INCOME TAX

Provision for current income tax liability is made on Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961 after
considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and disallowances. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be.

Additional income tax or corporate dividend tax is provided on the basis of rates applicable for the year in
which the said dividend is declared, distributed or paid by the company.

DEFERRED TAX

Provision is also made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profits computed
for Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets /
liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

SEGMENT REPORTING

To identify segments based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the internal
organization and management structure.

To account for inter-segment revenue on the basis of mutually agreed price.

Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities include the respective
amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. The
expenses, which are not directly relatable to the business segment, are shown as unallocated corporate
cost. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as unallocated
corporate assets and liabilities respectively.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes; contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in
the financial statements. A provision is recognized if the company has a present obligation as a result of
past event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation(s), in respect of which reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 2: SHARE CAPITAL % in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised

Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00
Total 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

The company is a public sector undertaking and a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd.

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥.1000/-. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The quantum of dividend is based on DPE guideline
as applicable to all CPSU. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March, 2012,the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to
equity shareholders was ¥ 200/-.The dividend for the year ended March31, 2012 includes % 200/- per share of
final dividend. Total dividend appropriation amounted to ¥ 46,48,900/- which includes corporate dividend tax of
% 6,48,900/-.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding Zin Lakhs
Equity Shares

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Shares Issued during the year — — — —
Shares bought back during the year — — — —
Any other movement (please specify) — — — —
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Details of Shares Held by Holding Company

Particulars Nature of As at As at
Relationship 31 March 31 March

2012 2011

MSTC Limited Holding Co 20,000 20,000
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note - 3 : RESERVES & SURPLUS ¥in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
a. Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 37.36 37.36
Add: Current year transfer — —
Less: Written back in current year — —
Closing Balance 37.36 37.36
b. Surplus
Opening balance 13,503.27 13,430.06
Add: Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 137.49 119.70
Less: Proposed Dividends 40.00 40.00
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Closing Balance 13,594.27 13,503.27
Total 13,631.63 13,540.63
Note - 4 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES %in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Employee related liabilities
Deposits under EFBS Scheme 254.50 237.31
Other Employee Related Liabilities 0.31 0.31
Total 254.81 237.62
Note - 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Provision for employee benefits
Superannuation (unfunded) 35.04 34.43
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 1,234.35 1,107.36
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 605.27 475.16
Long Service Award (unfunded) 4.25 4.10
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 266.71 285.87
Others
Claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 213.55 —
Total 2,359.17 1,906.92
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

ZinLakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03. 2012 31.03.2011
Secured
Working Capital Loan
From banks
Overdraft limit with Indian Bank, Bhilai 1,207.83 (633.65)
Overdraft limit with Andhra Bank, Bhilai 1,475.43 —
(The above loans are secured by pledge on fixed deposits of the
company held with respective bankers. The maturity period of
deposit is less than one year as on the balance sheet date)
Total 2,683.26 (633.65)
Note 7 : TRADE PAYABLES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Due to MSME's 10.06 4.34
Due to Others 2,205.12 2,721.44
Total 221518 272578
Note 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES % in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Other payables
Employee Related Liabilities 388.31 298.26
Statutory Dues 322.90 673.26
Other Liabilities 823.35 244.09
Employee Family Benefit Scheme 13.08 29.08
Total 1,547.64 1,244.69
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS %in Lakh
In Lakns
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Towards Wage Revision 199.27 470.17
Towards ARGS 56.10 54.58
Towards Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 44.23 44.90
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 28.15 18.24
Long Service Award (unfunded) 0.30 0.33
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 71.04 68.87
Superannuation (unfunded) 1.71 2.28
(b) Others
Proposed Dividend 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Others 35.94 38.57
Total 483.23 744.43
Note 10 : FIXED ASSETS Zin Lakhs
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
FIXED ASSETS Asat Additions Deductions/ As at As at For The Deductions/ Up to As at Asat
1.4.2011 Adjustment 31.3.2012 1.4.2011 Year Adjustment 31.3.2012 3132012  31.32011
Tangible Assets
Buildings 37411 50.53 (10.24) 414.40 123.20 11.22 (5.70) 128.72 285.68 250.91
Plant and Equipment 18,072.29 1,155.38 19,227.67 13,046.40 1,029.44 9.58 14,085.42 5,142.25 5,025.89
Furniture and Fixtures 67.05 4.13 71.18 52.29 2.18 0.06 54.53 16.65 14.76
Vehicles 331.56 15.66 347.22 247.24 22.32 — 269.56 77.66 84.32
Office equipment 219.70 10.08 229.78 163.51 11.84 0.40 175.75 54.03 56.19
Total (i) 19,064.71 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,290.25 13,632.64 1,077.00 4.34 14,713.98 5,576.27 5,432.07
Previous Year (i) 18,545.01 76713 (245.57) 19,066.57 12,710.27 1,153.32 (230.95) 13,632.64 5,433.93 5,834.74
Tangible Assets (Under Lease)
Land 413 — — 413 2.78 0.13 — 291 1.22 1.35
Total (ii) 413 — — 4.13 2.78 0.13 — 291 1.22 1.35
Previous Year (i) 413 — — 413 2.66 0.13 — 2.79 1.34 1.47
Total a= (i+ii) 19,068.84 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,294.38 13,635.42 1,077.13 434 14,716.89 5,677.49 5,433.42
Previous Year (i+ii) 18,549.14 76713 (245.57) 19,070.70 12,712.93 1,153.45 (230.95) 13,635.43 5,435.27 5,836.21
Intangible Assets
Computer software 11.38 —_ —_ 11.38 4.33 1.27 —_ 5.60 5.78 7.05
Total (b) 11.38 — — 11.38 4.33 127 — 5.60 5.78 7.05
Previous Year (b) 3.30 6.22 — 9.52 320 1.13 — 4.33 5.19 0.10
Capital Work In Progress 211.36 — (103.42) 107.94 — — — — 107.94 211.36
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 111.95 —_ (8.77) 103.18 — —_ —_ —_ 103.18 111.95
Total (c) 32331 — (112.19) 211.12 — — — — 211.12 32331
Previous Year 551.14 76.19 (304.02) 323.31 — — — — 323.31 551.14
Intangible assets under
Development (d) 61.25 6.00 — 67.25 — — — — 67.25 61.25
Previous Year — 61.25 — 61.25 — — — — 61.25
Total (a+b+c+d) 19,464.78 1,241.78 (122.43) 20,584.13 13,639.75 1,078.40 434 14,722.49 5,861.64 5,825.03
Previous Year 19,103.58 910.79 (549.59) 19,464.78 12,716.13 1,154.58 (230.95) 13,639.76 5,825.02 6,387.45

The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag, Durgapur, Dolvi, Duburi and Haridwar are
neither freehold nor leasehold. The company has acquired right of free use from the land holders as a part of service agreement. The company has however,
acquired leasehold land from SAIL-B.S.P. ,on perpetual lease of 33 years w.e.f. 29th December 1988 on which the Registered OfficeBuilding has been
constructed which is being over the lease period.
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R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
goit aifim
JGRI&T, SuYdd A AT
goft aRarors & fawg Sifig 4.16 —
BNESEELIN
JGRI&E, SuYdd A AT
TTABIT I GO ST el & el N ol 64.02 45.36
I wR
IRHR Td W W B bkl (Yg Iaem™) 603.42 379.10
Je I IR b [d%g dHRT aqIl 10.04 10.04
Rt 681.64 434.50
= 13 : 3N IR gdwH  nRedi F oG B
a1 ad T Ty
E/N 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
g uR@e % frg avg-gE 200.92 151.56
Srf=Iferd avg-gEl B WeR 283.66 263.02
(335 & sifeE srafe & fory enia)
Herd: Jrdferd aRg-gfadl & Yo H
BN & forw urage 111.60 172.06 103.53 159.49
el IR A1 AT I A 1.16 1.34
e _ 37414 _ 81239
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 11 : DEFERRED TAXES

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Deferred Tax Liabilities 142.96 194.14
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful Advances 2.02 2.16
Provision for doubtful claim 104.70 76.70
Provision for doubtful debts 18.81 3.69
Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 53.68 —
Provision for leave encashment 273.39 237.94
452.60 320.49
Total 309.64 126.35
Note 12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good
Advance against capital projects 4.16 —
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit with government departments and other parties 64.02 45.36
Advance Tax
Income Tax & TDS (net of provision) 603.42 379.10
Refund due against fringe benefit tax 10.04 10.04
Total 681.64 434.50
Note 13 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Zin Lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Inventory for Capital Projects 200.92 151.56
Stock of non-moving inventory 283.66 263.02
(held for period more than 3 years)
Less: Provision for Diminution in the
Value of Non-Moving Inventory 111.60 172.06 103.53 159.49
Claim Recoverable & Other Advances 1.16 1.34
Total 374.14 312.39

T T Ta/FSNL



Al W g

ﬁ14:iﬂﬂ?ﬂ%ﬁﬁ

TARg |

@R

o a4 31.03.2012

Ta @y 31.03.2011

HERUI qA1 Yol

Gl SRl Afd HSRU g HA-Yoi
e URITEA H AT

SIS GARGH &g didd gE B

486.91
3.03

27.68 517.62

481.26
55.80

25.70 562.76

e Td o AR A 8.39 7.85
wpu (Fyem & fou @feq) 3.88 3.88
T 529.89 574.49
= 15 : U AUR g ¥
R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Y & forg g o ffY ¥ 5: 9" 4 *9 @ &
ferv gorn U AR
JGRI&T, SuYdd A AT 1,586.77 925.88
gerd: ey ol & o wasm= —_ _
Y & forg 37 o Ofy 9 B: A' | afd% sEafy &
ferv gorn U AR
JGRI&T, SuYdd A AT 395.60 563.66
argRferd, wfewe @ T 57.97 11.09
gerd: ey ol & o wasm= 57.97 11.09
395.60 563.66
T 1,982.37 1,489.54

FHI-THI W HHE Ghed & oIy SRl & folg ¥ U18d 91l &1 Jodihd $) dal & | wage & foy seva
P 3o fAfFfds ghral &1 Foaw, ST &1 SIRgT gRon dfed fafdy R R enenRa & 1 Usd A=y anfefe
HRPI DI Fdlfeld BT & S UEHI & U JaRYT B B &\l Bl WIfAd B Fhel 8 | B MHAR R SAGRS
& forg gom w3 [l &1 diore f[fy 9 9 aul s S fde g & foly <9 9@ Sud™ SRl 3l BT AR
I gul # BRI @ el I & B
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 14 : INVENTORIES

Zin Lakhs

Particulars Current Year 31.03.2012 Previous Year 31.03.2011
Stores and spares
Stores & Spare parts including loose tools 486.91 481.26
Add: Goods in transit 3.03 55.80
Add: Net shortage pending adjustments 27.68 517.62 25.70 562.76
Printing & stationery items 8.39 7.85
Scrap (pending for disposal) 3.88 3.88
Total 529.89 574.49

Note 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 1,586.77 925.88
Less: Provision for doubtful debts -— —
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 395.60 563.66
Unsecured, considered doubtful 57.97 11.09
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 57.97 11.09
395.60 563.66
Total 1,982.37 1,489.54

Periodically the company evaluates all customer dues to the company for collectibility. The need for provision is
assessed based on various factors including collectibility of specific dues, risk perception of the industry in
which the customer operates, general economic factors which could affect the customers ability to settle. The
company normally provides for debtors due outstanding for three years or longer from the invoice date, as at the
Balance Sheet Date. The company pursues the recovery of the dues, in part or full.
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T 16 : Adbe Ud d IR FIRg H
E I a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
APhe T4 WEged AAdbal
g W dPS 5.14 5.78
dot & U oA 269.26 220.93
Jpi & U 9EfS o= 5,086.44 5,361.35
IR 5,360.84 5,588.06
I 9% e - -
doi S & fawg d@a S 10.24 368.24
JAERgpe gaar & [Ieg R @@ o # 4,458.00 2,400.00
4,468.24 2,768.24
IR 9,829.08 8,356.30
*dol ¥ wEfY S # 129E 9 s @ uRudaar A1 2 YR (AT Y 3.58 FRIS) WA
#dPI W AEY S W 2AE ¥ AGE P gRUFEd & WA 2 3.00 HRIe (T TN IRI) MAA
T 17 : cUESEd ®U wd AfW o W
R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3
HHAIRAT B o1 Td IMIH
AW wd HHAIRAT | B dTell 3 agel 106.87 185.36
smyfdmatet w1 Al
JGRI&T, SuYdd A AT 77.84 53.23
anT 184.71 238.59
T3 18 : I gAuM SRt g #
R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
o q@a qA1 o= S
e 9 dar UuR 2,452.25 1,776.79
JGRI&T, SuYdd A AT 64.82 167.67
JrgRiera, dfewe wEr w3 322.70 237.42
Terd: |y AM T 322.70 237.42
2,517.07 1,944.46
AEGE T W AP AT 768.27 301.72
g fbar @ da #R 173.65 218.19
TWE WA B U GRE o 162.82 144.87
amT 3,621.81 2,609.24
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 16 : CASH & BANK BALANCE

ZinLakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Cash and cash equivalents
Cashon hand 5.14 5.78
Balances with banks 269.26 220.93
Fixed Deposits with banks 5,086.44 5,361.35
Total 5,360.84 5,588.06
Other Bank Balances - -
Fixed deposit against bank guarantee* 10.24 368.24
Fixed deposit pledge against Overdraft Facility # 4,458.00 2,400.00
4,468.24 2,768.24
Total 9,829.08 8,356.30

* Fixed deposit with banks includes deposit of ¥ Nil (PY 3.58 crore) with maturity of more than 12 months
# Fixed deposit with banks includes deposit of ¥ 3.00 crore (PY Nil) with maturity of more than 12 months

Note 17 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 7in Lakhs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Others

Loans & Advances To Employees

Advance & other recoverable from employees 106.87 185.36

Advance to Suppliers

Unsecured, considered good 77.84 53.23
Total 184.71 238.59

Note 18 : OTHER CURRENT ASSSETS %in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Claim Recoverable & Other Advance

Unbilled service charges 2,452.25 1,776.79

Unsecured, Considered good 64.82 167.67

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 322.70 237.42

Less: Considered Doubtful 322.70 237.42

2,517.07 1,944.46

Interest Accrued on Term Deposit 768.27 301.72

Service Tax Set Off 173.65 218.19

Security deposit with steel plants 162.82 144.87
Total

3,621.81
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= 19 eI I I 2 3o o
E I a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
THU P UHHU JUT Iy fafdy wra
A WAl IR (FHA) 18,075.79 17,740.33
"erd - 9dT Y 1,612.96 1,661.89
AT 16,462.83 16,078.44
= 20 I I 3o o
E I a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
AT 3
JEfS oA wftaal RSt 849.34 528.92
KN | 1.10 62.31
I
gRenfda afadt vd o agforat 9.27 6.59
HHATRTT BT SR AT A g 0.55 0.06
U= o1 STeN) A8l raferfRad 85.61 123.11
fafaar ama 40.15 47.44
AT 986.02 768.43
™= 21 Sudifid 9l @ drE o ¥
IRMAF HSR G| sifom HsR a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
2RI ELrcin
A=A <gq 13.87 43.93 11.90 45.90 46.16
SffRiro= gen vefefe 0.36 53.36 0.30 53.42 60.59
T8 oo 54.02 242.92 37.18 259.76 239.00
Srota e e 33.28 1,301.58 31.41 1,303.45 1,258.06
YR der W—qﬁ 887.54 823.65 933.68 777.51 1,099.49
T 989.07 2,465.44 1,014.47 2,440.04 2,703.30
Tq 99 1,147.45 2,544.92 989.07 2,703.30
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Service charges from process of scrap and
other miscellaneous jobs (Gross) 18,075.79 17,740.33
Less: Service Tax 1,612.96 1,661.89
Total 16,462.83 16,078.44
Note 20 : OTHER INCOME %in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Interest Income
Intereston FDR 849.34 528.92
Other Interest 1.10 62.31
Others
Liquidated damages and other recoveries 9.27 6.59
Receipt from materials issued to employees 0.55 0.06
Provision no longer required written back 85.61 128.11
Miscellaneous Income 40.15 47.44
Total 986.02 768.43
Note 21 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 7in Lakhs

Opening Stock Purchase Closing Stock Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Particulars CONSUMPTION

Lancing Tubes 13.87 43.93 11.90 45.90 46.16

Oxygen & Acetylene 0.36 53.36 0.30 53.42 60.59

Lubricants 54.02 242.92 37.18 259.76 239.00

Diesel & Gasolene 33.28 1,301.58 31.41 1,303.45 1,258.06

Stores & Spare Parts 887.54 823.65 933.68 777.51 1,099.49

Total 989.07 2,465.44 1,014.47 2,440.04 2,703.30
Previous Year 1,147.45 2,544.92 989.07 2,703.30
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1,563.62
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T 22 HHANI SN @Y o ¥
R g ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Iaq dun avg i
EIBEsl 0.85 2.67
9 g 80.45 58.37
EREEGEINR IV CAl 5,064.12 4,769.61
ufgsy Y den s fAfY & sfwre™ 498.55 525.73
SueH fAfd svem 300.00 300.00
BUAR] B g 605.77 486.42
R 6,549.74 6,142.80
= 23 : fad @R Tog H
E I a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
EIGERCE] 86.60 13.71
6 TR 3.50 4.23
ar __90.10 _ 1794
= 24 : I g o ¥
a1 ad T Ty
2RI 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
ﬁ'%g’d, ECREGRIRCICRINE| 315.87 352.43
e 150.91 541.36
ElEi| 26.04 22.79
¥ Ud 9N 18.16 17.55
w1 gfed I 100.87 114.47
e Jarg 156.87 147.79
TR T JARE
TN B TR 374.51 333.77
A P AR 64.45 438.96 4717 380.94
fafey == 353.44 286.03
ol el B qiRfHe
e o god 1.00 0.65
PP T 1.25 1.00
PR AN Yo 0.20 0.15
AU Yoh 0.05 2.50 0.05 1.85
am

1,865.21



NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Salaries and incentives
Bonus 0.85 2.67
Labour Refreshment 80.45 58.37
Salary & Wages 5,064.12 4,769.61
Contributions to Provident and other fund 498.55 525.73
Gratuity fund contributions 300.00 300.00
Staff welfare expenses 605.77 486.42
Total 6,549.74 6,142.80
Note 23 : FINANCE COSTS in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Interest expense 86.60 13.71
Bank Charges 3.50 4.23
Total 90.10 17.94
Note 24 : OTHER EXPENSES %in Lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Power, fuel and oxygen 315.87 352.43
Rent 150.91 541.36
Insurance 26.04 22.79
Rates & Taxes 18.16 17.55
Travelling including allowances 100.87 114.47
Security Services 156.87 147.79
Repair And Maintenance
Repairs to Machinery 374.51 333.77
Repairs to Others 64.45 438.96 4717 380.94
Miscellaneous Expenses 353.44 286.03
Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 0.65
Out of Pocket Expenses 1.25 1.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.15
Certification Fees 0.05 2.50 0.05 1.85
Total 1,563.62 1,865.21
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TAl 25 : JMERUI QA MM WH B Wl d ORI o H
E I a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
SRAYRT S
P. A
%, Ay kot & forg urae™ 49.51 —
(ol & s & germ #wO & forg)
9. gig TEa & fOvg fasdr @1 <3 s@1 & fou @ 213.55 —
7. 91 g & fOwg wae™ 84.97 —
. I™
P, IR MRadi &1 fasa 10.39 6.33
@, YrEagE Siedl T8l rfard 31.82 —
A (@) 305.82 (6.33)
T3l 26 : UE@Ele weEl @ @ g H
R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
P, A™
P-1.97dc e 12.32 —
$-2.90ufd gTHER 0.63 —
-3 A T IR0 — 16.01
B-4.57, faga — 0.68
12.95 16.69
9. gd
Q-1.911 YTST 0.25 —
G-2.37aH eI 10.17 —
@-3.9d1 TR 1.96 —
G-4.3% =t — 0.15
@-5.a3 fAgiRo — 1.02
@-6.9cel fdman — 0.29
12.38 1.46
T 0.57 15.23
= 27 : WA S SUreH Fa H
R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
AT URBT b oY SUdE @™ T BIfY
Gl & AR Yg A/(3T) 137.49 119.70
1. ufa ofer Aiferes Susi & forw 20,000 20,000
2.9fq ofer fAafdg Sun= & forw 20,000 20,000
gfa ster Iureid (@ T H#)
Aiferd 687.43 598.47
fafsra 687.43 598.47
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 25 : Details of Items of Exceptional and Extraordinary nature Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Exceptional Items:
A. Expenditure
a. Provision for Doubtful Debt 49.51 —
(for debt outstanding for more than 3 years)
b. Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 213.55 —
c. Provision against insurance Claim 84.97 —
B. Income
a. Sale of Fixed Assets 10.39 6.33
b. Provision No Longer Required 31.82 —
Total (A-B) 305.82 (6.33)
Note 26 : Details of Prior Period ltems Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
A.Income
A-1. Cenvat Credit 12.32 —
A-2. Asset Revival 0.63 —
A-3. Repair & Maintenance — 16.01
A-4. Water Electricity — 0.68
1205 ~ 660
B. Expenses
B-1. Freight 0.25 —
B-2. Depreciation 10.17 —
B-3. Service Charge 1.96 —
B-4. Bank Interest —_ 0.15
B-5. Rate Revision —_ 1.02
B-6. Lease Rent — 0.29
12.38 1.46
Total 0.57 15.23
Note 27 : EARNINGS PER SHARE in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account
available for Equity Shareholders 137.49 119.70
Weighted Average number of equity shares for
Earnings per Share computation
1. For Basic Earnings per Share 20,000 20,000
2. For Diluted Earnings per Share 20,000 20,000
Earnings per Share (In%)
Basic 687.43 598.47
Diluted 687.43 598.47

T T Ta/FSNL



Gl WO

oA 28 : wEIdA <@ wd wfdegan o W
B, R e ad T Ty
9. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(i) =l =R
F. N & Ieg ®0 F w9 A dipd qran
1 o & d8q gd wHerRAl iR o=y drl & fou afdgld g wee & fog 91.22 86.28
2 TREE $ S IR b ARIAGAR ¥, U< e b1 fdo 9a= rar

& forg 53.14 49.38
3 e =i, oelart & U Rifdd 9T & SgaR #. ASSRR gl IR

g gRI Slddl § WRed P & forg 20.11 19.62

SRl 164.47 155.28

. |
1 ST TR H BRI BuSRol @il W dar o), O & FR SmaER),

SogR & eeflers F A @) 7 (fear g i), Asvedind,

PIAG & qHET dAfdd © | 42.03 39.20
2 MR, gogR, fO9m, Siedl td g9 §@lE # AUR R damei WRodar

TR, O & FE AR Ud WA Yo, IR b MY A AR

fem 2, Rras fovg Foh A3uacne, fReell & w@d ordiid @l © 660.72 629.02
3 JHRI THE H FOR GRE FAR W WAl R, SR/ B HER SMEBR

Td W o, A F AR A ey I g, oMy, IR dn

HZUASITE PreABIdl & FHel clfdd 8 | 1,395.92 1,247.82
4 TR THE A AUR R @l R F wR, o9 B AfdRed g,

P AEHRI Td A Yob, qAYR AT SIS MR, F=id AdDN

Td AH Yo, A J AR QA B, g (i), dradn &

e cifdd g | 71.93 134.51
5 MR s®rE # drN guefel dawel R Al @R, ol [ FR AEER ud

M god, IFR A Ry A 7, ASgwcnd, ool & wwa dfed g | 324.01 304.74
6 S THIS H BRI gUSfeNT Hamwell W HAl R, SN [F IMgH, I

AEPRI, Ya%eR -1 HS, 2004 { ¥, 2007 B J@fy F forg 7 @ 2,

B SMAHRI, JaedR & FHe dfad B | 256.02 232.88
7 YR TG EIA Tl UAr WIF H HEN: i, 2003 W AN, 2008 def

TR, 2003 W FaHR, 2008 @1 (AW F oIy @MUR YR& Hal A “BrRI

gUSfoll AaRI” 'R Hal PR, ARYACINE, BIadl & FHel dfad © | 1,973.99 1,896.07
8 3d, 2008 W WE, 2009 dUT S 2009 ¥ fAaHR, 2009 & @¥ & forw

PHUY: AR GRP Hal TAT “BRI gUSol Hare” R Hal ax, HSUHASIue],

PIAGT & qHET dAfdd © | 482.31 458.40
9 T sHIE H “BEl FUSlRT ARl R [Al BR, ol b amd, 2009 ¥

A€, 2010 B 3@ & g g, Ya-iar -1 AN Bl T,

ASTAS), BiAd & FqHeT dfdd © | 69.64 150.19
10 SR SHE ¥ AUR RSP qd W Hal IR, ol & e@car, 2009 9§

ArE, 2010 1 3@ & U fge, =g AEHRI, deAgR o A P

g, WETwdNd, diaa & aHe ofdd B 74.86 —

SRl 5,351.43 5,092.83
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILTIES & COMMITMENTS

Zin Lakhs

Sl

No.

Particulars

Current Year
31.03.2012

Previous Year
31.03.2011

0
A.
1

10

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

For compensation to ex-employees and others under adjudication
estimated at

For Vizag building claim of M/s Pantalu Construction as per order of
High Court of Hyderabad

"For repair job at Dolvi Unit claimed by M/s Audumber Engineering
Works as per Civil Suit with Civil Judge, Alibag™

Sub Total

Service Tax

"Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded
by Suptd. of Central Excise, Jajpur.(net of payment made) pending
before CESTAT, Kolkata.“"

"Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bhilai,Durgapur,Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and
Customs Raipur against which the company preferred an appeal
before CESTAT, Delhi.*"

"Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bokaro unit as
ordered by Commissioner Central Excise and Customs, Ranchi,
pending before Commissioner, Ranchi and CESTAT, Kolkata™

"Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Burnpur unit as
ordered by Additional Commissioner, Central Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant Commissioner, Central Excise and Custom,
Asansol pending before Commissioner (Appeal), Kolkata™

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Bhilai unit as ordered by
Commissioner of Central Excise and Customs, Raipur, pending
before CESTAT, Delhi.

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit Demanded by
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar for the period from

May 2004 to March 2007, pending before Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar

Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant and Alloy Steel Plant for the period
from April 2003 to March 2008 and October 2003 to November 2008
respectively, pending before CESTAT; Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant for the period April’2008 to May’2009
and June’2009 to September'2009 respectively, pending before
CESTAT, Kolkata and Commissioner, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded
by Commissioner, Bhubaneswar for the period April’2009 to March’2010
is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” at Durgapur Unit as
demanded by Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur for the period
October 2009 to March 2010, is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Sub Total

T T UTa /FSNL

91.22

53.14

20.11

164.47

42.03

660.72

1,395.92

71.93

324.01

256.02

1,973.99

482.31

69.64

74.86

5,351.43

86.28
49.38

19.62
155.28

39.20

629.02

1,247.82

134.51

304.74

232.88

1,896.07

458.40

150.19

5,092.83
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LE

28 : WHBA <if¥@ ud  ufdagan 3 oRg #
P 9. R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1. fIma &R dMm M IR
1 ASRbAl shls H fApa Hx g ud9 &) & feory,
S e SSNT fAwg #R favmr 9 /i @ 8, ey
PR RGO, Bedh & qHe dfdd g | 43.56 43.56
2 JRNgRd &F uRvg, I_RFal (WM TRI) gRT
SR, SRl 3 SR 9N Y-S0l W Gl
% forg, ST ST e & 9Ad dfdd 7 | 11.13 11.13
3 ISRBA HE H FSPh PR P fdor YA B
forq srefevs, SN ST NG & UM Wfdd g | — 2.16
U AA 54.69 56.85
g, I §F TR 12.00 295.08
$. BRI A 17.43 8.91
U AA 29.43 303.99
APbel A 5,600.02 5,608.95
(ii) wfagan
®. Uoll @ R Al ey oM 'g 99 S @
A IR don R forg wrawen w8 &
T (YA BT YE) 74.62 119.49
T 29 : W S UHF MYR W AMEI B TA 7 oRg W
P 9. R a1 ad T Ty
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1 o@ud Td gol — 10.17
2 USiNTq AT — —
T — 10.17
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILTIES & COMMITMENTS

Zin Lakhs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
C. Sales Tax and Other Taxes
1 For Sales Tax and Entry Tax at Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa Sales Tax Department,
pending before Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack. 43.56 43.56
2 "Foroctroi on heavy earthmoving equipment like
Dumpers, Dozers etc. by Notified Area Council,
Rourkela (Steel Township), pending before
Orissa High Court ** 11.13 11.13
3 Penalty for delayed payment of Road Tax at
Rourkela unit, pending at Orissa High Court — 2.16
Sub Total 54.69 56.85
D. Outstanding Bank Guarantees 12.00 295.08
Outstanding Letter of Credit 17.43 8.91
Sub Total 29.43 303.99
Grand Total 5,600.02 5,608.95
(i) Commitments
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for (net of advance) 74.62 119.49
Note 29: VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS Zin Lakhs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1 Components & Spares — 10.17
2 Capital Goods — —
Total — 10.17
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Wafta uell & @, W@ fREEm doe g odw e Wiy daed & T, Wefta ua aen

TARg |
Hafda  ge
®9. wWafdd vel b1 AW wdy HHIER B arq ad T Ty
Gl Lot Wt 31.03. 2012 31.03.2011
1 wwad W o IBREIRCARI e & forw 2.82 1.92
JqT YR
2 f T T gy fAeers qiR#ifA® 21.25 20.46

= 31

Td g1 b ffrs B el mawad 81, fAfsra den gAeEied fha w ® arfes Hiser | & effes & ergwu
g P |

o 32

qoH SR, of ud eI 9fedl ud AFT g TqA Al $ T § AT SEdd AR b A
UregsH # HrEifad BT ® Ud @ial § Ue AW dF el 7 HE T | IaE AR, Ui SITaR. ol ud
Il @1 e wHEE den gfe wRA F A T

= 33

JAT UF qAT A Td B W b H1I IuEg Uufed fCwfiRl (IR #Ral § d1fd wE ISR, 6 dsq
U I FU-H1Y gl Bl AN IH qA FHIeneE aul & forg HF F uRumE B FFE F BB
F1 fdaRur &1 FE R e gfiedpor &1 G & |

34 &) e gHs # e 08 ¥ RiawR ‘08 @ o@f & oy whu @ Read) vd wpwvl & srl & fog ol
SUSo ATl W el R b gRved d ¥ 152.05 TG §Y IMY<h, Hald AEHNI, I[YR 7 BRI gIB Al
SR fdar 81 S SR garell AfCH BT STard Agad, bwid AEHRI, YR Bl I a1 11 8 o fdad
gAarg W 8 T 2 UG 3@ HIdAd AR U< BAI AP 2 |

Q) s g@rs H sracerk 2009 | A 2010 @1 @@ & fU why &1 Red™) wd UHH0 & H1Al & g S
TUSTORT Jarell” R Har wR B uRYey § 3 181.68 G F oy HRUI IamSl AIfeH MY, Fd MABRI, IAGR
9 ORI far T 2 | Sad HRU GArel AIfCH B ST AR, bl MMEBRI, YR Bl I A1 AT B qel
AfFTE GAarg B adl ©§ |

M) s sdre A sfacay 2008 W fYdwR 2009 @ @ & forg U @ Read Td wsHHU b HEl b oy
"l BUSfeT [arell” W War R P uRYed ¥ X 24572 ARI P BRU IR0 ACH AYA, Fwld AETHR],
YR A R B ® SH BRU Iarel AfeE B GG gad, Bd AMEHRY, JIGR B UK fHar T g oqen
fdTd gAare W 8 R & Td @ Pad Y WK B 9D ©§ |

35 T% T U U fdog Ho gfUsdd Jifaie foffics & uaxur # fd. 01.06.2002 &1 fdara <mm@exvr gR1 aiikd
U Uell vdre @l ger sifaRad fofen =mneier, g & =arrerd § UeRu HHiG UH.O 1. -34/2005 FRR B T Al
qen foren =maTed, g f&Hi® 29.11.2010 F QY & AR HH §RT GRR ATIHT B GRSl R &1 g | du
T ffen <ITed, gi gRI UIR aew & [Ivg AR ST ey, TS, [agR oW ofdiel aRR @l
2 | Jurfd, dul 9 39 q9/aq e @ &1 grel fad ¥ # 3 213.55 @ &1 UEYE @l ®
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Note 30: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom

transaction has taken place and relationships: Zin Lakhs

Nature of
Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related Party Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Relationship Transaction  31.03. 2012 31.03.2011

1  MSTCLtd Holding Service Charges 2.82 1.92
Company for Auction

2 Shri Antony Chacko Managing Director Remuneration 21.25 20.46

Note 31

Figures of Previous Years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to correspond to current
year's figures.

Note 32

The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized
in the ordinary course of business unless and to the extent stated other wise in the accounts. Balances of trade
payables, trade receivables, loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

Note 33

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the
information required under The Companies Act, 1956 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of
affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review.

34. a) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for ¥152.05 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit
for the period April ‘08 to September’08. The reply of above show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is yet to be
received.

b) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur hasissued show cause notice of ¥ 181.68 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’ 2009 to March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner ,Central Excise , Raipur and personal hearing is pending.

c) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥245.72 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’ 2008 to September’ 2009. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is yet to be
received.

35. In the case of FSNL vs M/s Indian Oxygen Limited, Case No. MJC 34/2005 filed in the court of Additional
District Judge, Durg to set aside the ex-parte award passed by the Arbitration Tribunal on 01.06.2002, the
District Judge, Durg vide Order dated 29.11.2010 has dismissed the application filed by the Company. The
Company has preferred appeal against the Order passed by the District Judge, Durg before the Honorable
High Court of Chhattisgarh, Bilaspur. The Honorable High Court has admitted the appeal. However the company
has made provision of ¥ 213.55 lakhs against the escalation claim during the current year.
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36 HUT 3o Rl SMRAAT ®1 UMIRT IHH BI B SRS e (WMSNY) & U H FHF BU B A g FHIe
IR B Bl sfre Bue A, (SN BW F AW), U R iRadl @ v & Ade warel & adHe qod &
T oIl B 8 AR Y§ Py g Aol @i gl

37 vagauRg (o f6 -7 # garn T B), @ <9 IGH @) A a6 8, 99 SusHl & fafed fear | o
9 GHUATHS SHISAl B A GHI WROYIAH a1 3 de J8l udl gR1 @S AfRied A & fofg dIs g
T8 fear T B

38 whu T Readi/gars A<y Feiial & oMa ¥ gl aradia v dfdd Sifds a@sian o/gey & dggoy I &l
e % 818.36 @@ wudl 8, @1 faavor fFHgaR & -
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(W) RIS TATA., faemEmeev™ & forg 01 g, 2011 9 319/, 2012 d& & forg ¥ A&l # 9k &g
arddiferd wsiar fean mr, e fdr ¥220.00 a9 2

39 ad & dRM 31 fedeR, 2011 ¥ R-FRiUes HHARA & w7 & 7= § gaew & forg wwsiar o eiftm wu
fear w8 | 999 gadernn & fow ad 6 SR 01.01.2012 % v ¥ % 96.36 g (I AMER TR G R TR
g SR famr mam |

40 Ful J9e wfse # gl faie 01.04.2010 ¥ dde wfse Fam 2004 & = 3(1) & d8d o @l 8, degwy
013, 2010 &1 I1 I9F a8 A wRIe!, T R [y @R/de, 9re1 Ud 3= @9 ffdb S Yob bl VIS,
AW Bl gAAE SRl H M B @l @El Bl qEfed fear a8 | Sefh, a7 ad 2010-11 B dde dise
Hu A fa ¥ 2010-12 # & & 21 o/ud 12.32 &g & T 99 & A H @l 7 01 ¥, 2010 & usel
qd b AR T WP NG IAE Yob Bl SSHR 8 |

41 YERY B 9¥g Gl b TS Sifa & aRM BRI, fAEeeu™, Siedl qfl ISWball Shgdl & aRuey H il
el BMdE @fdd e 96 gE P F folg 1.92 ARI HT UEEE g™ AT

42 I IS b1 Adred (T, JA F 3iER) 013Wd, 2011 ¥ AT fHAr T | 9§ F ERE 12,67 ARI B
o HURRT P MR U §Pbls A gAY Sdhls a1 WA Ud YR 7al R fBar w3 don a8 9 wE
Hulrdl o1 S T8 B TN JAT TP DS A GAN SHIs YW Sde A uRRefdl ¢ deq I gdr H
M AaTed Ea § qaed fhar w2

43 grarlt vd Al & fOvg Uau™ 99 T 7 SRl dEl YdYd @ g W |9 iffH/erar & wfery Aen o g

44 99 P SR B ThU NhTam Ud o R A aRdy s WAl # wRd of o b o fRuRRer vuw 17
% dgq vfdeTd egam @ve # farfe a@ & | deifos @re g9 wdfdd T8 § @ife s & ue ehas
P HAed YRA & 98] 8 B |

FHAR A :
45.1 gR9INE /g™ Aot b1 wfem =

() 3FaBI AHAIBRU - RIS W UF FHARAI, [ 1T ATHRT Tl AG-adi-e faarer e fan
g, B YA boivex a4 H TP gR 30 fagwd d@ Al Afoid sradrr & FAHEIeRu PR B W HORT
gl
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

The company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash Generating
Unit (CGU). Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed assets with
present value of future cash flows and it does not show any impairment.

The amount due to MSME (as disclosed in Note 7) is to the extent such undertakings have been identified.
The company has normally made payment to MSME units in due time and there are no claim from the parties
for interest or overdue payment.

Scrap/Slag recovered/shipped has been accounted for on the basis of negotiated rate pending finalisation
of agreement and provisional income amounting to ¥ 818.36 lakhs has been taken to consideration as per
details given below :-

(@) Forincrease in the service charge rate for all the items of long-term agreement finalized at SAIL,Corporate
office for the period 01 October 2011 to 31 March 2012 for Bhilai,Bokaro,Rourkela, Durgapur and IISCO
Burnpur, amounting to ¥ 598.36 Lakhs.

(b) For increase in the service charges rates for all the items of long-term agreement finalized by RINL,
Visakhapatnam for the period 01 July 2011 to 31 March 2012 amounting to ¥ 220.00 Lakhs.

The Agreement for Wage revision of Non executive employees expired on 31st December 2011. Pending
finalisation of the fresh agreement w.e.f. 1st January 2012, provision of ¥ 96.36 lakhs for the year towards
wage revision has been estimated and provided.

The company has availed cenvat credit on all eligible inputs with effect from 01st April, 2010 in Accordance
with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004. Accordingly, cost of inventory procured on or after 01st Apiril,
2010 includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition but exclude excise duty. Since cenvat credit on inputs for FY 2010-11 has
been availed during FY 2011-12, the company has credited ¥ 12.32 lacs as prior period income. Stock of
input bought prior to 01st April, 2010 is inclusive of excise duty.

During Physical verification of Inventories of stores, Shortages were found in respect of Bokaro, Vizag,
Dolvi and Rourkela units. Pending investigation, provision has been made for the net shortage of ¥ 1.92
lakhs.

42. The operation of Ranchi unit (inside HEC, Ranchi ) has been stopped w.e.f. 1st April 2011. During the Year

43.

44,

45.

the expenditure of ¥ 12.67 lakhs has been incurred towards establishment and administrative overheads at
the said unit for purpose of transferring the assets set up at the units to other units. No major assets has
been disposed off at the unit nor the unit qualify for any major product line or geographical presence for the
company and accordingly all expenses incurred in Ranchi unit has been included under normal operational
cost.

Provision is made against Claims and Advances wherever such advance/claim is considered doubtful in the
opinion of management.

During the year the company was engaged only in the business of Scrap Recovery and Allied Jobs for
various Steel Plants in India which as per Accounting Standard AS17 is considered the only reportable
business segment. The geographical segmentation is not relevant, as the company has no business operation
outside India.

Employee Benefits
45.1 Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme:

(a) Leave Encashment - Payable on separation to eligible employees who have accumulated earned
leave and half pay leave. Encashment of accumulated earned Leave is also allowed upto 30 days
once in a calendar year.

(b) Post Retirement Medical benefit - Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim
Insurance Policy

(c) Post retirement settlement benefit - Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared
home town.
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(a) <rafaffe Far RIGR - KEGH 25 du B Fal b oIy 9% F WU # g daigiy w® oA 3 |

AT - FEiRT S & 98l WAl ¥ yYd [Aea sHaal/fedna sHakal &
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SEIRIREAURIS]
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Y B SN BHH Y HH 5 qul den AfRHaH 30 qu @ A & o fARAR a1 7 Bl SUEH @ G0l
FHHANT gRT Sifcd A8 & Ia9 B SR W WAl F UAG gul 9§ ifdd & i 30 aut & forg o
P SN B PHAIRAT B T SUEE B SffShpaH A 10 ARG Bl

46. FHSIHRY, ST b gRIT ey el & aRved 3§ “PHaR] g™l W ol J9d U GE-15 (Ferfed
2005) & TEq SMARH §

F) veIfid g™ qREl & aOHE qed B GHEd

o #
®m | @R SCEaN| NEUREIS NEUREIS <rafafds EREIN AT
farferea EECIE TREHR EERIC]
EEEIC] e ST
i. |01 a¥i@, 2011 & wafiq
g™ IR H WA q 1151.95 493.40 36.71 4.43 354.75 2041.24
i. | @ 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00 162.56
iii. | =& @A 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82 152.69
iv. | dHifd® (T =zt 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29 199.59
V. | 9@ 9wEE drTd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vi. | ded srgem (169.51) (27.01) (4.34) (0.37) (64.11) | (265.34)
vii. | 81 A/, 2012 @1 gy @
g™ IR B WA q
i)+ i)+ i)+ (iv)-(v) +(vi) 1278.27 633.42 36.75 4.55 337.75 | 2290.74
(@) =g 31 #1€, 2012 & 998 99 & fou @ vd g @ & (el § e o 7 oRg
®m | @R SCEAN| Harfgfa Jarfgfa <rafafds BRI
REEa| EECIG| EECIG| Har gRaR
fafee fAgerT JREHR EERIC]
EEEIC] e ST
i. | S@ ara 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00
i. | s ama 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82
iii. | dwifee () 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29
iv. | S@1 geE @r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v. | s eRadl w
g afwa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vi. | PHaIRE & wiRsife
qor Jrgel B gIRA IHH
(e gga-11) 295.83 167.03 4.38 0.49 4711
) dWifee gR1 gt & oguR TRl wfeud fafeea qarwifd &R § P8 dea@ TR gE © Hife JartgRl uveEn fafeea s

Ao Afeded difer & s emenRa Bl

T W Ta/FSNL



(d)

©)

()

()]

Long Term Service Award - Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on
Superannuation.

Employees Family Benefit Scheme — Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal
heirs of deceased employees in lieu of prescribed deposit till the date of superannuation of deceased
employees.

Provident Fund : 12% of Basic pay and Dearness allowance contributed to the Provident Fund
Trust by the company.

Gratuity: Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service
to eligible employees who render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30
years. The Gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month’s wages last drawn by the employee for
every completed year of service in excess of 30 years. The maximum amount of Gratuity payable
to employee is T 10 lakhs.

46. Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits” in respect
of Defined benefit obligations are:

a) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations:- (% in lakhs)
SlI. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term Employees’ Total
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme

i. | Present value of projected

benefit obligation as at

1st April 2011 1151.95 493.40 36.71 4.43 354.75 2041.24
ii. | Service cost 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00 162.56
iii. | Interest cost 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82 152.69
iv. | Actuarial (Gain)/Losses 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29 199.59
v. | Post Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Benefit paid (169.51) (27.01) (4.34) (0.37) (64.11) (265.34)
vii. | Present value of projected

benefit obligation as on

31st March 2012.

(i)+(ii)+(iii)+(iv)-(v)+(vi) 1278.27 633.42 36.75 4.55 337.75 2290.74

b) Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2012
(X in lakhs)
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term | Employees’
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement | Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme

i. Service cost 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00
ii. Interest cost 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82
iii. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29
iv. | Post service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Expected return on plan asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Amount charged to Employees’

Remuneration and Benefits

(Schedule -11) 295.83 167.03 4.38 0.49 4711

c) There is no change in assumed medical inflation rate as confirmed by actuary since the post retirement
medical benefit scheme is covered by Mediclaim Policy.
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@ e

fafr : 30.06.2012
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d

Assumption considered by Actuary

Sl. Description As at 31st March 2012

No.

i Discount Rate 8.60%

ii. Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages 5.00%

iii. Mortality and withdrawal Indian Assured Lives Mortality (1994-96) ultimate

iv. The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial valuation taking account of inflation,
seniority promotion and other relevant factors.

47. Balances shown under creditors, debtors, claims under recoverable and advances include balances subject
to confirmation/ reconciliation and consequential adjustment if any.

48. The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as
the notification as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet come to
notice.

49. Director sitting fees of ¥ 15000/- (PY ¥ Nil) has been paid during the financial year.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONYCHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place :
1 30.06.2012

Date

Bhilai
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- MSTC

LIMITED
MSTC (A Govt. Of India Enterprise)
Registered & Head Office

225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020
Tel : (+91-33) 2990-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 9627

Fax  : (+91-33) 2287-8547, 2240-4176

E-mail : mstcindia@mstcindia.co.in

Northern Regional Office (NRO)

Jeevan Vikas Building, 1st Floor, 30-31 A, Asaf Ali Road (opp : Hamdard), New Delhi - 110 002
Tel 1 (011) 2321-4201, 2321-3945

Fax 1 011-2321-6713

E-mail : mstenro@msteindia.co.in

Southern Regional Office (ERO)

Leelavati Building, 2nd Floor, 69, Armenian Street, Chennai - 600 001
Tel : (044)2521-9004, 2522-2842, 2523-1584

Fax : 044-25220091

E-mail : mstcsro@msctindia.co.in

Eastern Regional Office (ERO)

225-F, A.J.C. Bose Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 020

Tel 1 (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-75S7/0568/7716/9627/7568
Fax  : (+91-33) 2287-4915

E-mail : mstccro@mstcindia.co.in

Western Regional Office (WRO)

607-608 Rajeja Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021
Tel 1 (022)2288-6261

For e-Auction Registration Enquiry : (022) 2202-2096
Fax 1 022-22845130

E-mail : mstcwro@mstcindia.co.in

Branch Offices :

Bangaluru

Kareem Tower, 3rd Floor, 19/5 & 19/6, Cunningham Road, Bangalore - 560 052
Tel : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417

Fax @ 080-2225 6367

Email : mstcblr@msteindia.co.in

Visakhapattanam

6th Floor "Jeevan Prakash" LIC Building, Jeevitha Bima Road, Visakhapatnam - 530 004
Tel 1 (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066

Fax  : 0891-274-7053

E-mail : mstcsvzg@mstcindia.co.in

Vadodara

21, Kamalanjali Apartment, 2nd Floor, Opp. Tube Company, Old Padra Road, Akota,
Vadodara - 390 020

Tel 1 (0265) 2339 672, 2310 629

Fax  : 0265-2351 636

E-mail : mstcvda@mstcindia.co.in

Field Offices

Bhopal

16-11, Maharana Pratap Nagar, Zone II, Bhopal - 462001

Tel 1 (0755) 2552241

Fax 1 (0755) 4075720

Trichy

Quarter No. K3/100F, Type 'B' KR Sector, Nehru Nagar, Tiruchirapally - 620014
Tel : (0481) 252-1009

E-mail : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

Hyderabad

Akash Ganga Complex, Office No. 201, 2nd Floor, Door No. 6-3-635 & 637,

Khairtabad, Hyderabad - 500004

Tel. : 040-2330 to 39, 2330 1049

email : hyd@mstcindia.co.in

Tirupati

TTD Vishnu Nivasam Complex, (Oppsosite: Tirupati Railway Station - East), North West Block,
1st Floor, Mini Hall No.1, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh - 517501

Visit us at : http://www.mstcauction.co.in  http://www.mstcindia.co.in
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9ldh . Uh f{@ ¥ Decade at a Glance

%. &Ys d  Rs. in Crores

B EENID] PRYG RN ued e ufa FHEA

BT AT Ik It SN qef ELC]
(dirdren) (direct) @
Year Volume of Profit Profit Dividend Net PBT per
Business Before Tax ~ After Tax paid worth employee
(PBT) (PAT)
2002-03 2669.00 16.73 9.04 1.82 68.72 0.0583
2003-04 | 4182.00 33.69 18.74 3.76 83.22 0.1212
2004-05 | 6481.00 64.77 38.30 7.68 112.77 0.2226
2005-06 | 7784.00 85.70 54.68 10.96 154.96 0.3361
2006-07 | 7730.00 90.87 59.00 11.88 200.06 0.3709
2007-08 11924 134.47 92.20 18.48 270.65 0.4605
2008-09 19628 129.53 85.05 17.05 342.37 0.4099
2009-10 12738 135.99 86.10 17.22 408.45 0.4372
2010-11 14101 149.40 99.16 2.20 505.20 0.4728
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